
Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
City Council Meeting 

A g e n d a  
Tuesday, May 11, 2021 at 5:30 PM 

Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial 
Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 

NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021  
Some or all members of the City Council may participate by telephone or other electronic means. Regular 
attendance and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) pandemic. 
 
OPENING ITEMS 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 
2. Staff Introduction 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
3. Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 27, 2021. 
PUBLIC HEARING 
4. 1107 Slate St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration 

of a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
5. 512 Continental St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) 

Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
AWARD OF BIDS 
6. Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project - Consider Resolution Accepting 

Bid (Awarding Contract). 
CONSENT AGENDA 
7. Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 

15, 2021). 
8. Sounds of Summer - Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for 

Sounds of Summer – August 19-23, 2021. 
9. Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 22 

to Magney Construction, Inc.;  2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0267813 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
10. Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2020 Activities. 
11. Consider approval for an out of State Travel Request . 
12. Consider Approval Declaration of Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures with 

the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds. 
13. Consider Approval of Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Fund 101 (General Fund) to Capital 

Project Fund. 
14. Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall Baseball 

Association. 
15. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Knights of Columbus for May 

21, 2021. 
16. Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Foundation. 
17. Consider a LG214 Premises Permit Application for the Marshall Amateur Hockey Association. 
18. Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Page 1



City Council Meeting May 11, 2021 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

APPROVAL OF ITEMS PULLED FROM CONSENT 
OLD BUSINESS 
19. Adoption of Ordinance amendments related to placement shipping containers within the City and 

other minor miscellaneous Ordinance revisions. 
NEW BUSINESS 
20. Consider Joint Funding Agreement with US Geological Survey (USGS) for Redwood River Gaging Station 

near Marshall, Minnesota. 
21. Consider Sub-Lease of FBO Agreement at the Airport. 
22. Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A. 
23. Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021B. 
24. Approve Amendment to Agreement to Deferred Special Assessment. Pay Water Assessment, 

$8,469.77. Continue Deferral of Sanitary Sewer Assessment, $8,821.19. 
25. Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Detour Agreement No. 1045776 for TH 59 

Resurfacing Project (S.P. 4208-60). 
26. Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Grant Agreement No. 1046769 for Federal Airport 

Expenses Reimbursement under the CRRSAA. 
27. Approve Service Agreement for Concessionaire at Amateur Sports Complex. 
28. Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 309 Brussels Ct. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
29. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
30. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
31. City Administrator 
32. Director of Public Works 
33. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
34. Administrative Brief 
INFORMATION ONLY 
35. Information Only 
MEETINGS 
36. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



• You may follow the meeting online – www.ci.marshall.mn.us. 
 
•Public Hearing – the general public shall have the opportunity to  address the Council. 

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject  
 

• Mayor may choose to allow others to address the Council during other agenda items.  
   Persons who desire to speak should do so only after being recognized by the Mayor.   

 - Approach the front podium  
-- State you name, address and interest on the subject 
 

•Persons in attendance at the meeting should refrain from loud discussions among 
themselves, clapping, whistling or any other actions.  Our values include mutual 
respect and civility for all in attendance. 
 
• If you have questions during the Council meeting please see Kyle Box, City Clerk who 
sits in the front left area of the audience sitting area.   
 

   
 

 
  

Page 3Item 1.

http://www.marshallmn.com/


 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: OPENING ITEMS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Staff Introduction 

Background 

Information: 

Introduction of Community Services Administrative Assistant, Amy Acquard. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 4Item 2.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 27, 2021. 

Background 

Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 27, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: None 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 

minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to the meeting. 

Recommendations: that the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 27, 2021 be approved as filed 

with each member and that the reading of the same be waived. 

 

Page 5Item 3.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S  
Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held April 27, 2021, at the Minnesota 
Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 West Erie Road. The meeting was called to 
order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes the following members were in attendance: 
Craig Schafer, Steve Meister (6:34 P.M.) , Don Edblom, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. Absent: 
None. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis Simpson, City Attorney; Jason 
Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of Administrative Services; 
Director; Scott VanDerMillen, Director of Community Services; David Schelkoph, Marshall Municipal Utilities 
General Manager; Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent;  Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/ Assistant Zoning 
Administrator; Lauren Deutz, Economic Development Director and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a consensus to operate under the current agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 13, 2021. 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer that the minutes of the 
regular meeting held on April 13, 2021 be approved as filed with each member and that the reading of the 
same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Approval to Move Dwelling to Residential District at 416 Brussels Court 
The house to be moved to 416 Brussels Court is currently located just outside of town. It is a one-story ranch 
type house over a walk out basement, approximately 1,600 S.F. in footprint area, built in early 1970’s. This 
house was inspected by Kurtis VanKeulen, Building Inspector, and found to be in good condition suitable for 
moving. The plan is to set this house on a newly built basement at a new location and to add a two-car garage; 
at that time, the entire house will be brought up to the new Building Code. The site at Brussels Court seems to 
be adequate.  
 
The residential area where this house will be moved in has a covenant agreement, but this house seems to be 
generally in compliance with it. There are no other houses in the immediate vicinity of the proposed relocation 
lot, and just a few dwellings in that general area, all built within the last 15 years. They are ranch and split 
types and mostly have slightly smaller footprints (without garages). According to the City Ordinance, the 
aesthetics, i.e., how the house fits into the locale to which it is being moved, is the main concern for the 
Council and a deciding factor for approval. The approval should be granted in case it is determined that the 
house does fit into the area. Since the issue for the Council is about appearance, staff does not render an 
opinion.  
 
Ordinance Sections 18-56 through 18-62 outline moving-in-town procedures.  
At the April 13, 2021, meeting, the City Council called for a Public Hearing to be held on April 27, 2021, 
regarding this application.  
 
Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator provided the background information on the 
agenda item.  
 

Page 6Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 2 of 9 

 

Councilmember DeCramer commented that this request came before the EDA regarding the lot the house is 
being placed on. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski asked if the house would have a new roof, siding, windows to fit into the 
neighborhood. It was confirmed by the applicant that those items will happen. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the council approve the 
move of a dwelling to residential district at 416 Brussels Ct. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance amendments related to placement shipping containers within the 
City and other minor miscellaneous Ordinance revisions. 
Last month, the City received an application for a variance to install a shipping container for the use as a 
permanent storage. The Ordinance prohibits using shipping containers as accessory buildings (Sec. 86-163 (10) 
or permanent storages (Sec. 86-248 (f) in Business and Residential zoning districts but permits them in 
Industrial districts. The State Statutes and the City Ordinance require the presence of Statute defined 
“practical difficulties” for the variance to be granted. These practical difficulties were absent in this case and 
the Council denied the request.  
 
Provisions prohibiting shipping containers was added to the City Ordinance in 2013 as a part of multiple 
revisions to the Performance Standards. This provision was triggered in part at that time by a bright green 
shipping container installed at Sara Circle next to the house and ensuing complaint. It was determined that 
shipping containers do not meet building codes and do not fit into the typical city environment, which may 
lead to a reduction in surrounding properties’ values. Provisions prohibiting shipping containers were not 
controversial at that time and it was hardly discussed at the meetings, even though the changes went through 
the Planning Commission, Legislative and Ordinance Committee, and the City Council, some of them several 
times.  
 
In light of the latest request for a variance to install a shipping container as a permanent storage, the Council 
requested City staff do some research. It was brought up that there are many shipping containers placed 
around the City for storage use with no granted variances or even variance requests. After thorough review, 
staff have determined that the majority of the containers are located at Wal-Mart and at Action Sports site at 
Canoga Park Drive. Based on conversations with the Wal-Mart manager, most of their containers are 
temporary storage used during their recent construction project and will be removed shortly; this use is 
permitted by the Ordinance. We received complaints about the containers on Canoga Park Drive in the 
summer of 2020 and the owner is planning to remove them shortly. This leaves just a few containers scatters 
around town that are installed in violation of the current Ordinance.  
 
In researching other cities, it was determined that most do not have any regulations of shipping containers, 
which doesn’t mean they do not contemplate having some. Those which do have regulations, prohibit them in 
all residential areas but allow in some shape or form in commercial areas, mostly by a conditional use permit.  

Page 7Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 3 of 9 

 

At the Legislation and Ordinance Committee meeting on March 1, 2021, staff presented some information 
from its research, such as the history and extent of the problem, approach that is used in other cities, and 
possible solutions, which were discussed at length. The Committee made some recommendations and asked 
staff to revise relevant Ordinances sections. The proposed changes as presented will allow installing a single 
shipping container in a B-3 General Business district with a conditional use permit. Such containers will still be 
prohibited in residential districts and other business districts but will remain permitted in industrial districts. 
Proposed standard conditions limit placement location within a site, specify screening requirements, and 
regulate exterior look of the containers; additional conditions may always be added as well. Adopting this 
Ordinance change will still leave some existing containers in the city not in compliance. At the last City Council 
meeting, a discussion about screening requirements for containers took place. The proposed Ordinance 
requires that containers are located in such a manner that they are not visible from public streets, public 
parks, and residential districts, i.e., areas on which they may have the greatest negative effect. The Ordinance 
gives an applicant significant flexibility in complying with this requirement, as the desired result may be 
achieved by locating containers behind existing objects, such as buildings or other barriers, including natural 
ones, placing them farther than 500 feet from those areas, or building a new screen, such as a living fence. 
Installed containers must still be in good shape because they may be visible from adjacent business district 
lots.  
 
In addition to two sections revised in conjunction with the shipping containers, staff is presenting minor 
changes to three other Ordinance sections, which were made in staff’s continued efforts to improve the City 
Ordinance by making it more straightforward and less subject to interpretation and reducing the number of 
situations which require variances wherever possible.  
 
At its meeting on March 18, 2021, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to recommend an approval of 
proposed ordinance amendments to the city council as recommend by staff. At the March 24, 2021, special 
Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a motion, seconded by Lee to recommend an approval of 
proposed ordinance amendments to the city council as recommend by staff. All voted in favor of the motion.  
The Ordinance Amendments related to placement shipping containers within the City and other minor 
miscellaneous Ordinance revisions was introduced at the April 13, 2021, City Council meeting. 
 
Ilya Gutman, Plan Examiner/ Assistant Zoning Administrator provided the background information on the 
agenda item. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski ask if a conditional use permit is appropriate for this ordinance change and suggested 
an interim use permit be used instead. 
 
There was continued discussion by Council and staff on using an interim use permit vs. a conditional use 
permit. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer,  
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom that the Council adopt 
Ordinance No. 21-002, Amending Section 86-248 Outside storage to allow shipping containers’ use as a 
storage as a conditional use permit in a B-3 general business district and also multiple minor revisions to 

Page 8Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 4 of 9 

 

Sections 86-161 Height modifications, 86-162 Yard modifications, 86-163 Accessory buildings, and 86- 164 
Accessory equipment. The motion Failed. 3-3 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council adopt 
Ordinance No. 21-002, Amending Section 86-248 Outside storage to allow shipping containers’ use as a 
storage as a conditional use permit in a B-3 general business district with four additional modifications. 

1. The requirement to screen the shipping container language to be replaced with “may” 
2. That shipping container square footage shall be limited to 340 square feet 
3. That shipping containers are painted & maintained with reasonable color. 
4. That shipping containers require property owners to apply for an interim use permit for the use of a 
 shipping container on their property. The interim use permit will expire with the sale of the property. 

In addition to multiple minor revisions to Sections 86-161 Height modifications, 86-162 Yard modifications, 86-
163 Accessory buildings, and 86- 164 Accessory equipment. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski, Voting Nay: 
Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
905 Elizabeth St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration of a 
resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
On April 13, 2021 a public hearing was called for and to be held on April 27, 2021 regarding a home property 
tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The 
property is located at 905 Elizabeth St. with an estimated market value of $319,200 with the difference of 
improvement being $256,300.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve the resolution 
approving home property tax abatement.  Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Rehkamp-Horvath Funeral Home: 1) Public Hearing regarding a business tax abatement request. 2) 
Consideration of a resolution approving business tax abatement. 
On April 13, 2021 a public hearing was called for and to be held on April 27, 2021 regarding a home property 
tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The 
property is located at 404 West Lyon St.  
Director of Economic Development Lauren Deutz provided the background information on the agenda item.  
 
Councilmember Labat asked a clarifying question regarding when the abatement would be reimbursed. The 
abatement would begin to take effect in 2023. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, 

Page 9Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 5 of 9 

 

Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat to approve the resolution 
approving the business tax abatement. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 6-0 
 
Approval for a Transient Merchant License for TNT Fireworks. 
 
Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 1107 Slate St. 
 
Approval of the 2021-22 Township Fire Contracts. 
 
Approval of Payment to Fran’s Communication for the low voltage wire work at City Hall 
 
Approval of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – Consider Payment of Invoice 
0266366 to Bolton & Menk, Inc. 
 
Approval of a Maintenance Agreement with Neo Electrical Solutions for MALSR at Airport. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
Consider approval of Recommendation for Marshall Aquatic Center Design, Architecture and Engineering 
Services. 
On January 26, 2021 Council approved a Request for Proposal (RFP) process to provide Design, Architectural and 
Engineering services for the Marshall Aquatic Center. The RFP was issued on January 29, 2021 and the deadline for 
submissions was March 4, 2021. A total of thirteen (13) proposals were received.  
 
On February 9, 2021 Council approved the establishment of a Marshall Aquatic Center (MAC) RFP Selection and 
Construction Committee. A 10-member committee began reviewing the thirteen proposals in mid-March. Councilmen 
Lozinski and Meister were a part of this committee and may be able to provide input on the review process.  
 
At this time, only the names of the responders are considered public data; all other data in the proposals received by the 
City are classified as private or non-public data until the City has completed negotiations with the selected vendor. 
(Reference MN Statute 13.591 subd. 3(b). Proposals were received from: 
 
1) 292 Design Group  
2) ADCI Professional Corporation, S.C.  
3) Brunton Architects & Engineers  
4) Burbach Aquatics, Inc.  
5) Collaborative DesignGroup, Inc.  
6) Hay}Dobbs  
7) ICON Architectural Group  

8) Shelter Architecture LLC  
9) Short Elliott Hendrickson  
10) Stockwell Engineers, Inc.  
11) Waters Edge Aquatic Design  
12) Widseth  
13) Williams Architects/Aquatics  

 
Page 10Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 6 of 9 

 

Committee Recommendation: On 04/20/2021, the MAC RFP Selection Committee finalized review of proposals, 
reference checks and site visits. recommended proceeding with Stockwell Engineers, Inc. to provide Design, 
Architectural & Engineering Services for the Marshall Aquatic Center. 
 
Jon Brown, Company President and David Locke, Landscape Architect/Partner from Stockwell Engineers, Inc., will be 
available to make a brief presentation to Council and respond to questions. Scott VanDerMillen, Director of Community 
Services, will present the item and Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent will be available for discussion related to the 
review process. Staff welcomes any question(s) or discussion in advance of the Tuesday meeting. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski Pending City Attorney review of 
Agreement for Professional Services, approve the proposal submitted from Stockwell Engineers, Inc., for Phase I of 
Design, Architecture and Engineering Services for the Marshall Aquatic Center. Aquatic Center RFP Selection and 

Construction Committee supports this recommendation. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember 
Labat. The motion Passed. 5-1 
 
At 6:34 P.M. Councilmember Meister joined the meeting. 
 
Water Treatment Plant Softening Enhancement Project Update. 
The Marshall Municipal Utilities (MMU) Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Softening Enhancement Project that began in Fall 
of 2019 is nearing completion. The major driver of the WTP Enhanced Softening project is the upcoming Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) chloride (salt) limitation for our City of Marshall Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF). 
In 2024, the City WWTF will be required to reduce our discharge of chlorides (salt) into the Redwood River. Since chlorides 
cannot be removed through conventional mechanical wastewater treatment systems, the City of Marshall and MMU 
worked together to study various options to reach the required chloride reductions. Following analysis, it was determined 
that upgrading MMU’s WTP to produce a softer water was the most efficient method to attain compliance with the 
required limits set by the MPCA.  
 
The MMU Water Treatment Plant project is a $11,585,492 project that was a collaborative project between MMU and the 
City of Marshall that was made possible by a $7,000,000 Point Source Implementation Grant (PSIG). The City of Marshall 
Wastewater Department’s contribution to the project is capped at $2,555,953 through the City/MMU Cooperative 
Agreement.  
 
With the project nearing completion, the next step is to inform the public about the softer water that will be delivered 
and to understand our process going forward to monitor for reductions in chlorides in the waste stream as adjustments 
are made. Included with this memorandum is a public notice that the City and MMU intend to deliver to all utility 
customers via next month’s utility billing. The notice indicates that following June 1, 2021, all water customers must adjust 
their softener units to reflect an incoming water hardness of eight (8) grains. The water delivered prior was delivered at 
thirty-five (35) grains hardness, and we need softener adjustments for the customer to save money on salt and for the city 
to meet its upcoming chlorides restriction.  
 
The message will not be a singular message. City and MMU staff intend to deliver the message to our utility customers 
continually over a period of many months. We believe that repetition of notice and variety of notice locations will be 
important in conveying the benefits of the softer water and the necessity for softener adjustments to our public. We 
intend to utilize utility billing stuffers, city/MMU social media, newspaper, radio, and the city website. Further, 
Wastewater Department staff will be meeting with our major industrial customers to ensure that they are well informed. 
 
It is the belief of City and MMU staff that our efforts of educating our public and the benefit of saving money on salt use 
will be enough to bring our chloride discharge into compliance. Over the course of the next year our Wastewater 

Page 11Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 7 of 9 

 

Department will continually monitor chloride levels and keep our team informed on progress. We have until 2024 to come 
into compliance, and we believe that this is enough time to encourage softener adjustments and monitor for changes. If 
we need to discuss further methods of reaching compliance, we believe this can be done at a later date. 
 
Costs to create and mail notices and otherwise educate our public. We anticipate the Wastewater Department will incur 
direct costs of roughly $7,500 to educate our public. Other costs relate to staffing and wastewater sampling and testing. 
 
Project Z52 / S.P. #139-090-005: United Community Action Partnership (UCAP) Transit ADA Bus Access Project 
- Final Acceptance and Closeout of Project. 
The contract includes installation of three bus shelters and associated sidewalk, roadway, and lighting improvements. 
The bus stops are located on Birch Avenue, North 4th Street, and South 4th Street.  
 
The City is in receipt of the following documents for closeout of the above referenced project.  
 
– Final Pay Request- which results in a negative amount due of ($1,514.05). The negative amount due was the result of 
measurement issues that resulted in overpayment to the contractor. This amount has been received by the City of 
Marshall via check from the contractor.  
 
– Contractor Certificate of Final Acceptance - IC-134 Form 
– Withholding Affidavit for Contractors 

 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Labat that the Council approve Final 

Acceptance and Closeout of Project Z52 / S.P. #139-090-005. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Consider the annual adoption of a Resolution Declaring the Sounds of Summer as a Community Festival. 
Sounds of Summer Committee has submitted a letter requesting that the City declare “The Sounds of Summer” 
celebration as a Community Festival. The Sounds of Summer is scheduled for Thursday, August 19, 2020 through 
Sunday, August 22, 2021. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to adopt a resolution declaring 

the Sounds of Summer as a Community Festival. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting 
Abstaining: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 512 Continental Street. 
Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve an abatement under sections 
469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. 

 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to call for a public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Abstaining: Mayor Byrnes. The motion 
Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Consider Appointments to the Various Boards, Commissions, Bureaus and Authorities. 
Mayor Byrnes made the follow nominations: 
 

Page 12Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 8 of 9 

 

Adult Community Center Commission, Jim Tate to an unexpired term to expire on 5/31/23 
Airport Commission, Ron Halgerson to an unexpired term to expire on 5/31/24 
Policy Advisory Board, Dana Larsen, to an unexpired term to expire on 5/31/24 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to approve the nominations 
to various boards and commissions. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember 
Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
Byrnes  Southwest Regional Development Commission met and approved two funding requests. 
   
Schafer No Report 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Edblom No Report 
   
DeCramer  Marshall Municipal Utilities met and reviewed the 2020 Audit. 
   
  Economic Development Authority met to discuss the sale of a lot. 
 
Labat  Adult Community Center met for the first meeting since the beginning of COVID. 
   
  Convention and Visitors Bureau met and commended the community members and Ice Dogs.  
  Hotels are having a better month but still have some difficulties staffing positions. 
   
  Marshall Community Transit met and discussed some difficulty licensing drivers, bus shelters  
  and a reviewed a report on ridership over the last few months. 
  
Lozinski City Hall Committee met and are expecting an additional change order to come forward in the  
  next few weeks. 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Meister reminded that everyone 16 years of age or older are eligible to receive their COVID 19 
vaccine. 
 
Councilmember Labat commented on the condition of an alley way between 5th and 6th street. Member Labat 
also asked for an update with the MAHA Agreement. City Attorney Dennis Simpson Commented that there is 
no update at this time regarding MAHA. 
 
Mayor Byrnes discussed that he would be delivering the State of the City Address on April 28, 2021. Byrnes 
also discussed Trey Lance Day and the community should be proud of Trey’s accomplishments. 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson provided a brief update on the progress of city hall and moving staff into 
the building after all life and safety issues have been addressed. Administrator Hanson commented on the 

Page 13Item 3.



City Council Meeting April 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 9 of 9 

 

continued work for the State of the City Address. Administrator Hanson introduced Director of Administrator 
Services Annette Storm to discuss and brief update on the 2020 audit status.  
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided an update on construction projects 
happening throughout the city. 
 
Director Anderson commented that he has been in contact and reviewing the alley way brought up be 
Councilmember Labat. 
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson provided an update on construction review contracts, various City agreements 
and the sale of an EDA lot. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to adjourn. Voting Yea: Mayor 
Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 

      
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 14Item 3.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: 1107 Slate St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) 

Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 

Background 

Information: 

On April 27, 2021 a public hearing was called for and to be held on May 11, 2021 regarding a 

home property tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of 

the political subdivision may approve an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 

469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The property is located 

at 1107 Slate St. with an estimated market value of $245,400 with the difference of 

improvement being $210,400. 

 

HOMESTEAD TAX RATE 

2021 prebuild raw land 

value 2021 post build total value  Difference of improvement  

35,000 $                 245,400.00   $                  210,400.00  

      

taxes @ 2021 rates   taxes @ 2021 rates    

$                                  125.00   $                     1,372.00   $                      1,247.00  

city portion only 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: The approximate amount of assistance is $1,247 a year or $2,494 over a maximum period of 2 

years as a Homestead. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation #1- To Close the Public Hearing 

Recommendation #2- To approve the resolution approving home property tax 

abatement 

 

Page 15Item 4.



Resolution Number 21-035 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A TAX ABATEMENT ON PROPERTY BY ZACHARY 
BLOMME; GRANTING THE ABATEMENT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota, as 

follows: 
 
Section 1. AUTHORIZATION AND RECITALS. 

 
1.01. The City, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, as 

amended (the “Act”), is authorized to grant an abatement of the property taxes 
imposed by the County on a parcel of property (Property Tax Abatement) if certain 
conditions are met, through the adoption of a resolution specifying the terms of the 
abatement.  
 

1.02. The City has adopted the City of Marshall Tax Abatement Policy which further 
stipulates requirements before an abatement of taxes will be granted for residential 
development. 

 
1.03. ZACHARY BLOMME; have applied for a Home Tax Abatement pursuant to the City’s 

Home Tax Abatement Policy on property legally described as: Parcel ID: 27-826025-
0, 1107 Slate St., Marshall, MN 56258.  

 
1.04. Pursuant to the Act, this Common Council on May 11, 2021, conducted a public 

hearing on the desirability of granting the abatement. Notice of the public hearing 
was duly published as required by law in the Marshall Independent, the official 
newspaper of the City. 

 
Section 2. FINDINGS. On the basis of information compiled by the City and elicited 

at the public hearing referred to in Section 1.04, it is hereby found, determined and 
declared: 

 
2.01. There is a need for new development on the Property to increase the tax base of 
the City and to improve the general economy of the state. 
 
2.02. The granting of the proposed abatement is in the public interest because it will 
increase or preserve the tax base of the City. 
 
2.03. The Property is not located in a tax increment financing district. 
 
2.04. The granting of the proposed abatement will not cause the aggregate amount of 
abatements granted by the City under the Act to exceed the greater of ten percent 
(10.00%) of the County’s current property tax levy, or $200,000. 

Page 16Item 4.



 
2.05. It is in the best interests of the City to grant the tax abatement authorized in this 
Resolution. 
 
 Section 3. GRANTING OF TAX ABATMENT 
 
3.01. A property tax abatement (the “Abatement”) is hereby granted in respect of 
property taxes levied by the City on the Property for two (2) years, commencing with taxes 
payable for the assessed value related to the capital improvements outlined in 1.03. 
 
3.02. The City shall provide the awarded abatement payment following payment of due 
real estate taxes annually. One single payment shall be made to the owner of record by 
December 30th of that calendar year. 
 
3.03 The tax abatement shall be for the residential capital improvements only. Land 
values and the current base value are not eligible and will not be abated. 
 
3.04 The tax abatement period will commence with receipt of the Certificate of 
Occupancy, or not more than one year following approval of the taxing authority’s 
resolution, whichever is first.   
 
3.05. The Abatement may be modified or terminated at any time by the Common Council 
in accordance with the Act. 
 
 
 Passed by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, this 11th day of May, 2021. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
          Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 

Page 17Item 4.



To: City of Marshall 

 

In regards to the City of Marshall Tax abatement for new construction of single family homes, 
please accept our application for our new proposed home located at 1107 Slate St. Marshall, 
MN 56258. We appreciate your time and the opportunity to apply for this tax abatement 
program so that we can better afford to build in our community. This opportunity definitely 
played a role when considering the building of our new home in our home town of Marshall 
where we were both born and raised.  

 

Thank you, 

Zachary & Jenessa Blomme  

Page 18Item 4.



Page 19Item 4.



Page 20Item 4.



Page 21Item 4.



Page 22Item 4.



Page 23Item 4.



Page 24Item 4.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: 512 Continental St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) 

Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement. 

Background 

Information: 

On April 27, 2021 a public hearing was called for and to be held on May 11, 2021 regarding a 

home property tax abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of 

the political subdivision may approve an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 

469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The property is located 

at 512 Continental St. with an estimated market value of $323,900 with the difference of 

improvement being $288,200. 

 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: The approximate amount of assistance is $1,753 a year or $3,506 over a maximum period of 2 

years as a Homestead. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation #1- To Close the Public Hearing 

Recommendation #2- To approve the resolution approving home property tax 

abatement 

 

Page 25Item 5.



Resolution Number 21-036 
 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO A TAX ABATEMENT ON PROPERTY BY ROBERT AND 
BRENDA BYRNES; GRANTING THE ABATEMENT 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota, as 

follows: 
 
Section 1. AUTHORIZATION AND RECITALS. 

 
1.01. The City, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 469.1812 to 469.1815, as 

amended (the “Act”), is authorized to grant an abatement of the property taxes 
imposed by the County on a parcel of property (Property Tax Abatement) if certain 
conditions are met, through the adoption of a resolution specifying the terms of the 
abatement.  
 

1.02. The City has adopted the City of Marshall Tax Abatement Policy which further 
stipulates requirements before an abatement of taxes will be granted for residential 
development. 

 
1.03. ROBERT AND BRENDA BYRNES; have applied for a Home Tax Abatement pursuant 

to the City’s Home Tax Abatement Policy on property legally described as: Parcel 
ID: 27-138001-0, 512 Continental St., Marshall, MN 56258.  

 
1.04. Pursuant to the Act, this Common Council on May 11, 2021, conducted a public 

hearing on the desirability of granting the abatement. Notice of the public hearing 
was duly published as required by law in the Marshall Independent, the official 
newspaper of the City. 

 
Section 2. FINDINGS. On the basis of information compiled by the City and elicited 

at the public hearing referred to in Section 1.04, it is hereby found, determined and 
declared: 

 
2.01. There is a need for new development on the Property to increase the tax base of 
the City and to improve the general economy of the state. 
 
2.02. The granting of the proposed abatement is in the public interest because it will 
increase or preserve the tax base of the City. 
 
2.03. The Property is not located in a tax increment financing district. 
 
2.04. The granting of the proposed abatement will not cause the aggregate amount of 
abatements granted by the City under the Act to exceed the greater of ten percent 
(10.00%) of the County’s current property tax levy, or $200,000. 

Page 26Item 5.



 
2.05. It is in the best interests of the City to grant the tax abatement authorized in this 
Resolution. 
 
 Section 3. GRANTING OF TAX ABATMENT 
 
3.01. A property tax abatement (the “Abatement”) is hereby granted in respect of 
property taxes levied by the City on the Property for two (2) years, commencing with taxes 
payable for the assessed value related to the capital improvements outlined in 1.03. 
 
3.02. The City shall provide the awarded abatement payment following payment of due 
real estate taxes annually. One single payment shall be made to the owner of record by 
December 30th of that calendar year. 
 
3.03 The tax abatement shall be for the residential capital improvements only. Land 
values and the current base value are not eligible and will not be abated. 
 
3.04 The tax abatement period will commence with receipt of the Certificate of 
Occupancy, or not more than one year following approval of the taxing authority’s 
resolution, whichever is first.   
 
3.05. The Abatement may be modified or terminated at any time by the Common Council 
in accordance with the Act. 
 
 
 Passed by the Common Council of the City of Marshall, this 11th day of May, 2021. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
          City Council President Pro Tempore 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 

Page 27Item 5.



Page 28Item 5.



Page 29Item 5.



Page 30Item 5.



Page 31Item 5.



Page 32Item 5.



Page 33Item 5.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project - Consider Resolution 
Accepting Bid (Awarding Contract). 

Background 
Information: 

This project consists of the following: Installation of storm sewer adjacent to the stormwater 
pond north of Runnings, adjacent to Trunk Highway 23 including a manhole and check valve. 
This project also includes installation of sanitary sewer adjacent to Trunk Highway 23 and 
along Nwakama Street. 
 
On May 5, 2021, bids were received for the above-referenced project.  Four bids were 
received as shown on the attached Resolution Accepting Bid.  The apparent lowest 
responsible bid was from D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of 
$189,448.50. The engineer’s estimate was approximately $188,552.   
 

Fiscal Impact: Attached is the “Resolution Accepting Bid” awarding the contract to D&G Excavating, Inc. of 
Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of $189,448.50. 
 
The estimated total project cost including 5% allowance for contingencies and 16% for 
engineering and administrative costs is $230,748.27. This project is identified in the 2021 CIP.  
 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 
 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, which provides for the Resolution 
Accepting Bid (Awarding Contract) and authorizing entering into an agreement with D&G 
Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of $189,448.50 for Project Z80. 

 

Page 34Item 6.



 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-037 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID (AWARD CONTRACT) 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to an advertisement for bids for the following project: 

 
PROJECT Z80:  T.H. 23/INDEPENDENCE PARK SEWER REALIGNMENT 
PROJECT - This project consists of: Installation of storm sewer adjacent to the 
stormwater pond north of Runnings, adjacent to Trunk Highway 23 including a 
manhole and check valve. This project also includes installation of sanitary sewer 
adjacent to Trunk Highway 23 and along Nwakama Street. 

 
bids were received, opened and tabulated according to law, and the following bids were received 
complying with the advertisement: 
 

Bidder Bid Amount 

D&G Excavating, Inc. 
Marshall, MN 

$189,448.50 

A&C Excavating, LLC 
Marshall, MN   

$189,788.60 

Duininck, Inc. 
Prinsburg, MN 

$198,611.00 

Kuechle Underground 
Kimball, MN 

$205,693.00 

 
 AND WHEREAS, it appears that D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, is the lowest 
responsible bidder. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to enter into a contract 
with D&G Excavating, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota, in the amount of $189,448.50, in the 
name of the City of Marshall for the above referenced project, according to the plans 
and specifications therefore approved by the City Council and on file in the office of the 
City Clerk. 

 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   11th  day of  May , 2021. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
This Instrument Drafted By:  Jason R. Anderson, P.E.; Director of Public Works/City Engineer 
 
 

Page 35Item 6.



 

Page 36Item 6.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days 
(Thursday-July 15, 2021). 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request from the Marshall Downtown Business Association requesting the closing 
of the following streets on Thursday, July 15, 2021 from 6:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the Annual 
Crazy Days activities: 
 

- Main Street from College Drive (intersection of T.H. 19 & T.H. 59) northwest to North 
6th Street 

- North 3rd Street from Main Street to Lyon Street 
- 4th Street from the alley south of Main Street (behind Bot Appliance) to the alley north 

of Main Street (behind Wells Fargo) 
- 5th Street to the alleys south and north of Main Street. 

 
If the request is approved by Council, the request will then be submitted to Mn/DOT for their 
approval and implementation of the detour route.  This request has presented no significant 
public safety problems in the past, and it is not expected to be a problem this year either.  The 
Street Department is responsible for the appropriate barricades and signage.  If the request is 
approved, area public safety agencies will be advised of the event so that they are aware of the 
road blockage/detour. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: Staff time only. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: that the Council approve the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for street 
closure for Crazy Days on Thursday, July 15, 2021, contingent on Mn/DOT approval of the 
permit. 
 

 

Page 37Item 7.



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 
FOR PRIVATE USE OF 

PUBLIC STREETS (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) 
AND PARKING LOTS 

Applicant Name:   

Applicant Address:  

Contact Person:    Phone/Cell#:  

Address of Request:  

Reason for Request:  

Start Date of Request:  Start Time:  am/pm 

End Date of Request:  

Brief Description of Area Requested for Private Use/Closure (attach map): 

Does the request involve Mn/DOT Right-of-Way?    Yes     No 

The Applicant agrees to assume entire responsibility and liability for all damages or injury to all persons, 
whether employees or otherwise and to all property, arising out of, resulting from or in any manner connected 
with the operation of the event. 

The Applicant agrees to indemnify the City, its agents and employees from all such claims including, without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing claims for which the City may be or may be claimed to be liable, and 
legal fees and disbursements paid or incurred to enforce the provisions this paragraph. 

The Applicant will be responsible for any damage done to the public property as a result of the event 
activities, damages payable upon receipt of invoice. 

It is the responsibility of the Applicant to install and maintain the appropriate traffic control devices during the 
closure period.  Traffic control devices shall be in conformance with the Minnesota Manual on Uniform 
Traffic Control Devices, MUTCD. 

If the event or private use area occurs within Mn/DOT right-of-way: 
1. Participants and event officials will obey all Minnesota Laws pertaining to the use of Highway

Rights of Way.
2. The event officials will notify the Minnesota State Patrol of the proposed event and will provide law

enforcement officers to control and/or detour trunk highway traffic affected by the event.

Date Signature of Applicant 

End Time: am/pm 

Marshall Downtown Business Association
118 West College Dr

Erin Raveling 507-532-4484
Main Street & 3rd Street
Crazy Days

Intersection of Hwy 19 & Hwy 59 on Main Street, down to N 5th Street intersection of Main Street, as well as 3rd Street from Main St to Lyon Street.

Erin Raveling Digitally signed by Erin Raveling 
Date: 2021.05.05 13:08:19 -05'00'5-5-21

July 15, 2021
July 15, 2021 6 am

7 pm

CLICK TO SEND TO PUBLIC WORKS

Page 38Item 7.



RECOMMENDATION 

Minnesota State Statutes 169.04 states in part that any parade or assemblage on Trunk Highways requires 
the consent of the Commissioner of Highways (or his delegate).  In order to validate this permit, the City 
must obtain consent from the Commissioner of Highways prior to approval of this permit (a copy of 
which is attached). 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Special Provisions:  

Date Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =  = = = = = = = = = = = 

PERMIT FOR  
PRIVATE USE OF PUBLIC STREETS (RIGHTS-OF-WAY) 

AND PARKING LOTS 

According to Section 62-6 of the Code of Ordinances, permit granted by the Common Council of the City of 
Marshall this          day of                    , 20____.   

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
City Clerk Mayor of the City of Marshall, MN 

Attachments 

Copies to: Director of Public Safety James Marshall 

Minnesota Department of Transportation 

Page 39Item 7.



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR

REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE                                            REGISTRATION NO.

1 of 1

5/23/2019

G.J.S.

41557

Crazy Days 

Detour Plan

59
NORTH SOUTH

59

SOUTH

5959
NORTH

W MAIN ST

 NORTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

S 8T
H ST

PELITIER

 SOUTH
 ELE

VENTH
 ST

DUBLIN ST

LO
ND

ON
    

RD

PARIS RD

AT
HE

NS
    

    
  A

VE

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

CO
UR

T

ARTILLERY DR

PLEASANT

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

WALK
ER LN

CIR
SKYLINE CHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

TR
UN

K 
HI

GH
W

AY
 59

S 7TH ST

FAIRVIEW ST

NO
RT

H 
 S

EV
EN

TH
  S

T

DR
SOUCY 

FREMONT RA
NC

H
AV

E

PL
EA

SA
NT

 A
VE

OAK ST

N  S
IXTH  S

T

N   F
IFTH  S

T

HUDSON ST

N  FOURTH ST
KOSSUTH     ST

MASON 

SUMMIT ST

ELM  ST

HIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

EMERALD  CT

CO
LT

 S
T

 EAST  FAIRVIEW  ST

DANO CIRCLE

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

BOXELDER         ST

PINE ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE EAST COLLEGE DR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST
G ST

F ST

E ST

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST

ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

W   SARATOGA   ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH ST

S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST
N   S

IXTH   S
T

N   F
IFTH   S

T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR
S  A

  S
TW COLLE

GE    D
R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR
SOUTHVIEW DR

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
 S

ID
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

A
R

M
O

R
Y

GOLF 
COURSE

COURSE
GOLF 

MIDDLE
SCHOOL

CEMETERY

AVERA
MEDICAL
CENTER

CHRISTIAN
SCHOOL

LIBERTY
PARK

YMCA

JUSTICE

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

PARK

FAIRGROUNDS

AVE

N 
 S

IX
TH

  S
T

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

FIRE DEPT.

POLICE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

ESTHER CIR

ESTHER  LN

DR

DARLENEHARRIETT   DR

MARSHALL

DONITA  AVE

Municipal

STOCKHOLM AVE

Allegiance
Park

Loyalty
PARK

LIGHT
TRUE

MA-TEC

City Hall

Library

LYON COUNTY

MARSHALL COUNTRY CLUB

68
WEST

68
WEST

59

EAST
WEST

68

NORTH

SOUTH

68
EAST

68
EAST

59
NORTH

68
WEST

68
EAST

Page 40Item 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
J 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSED SECTION OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-100P

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K 

AutoCAD SHX Text
M 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Sounds of Summer - Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and 
Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer – August 19-23, 2021 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a request from the Sounds of Summer Committee requesting permission 
for the following: 
 

- Use of Whitney Lot (08/19-08/23/2021 (Th-M)): Use of Whitney Parking 
Lot from Thursday, August 19, 2021 to Monday, August 23, 2021 as 
shown on the attached diagram. The Committee officers met with the 
Downtown Business Association on 05/05/2021 regarding the use of the 
parking lot during this time frame.  Actual start and end times are to be 
determined.  Per Committee officer Brock Klaith, no objections were 
received from the DBA.     
 

- Closure of West College Drive (TH 19) (08/20-08/22/2021 (Fri-Sat)): 
Closure of West College Drive from the corner of Main Street to 
Saratoga Street, and also closure of Marvin Schwan Memorial 
Drive from West College Drive (TH 19) to South 1st Street on Friday, 
August 20, 2021 from 3:00 p.m. to approximately 10:00 pm, and again 
on Saturday, August 21, 2021 from 6:00 am to Sunday, August 22, 2021, 
to approximately 3:00 am. to allow adequate time for clean up after the 
Saturday evening activities.  Please see attached “Exhibit A”. 
 

- Parade Line-Up (08/21/2021 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street, 
beginning at the corner of Nuese Lane to Jewett Street on Saturday, 
August 21, 2021 starting at approximately 12:00 noon to approximately 
5:00 pm.  Line-up would begin at 2:00 pm.  Please see attached 
“Exhibit B”. 
 

- Parade (08/21/2021 (Sat)): Closure of East Lyon Street from South Bruce 
Street to Main Street and closure of Main Street from East Lyon Street 
to North 6th Street Saturday, August 21, 2021 from 3:00 pm to 
approximately 6:00 pm.  Parade would start at 4:00 pm with an 
estimated 5:30 pm end time. Please see attached “Exhibit B”. 

 
In accordance with Section 62-6 of the Marshall City Code, any private use of public 
streets and parking lots on either a temporary or permanent basis should be 
considered by the Marshall City Council.   

Due to the magnitude of the proposed event and potential impact to the businesses 
adjacent to the areas that are being requested to be blockaded, City Staff would 
recommend that the City Council hold a public hearing on these requests prior to 
granting final approval.   

In the past, the City’s Public Safety and Public Works Departments have been worked 
with applicants on the issues and public safety concerns that would have to be 
addressed as part of this request.  In addition, it would be City Staff’s intent to have 

Page 41Item 8.



a representative from the Committee present at the hearing to provide a brief 
overview of the activities and events that are going to occur during the celebration. 

Fiscal Impact: There will be costs involved for overtime for personnel for set-up and take-down of 
the detours, barricades, traffic control and street sweeping.  Staff is proceeding with 
plans not to charge fees for this event based on past practice.  Costs for operations 
attributed to the parade only are estimated at less than $5,000. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 
 

Recommendation: that the Council call for a public hearing to be held on May 25, 2021 for the private 
use of public streets and parking lots for Sounds of Summer (August 19-23, 2021).   
 

 

Page 42Item 8.



Page 43Item 8.



Page 44Item 8.



Page 45Item 8.



 

Page 46Item 8.



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

4/21/2021

G.J.S.

Sounds of Summer Road Closure 

Detour Plan

S 8T
H ST

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

CI
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

CIR
SUNSET

CI
RC

E

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E

CIR
SKYLINE DRSKYLINECHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

PA
RK

SI
DE

 D
R

AVE
EVERGREEN

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

ARBOR 

GARDEN

CIRCLE
PROSPECT

ADOBE

S 7TH ST

SUMMIT ST

ELM  STHIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE

EAST COLLEGE DR

CARROW CIR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST
F ST

E ST

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST

ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

S FOURTH ST

S FIFTH ST

S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST
N   S

IXTH   S
T

N   F
IFTH   S

T
N   F

OURTH   S
T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

ST

W MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR

S  A
  S

TW COLLE
GE    D

R
S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CULLEN

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

E 
SO

UT
HV

IE
W

 C
T

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR

DONITA  AVE

W
 S

OU
TH

VI
EW

 C
T

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

W
OO

DF
ER

N 
DR

SOUTHVIEW DR

DOGWOOD AVE

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
SI

D
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

Middle
School

INDEPENDENCE
PARK

MEDICAL
CENTER

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

CIRCLE
AVE

CIRCLE

CT

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

CANOGA PARK DRIVE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

Marshall 

DONITA  AVE

MARSHALL
AVERA

REGIONAL
PELITIER

W   SARATOGA   ST

KATHRYN AVE

19
EAST

WEST

19

WEST

19

19
EAST

WEST

19

19
EAST

Clos
ed 

Road

Page 47Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RIGHT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LEFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERING DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258



NORTH

CITY OF MARSHALL

NOT TO SCALE

LYON  COUNTY 
MINNESOTA

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN, SPECIFICATION OR
REPORT WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

DATE                 REGISTRATION NO.

4/21/2021

G.J.S.

41557

Sounds of Summer

Detour Plan

S 8T
H ST

OS
LO

    
    

    
  A

VE

RA
IN

BO
W

 D
RI

VE

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

W COLLEGE DR

PAUL ST

MA
RL

EN
E 

ST

PA
RK

VI
EW

 S
T

LE
GI

ON
 F

IE
LD

 R
OA

D

KENDALL ST

ST

CH
ER

YL
  A

VE

KATHRYN  AVE

THOMAS  AVE

CO
UR

T

CIR.
VIKING

BLADHOLM ST

WILLOW  LANE

E  REDWOOD  ST

CI
R

HO
RI

ZO
N 

CIR
SUNSET

CI
RC

E

MO
RN

IN
GS

ID
E

CIR
SKYLINE DRSKYLINECHARLES   AVE

WAY

WOODLAND

PA
RK

SI
DE

 D
R

AVE
EVERGREEN

VA
N 

BU
RE

N 

ARBOR 

GARDEN

CIRCLE
PROSPECT

ADOBE

S 7TH ST

SUMMIT ST

ELM  STHIGH ST
WALNUT ST

 N
 W

HI
TN

EY
 

 N
 H

ILL
 S

T

MI
NN

ES
OT

A 

PA
RK

 A
VE

HI
GH

  S
T

E LYON ST

S B   S
TREET

E    MARSHALL   ST

N 
A 

ST CHURCH 

JEAN ST

 S
 W

HI
TN

EY
    

ST

 S
 H

ILL
 S

T

CENTRAL AVE

KE
NN

ED
Y

LINCOLN

RO
   O

SE
VE

LT

BRUCE CIR

CI
R

JE
FF

ER
SO

N

JEFFERSON AVE

WASHINGTON 

MN
    

  S
T

N 
BR

UC
E 

 S
T

S 
BR

UC
E 

ST

POPLAR 

BIRCH      AVE

WILLOW   AVE

EAST COLLEGE DR

CARROW CIR

 E. LYON ST

W
HI

TN
EY

 C
IR

CIRCLE
 DR

NU
ES

E 
LA

NE

BR
IA

N 
   S

T

H ST

G ST

F ST
E ST

TRUNK HIGHWAY 23

HIGHWAY 59 SOUTH

E   MAIN ST

C STREET

HAMDEN ST
ST

GLEN

SIMMONS 

MILL ST

LYND ST

S FOURTH STS FIFTH ST
S SIXTH ST

N SEVENTH ST

N   S
IXTH   S

T
N   F

IFTH   S
T

N   F
OURTH   S

T

W  MARSHALL  ST

W  REDWOOD 

E  C
OLLE

GE  D
R

N   T
HIRD     

STW MAIN ST

N FIRST ST

E MAIN ST

MARVIN SCHWAN DR

S  A
  S

TW COLLE
GE    D

R

S FIRST ST

GREELY ST

W
ILL

IA
MS

 

S 
FO

UR
TH

    
  S

T

S 
 S

EC
ON

D 
 S

T

S 
FI

RS
T 

ST

LA
W

ER
EN

CE
    

ST

ROBERT   ST

JAMES   AVE

VI
KI

NG
 D

R

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 S

T

SO
UT

H 
SA

RA
TO

GA
    

    
 S

T

LA
W

ER
EN

CE

CULLEN

CO
UR

T

DE
SC

HE
PP

ER
 

LUCILLE ST

GRIMES ST

E 
SO

UT
HV

IE
W

 C
T

MAPLE  ST

GEORGE ST

GRAY PLACE   WEST

JAMES AVE

SOUTHVIEW  DR

DONITA  AVE

W
 S

OU
TH

VI
EW

 C
T

HA
CK

BE
RR

Y 
DR

CO
LO

MB
IN

E 
DR

SI
LV

ER
VI

NE
 D

R

W
OO

DF
ER

N 
DR

SOUTHVIEW DR

DOGWOOD AVE

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
P

A
R

K

LEGION
FIELD 
PARK

W
E

ST
SI

D
E

 
SC

H
O

O
L

Middle
School

INDEPENDENCE
PARK

MEDICAL
CENTER

CAMDEN DR

W LYON   ST

WINFRED ST

CIRCLE
AVE

CIRCLE

CT

MARGUERITE ST

SOUTHBEND

CANOGA PARK DRIVE

HOLY
REDEEMER

SCHOOL

Marshall 

DONITA  AVE

MARSHALL
AVERA

REGIONAL
PELITIER

W   SARATOGA   ST

KATHRYN AVE

19
EAST

WEST

19

WEST

19

19
EAST

NORTHSOUTH

SOUTH

59

NORTH

WEST

19

19
EAST

WEST

68

68
WEST

68
WEST

Parade Route

Parade Route
Parade Setup Area

EAST

68

68
EAST

68
EAST

59 59

59

SOUTH

NORTH

59

59

EAST
WEST

68

NORTH

SOUTH

59

19

Page 48Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG-DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.P. NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*500' FROM INT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETOUR SIGNING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
G20-2 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEERING DEPT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
344 WEST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
56258

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS NOT SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL NECESSARY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND DETOUR DEVICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL HAVE RETROFLECTIVE SHEETING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST FIELD MANUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1 (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1 (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (RT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a (LT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARSHALL DETOUR ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARADE ROUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"x36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a RT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
M5-1a LT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUANTITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLASHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE III

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARRICADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORANGE ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CLOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R11-3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"x30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8a

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
M4-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-2a

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-4a

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-1a

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M3-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W20-100P

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK ON ORANGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"x15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
M6-3a

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
M1-5a

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE AND GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
   ON BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment 
No. 22 to Magney Construction, Inc.;  2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0267813 to Bolton & 
Menk, Inc. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached are invoices as follows for the above-referenced project: 
1) Application for Payment No. 22 to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, 

Minnesota, in the amount of $134,321.06 
2) Invoice 0267813 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, Minnesota, in the amount 

of $20,912.50 
 
As this project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State 
of Minnesota, pay applications are required to be placed on the City Council agenda for 
approval. 
 

Fiscal Impact: This project is financed with a Public Facilities Authority low interest loan through the State of 
Minnesota. 
 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendations: Recommendation No. 1 
that the Council authorize Application for Payment No. 22, per the recommendation of the 
City’s consultant, Bolton & Menk, Inc., to Magney Construction, Inc. of Chanhassen, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $134,321.06. 
 
Recommendation No. 2 
that the Council authorize payment of Invoice 0267813 to Bolton & Menk, Inc., of Mankato, 
Minnesota, in the amount of $20,912.50. 
 

 

Page 49Item 9.



Page 50Item 9.



Page 51Item 9.



Page 52Item 9.



Page 53Item 9.



Page 54Item 9.



Page 55Item 9.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2020 Activities. 

Background 

Information: 

As per the requirements of the federally mandated MS4 Permit Program, a public hearing must 
be held regarding the program. The public hearing will include a review of the City’s MS4 
program and a summary of the 2020 activities. The meeting will include an open forum for 
answering questions from the general public. 
 
Topics addressed by the MS4 program include the following: 
 - Storm Water Pollution Prevention Program 
 - Public Education and Outreach on Storm Water Impacts 
 - Public Participation/Involvement 
 - Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination 
 - Construction Site Storm Water Runoff Control 
 - Post Construction Storm Water Management for New Development & Redevelopment 
 - Pollution Prevention/Good Housekeeping for Municipal Operations 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative actions recommended.  
 

Recommendations: that City Council schedule a public hearing for Tuesday, June 15, 2021, regarding the MS4 
Permit Program and a Summary of the 2020 Activities. 
 

 

Page 56Item 10.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Out of State Travel Request  

Background 

Information: 

In 2020, the Southwest Chemical Assessment Team (CAT) transitioned into the Marshall Fire 
Department.  The team currently consists of twelve members.  Seven firemen are in the process 
of completing the NFPA 472 HAZMAT training to be certified as a technician and in operations.  
Captain Brian Swalboski and Lieutenant Jordy Beek have provided leadership during this 
transition.   
 
At the encouragement of our State Fire Marshal’s Office, Brian and Jordy applied for training at 
the Security and Emergency Response Training Center (SERTC) and have been accepted.  The 
training is PER-292 Leadership & Management of Surface Transportation Incidents.  The 
expenses of the course, airfare, lodging, and vehicle rental is covered by the DHS/FEMA.  Any 
other expenses associated with training will be covered by the grant for the CAT team. 
 
The objectives of the training will be to prepare the participants for leadership and 
management of flammable/combustible liquid, hazardous materials or WMD/IED involving 
surface transportation.  Participants will be required to complete proficiency requirements in 
NIMS/ICS documentation and produce Incident Action Plans that incorporate hands-on, 
scenario-based activities.  Participants will learn how to conduct site surveys and risk 
assessments and to identify federal agencies that could potentially respond. Participants will be 
challenged with in-depth planning and decision-making processes relevant to real-world 
emergencies that are pertinent to our community. 
 
 

Fiscal Impact: All expenses are covered or reimbursed through DHS/FEMA and the CAT grant 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 
 

Recommendations: Approve the request for Out of State Travel for the Southwest MN CAT Team members. 

 

Page 57Item 11.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval Declaration of Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures 

with the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds 

Background 

Information: 

This resolution will allow the City in the future to reimburse for this phase of the pool project 
with bond proceeds if the project continues in the future.  When/If the bonding process begins, 
council will have the option to include these costs for the project total cost and bond for the 
entire project amount.   

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Declaration of Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures with the 

Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds 

 

Page 58Item 12.



 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-038 

 
DECLARATION OF OFFICIAL INTENT 

REGARDING THE REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
WITH THE PROCEEDS OF TAX-EXEMPT BONDS 

 
WHEREAS, under regulations adopted by the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States 

of America, the City of Marshall, Minnesota (the “City”) is required to make a declaration of its official 
intent prior to making a capital expenditure, if it intends to be reimbursed for such capital expenditure 
at a future date from the proceeds of a tax-exempt bond; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City intends to make capital expenditures with respect to the project described 
below and also intends to reimburse the fund or account described below from which the capital 
expenditure will be initially paid from the proceeds of an issue of tax-exempt bonds issued at a future 
date. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City as follows: 
 

1. A general description of the project for which the expenditures to be reimbursed are paid 
is set forth below: 

 
Marshall Aquatic Center Replacement – The Marshall Aquatic Center is in need of a 
replacement.  Currently the pool is not ADA compliant and is losing thousands of gallons 
of water daily.  The replacement would bring the pool into ADA compliance and be an 
attraction from surrounding communities bringing patrons into Marshall.  This phase of 
the replacement is for design, architecture, and engineering services.  Cost for this phase 
is approximately 193,200. 

 
2. The fund or account from which the expenditures to be reimbursed are to be paid and 

the general functional purpose of the fund or account is set forth below: 
 

Capital Improvements Projects Fund 
 
3. The City reasonably expects to reimburse the expenditures referred to above with the 

proceeds of tax-exempt bonds. 
 
4. This statement of the official intent of the City is a declaration of official intent under the 

regulations adopted by the Secretary of the Treasury of the United States of America. 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this 8th day of May 2021. 
 
ATTEST: 

 
_________________________________  __________________________________ 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
This Instrument Drafted By:  Annette Storm; Director of Administrative Services 
 

Page 59Item 12.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Approval of Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Fund 101 (General Fund) to 

Capital Project Fund 

Background 

Information: 

See Resolution   

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds from Fund 101 (General Fund) to Capital 

Project Fund 

 

Page 60Item 13.



 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-039 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF FUNDS FROM FUND 101 TO A CAPITAL 

PROJECT FUND  

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved an agreement (pending legal review) with Stockwell 

Engineers for Phase 1 Design, Architecture and Engineering Services for the Marshall Aquatic 

Center; and  

 

WHEREAS, the agreement amount is not to exceed 193,200; and.  

 

WHEREAS, funding for this project isn’t expected to occur until 2022 with the possible use of bond 

proceeds. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Council of the City of Marshall authorizes the 

transfer of 250,000 from general fund reserves into a capital project fund to finance Phase 1 of the 

Marshall Aquatic Replacement Project. 

 

Passed and adopted by the City Council this 11th day of May 2021. 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor of the City of Marshall 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________ 

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

  

Page 61Item 13.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall 

Baseball Association. 

Background 

Information: 

The Marshall Baseball Association has applied for a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt 

Liquor License at Legion Field from May 1, 2021 to August 31, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: The fee for these licenses is $50.00 per month. The application for Legion Field is for 

four (4) months. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None Recommended 

Recommendations: That the Council approve a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor License for the 

Marshall Baseball Association to use at Legion Field from May 11, 2021 to August 

31, 2021 at a fee of $200.00. 

 

Page 62Item 14.



Page 63Item 14.



Page 64Item 14.



Page 65Item 14.



Page 66Item 14.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Knights of 

Columbus for May 21, 2021. 
Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for Knights of 

Columbus for May 21, 2021 to use at Lyon County Fairgrounds, 504 Fairgrounds Rd, 

Marshall, MN. 

Fiscal Impact: Waived (Paid for at a previous event that was canceled) 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the Knights of Columbus for May 

21, 2021 to use at Lyon County Fairgrounds, 504 Fairgrounds Rd, Marshall, MN. 
 

Page 67Item 15.



Page 68Item 15.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU 

Foundation. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the SMSU 

Foundation to use at SMSU RA Facility, 1501 State St., June 5, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: $30.00/day  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None recommended 

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On-Sale Liquor License for the SMSU Foundation to use at 

SMSU RA Facility, 1501 State St., June 5, 2021 

 

Page 69Item 16.



Page 70Item 16.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a LG214 Premises Permit Application for the Marshall Amateur Hockey Association. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is an application for Premises Permit for the Marshall Amateur Hockey Association 

(MAHA). MAHA has requested to have its gambling operations at the Fairway Restaurant/ 

Marshall Golf Club. 

Fiscal Impact: There is no City fee for this permit. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

Not acknowledge this permit. 

Recommendations: BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby (1) acknowledges the receipt of LG214 Premises 
Permit Application and (2) authorizes and directs the appropriate city personnel to complete 
and sign the LG214 Premises Permit Application on behalf of the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 71Item 17.



Page 72Item 17.



Page 73Item 17.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 

Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 

these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 

directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 

Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 74Item 18.



5/4/2021 11:16:26 AM Page 1 of 4

Council Check Report
Marshall, MN By Vendor Name

Date Range: 04/28/2021 - 05/07/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP-REG AP

0527 3D SPECIALTIES, INC. 04/30/2021 6610170.05EFT 0.00

5813 ACE HOME & HARDWARE 04/30/2021 11883413.59Regular 0.00

4629 ACTION MANUFACTURING INC 04/30/2021 6611254.32EFT 0.00

0548 ACTION SPORTS INC 04/30/2021 661286.13EFT 0.00

0560 AFSCME COUNCIL 65 04/30/2021 66131,327.10EFT 0.00

6412 AG PLUS COOPERATIVE 04/30/2021 6614296.06EFT 0.00

0578 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 04/30/2021 66151,544.66EFT 0.00

5837 ANDERSON, JASON 04/30/2021 661680.00EFT 0.00

0629 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 04/30/2021 1188356.46Regular 0.00

5447 ARTISAN BEER COMPANY 04/30/2021 118836259.80Regular 0.00

5702 B & H PHOTO & ELECTRONICS CORP 04/30/2021 6617549.27EFT 0.00

5327 BAUMANN, ADAM 04/30/2021 661830.00EFT 0.00

0688 BELLBOY CORPORATION 04/30/2021 66196,312.47EFT 0.00

0689 BEND RITE FABRICATION INC 04/30/2021 118837124.50Regular 0.00

6471 BERGANKDV LTD 04/30/2021 662020,000.00EFT 0.00

0699 BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS 04/30/2021 11883838,160.09Regular 0.00

0704 BIKE SHOP 04/30/2021 11883918.99Regular 0.00

6482 BLOMBERG, GRANT 04/30/2021 118840286.00Regular 0.00

0724 BOLTON & MENK INC 04/30/2021 662127,910.00EFT 0.00

0018 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY 04/30/2021 6622134.71EFT 0.00

4506 BOT, JOSEPH 04/30/2021 6623696.00EFT 0.00

6231 BOX, KYLE 04/30/2021 662430.00EFT 0.00

4457 BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE 04/30/2021 1188414,403.47Regular 0.00

3568 BRUNSVOLD, QUENTIN 04/30/2021 662530.00EFT 0.00

0378 BUYSSE, JASON 04/30/2021 662630.00EFT 0.00

0380 CALLENS, DAVID 04/30/2021 662730.00EFT 0.00

0815 CATTOOR OIL COMPANY INC 04/30/2021 6628224.01EFT 0.00

0818 CAUWELS, ROGER 04/30/2021 662930.00EFT 0.00

6405 CELLEBRITE INC 04/30/2021 66304,300.00EFT 0.00

6402 CENTRAL UNIFIED TECHNOLOGY 04/30/2021 11884348,560.00Regular 0.00

0875 COMPUTER MAN INC 04/30/2021 6631144.00EFT 0.00

0384 COUDRON, DEAN 04/30/2021 663230.00EFT 0.00

0934 D & G EXCAVATING INC 04/30/2021 66333,387.50EFT 0.00

6537 DEHN, JESSIE 04/30/2021 663470.00EFT 0.00

6472 DEUTZ, LAUREN 04/30/2021 663580.00EFT 0.00

5731 DOLL DISTRIBUTING 04/30/2021 663611,995.98EFT 0.00

6771 ECHO GRANITE WORKS, INC 04/30/2021 118844690.00Regular 0.00

6700 EYEMED VISION CARE 04/30/2021 118845420.76Regular 0.00

1090 FASTENAL COMPANY 04/30/2021 6637380.42EFT 0.00

4805 FURTHER 04/30/2021 DFT00008109,532.33Bank Draft 0.00

6770 GALLAGHER BENEFIT SERVICES, INC 04/30/2021 118847902.50Regular 0.00

1193 GOPHER 04/30/2021 118848174.85Regular 0.00

1199 GRAHAM TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES 04/30/2021 118849434.84Regular 0.00

1201 GRAINGER INC 04/30/2021 6638178.00EFT 0.00

1215 GREENWOOD NURSERY 04/30/2021 11885017,730.00Regular 0.00

1243 HARDWARE HANK 04/30/2021 6639261.84EFT 0.00

1247 HARTS HEATING & REFRIGERATION INC 04/30/2021 118851397.00Regular 0.00

1256 HAWKINS INC 04/30/2021 1188525,799.70Regular 0.00

6430 HEARTLAND ELECTRIC, INC 04/30/2021 1188531,214.33Regular 0.00

5515 HOFFMANN, RYAN 04/30/2021 664030.00EFT 0.00

1280 HP INC 04/30/2021 1188541,456.14Regular 0.00

1325 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST #300877 04/30/2021 11885550.00Regular 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/30/2021 DFT000081426,320.66Bank Draft 0.00

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/30/2021 DFT000081524,845.32Bank Draft 0.00

Page 75Item 18.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/28/2021 - 05/07/2021

5/4/2021 11:16:26 AM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

1358 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 04/30/2021 DFT00008168,092.42Bank Draft 0.00

6540 INTERNATIONAL CHEMTEX, LLC 04/30/2021 6641948.51EFT 0.00

1399 JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR COMPANY 04/30/2021 11885610,034.53Regular 0.00

1412 JWC ENVIRONMENTAL 04/30/2021 11885929,947.43Regular 0.00

0450 KOPITSKI, JASON 04/30/2021 664230.00EFT 0.00

5377 KRUK, CHRISTOPHER 04/30/2021 664330.00EFT 0.00

4511 KRUSE BUICK PONTIAC GMC, INC 04/30/2021 118860562.83Regular 0.00

4140 KRUSE FORD-LINCOLN-MERCURY, INC 04/30/2021 118861772.47Regular 0.00

5138 L & A SYSTEMS, LLC 04/30/2021 664418,274.41EFT 0.00

1480 LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICE INC 04/30/2021 66451,270.00EFT 0.00

1483 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES INS TRUST 04/30/2021 118862780.00Regular 0.00

6183 LEE, JERRED 04/30/2021 664630.00EFT 0.00

5606 LEGALSHIELD 04/30/2021 118863101.65Regular 0.00

5363 LEXIPOL, LLC 04/30/2021 66473,137.00EFT 0.00

1507 LOCHER BROTHERS INC 04/30/2021 6648402.42EFT 0.00

1508 LOCKWOOD MOTORS INC. 04/30/2021 118864895.99Regular 0.00

6323 LUTHER, ERIC 04/30/2021 6649111.86EFT 0.00

1531 LYON COUNTY AUDITOR-TREASURER 04/30/2021 6650275,816.00EFT 0.00

1545 LYON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 04/30/2021 66518,250.53EFT 0.00

1548 LYON COUNTY LANDFILL 04/30/2021 6652146.18EFT 0.00

1565 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC. 04/30/2021 665382.79EFT 0.00

1571 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 04/30/2021 66541,050.98EFT 0.00

6768 MARSHALL AREA YOUTH WRESTLING 04/30/2021 11886525.00Regular 0.00

1616 MARSHALL CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 04/30/2021 665515,608.90EFT 0.00

0460 MARSHALL JAMES 04/30/2021 665680.00EFT 0.00

1635 MARSHALL NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS INC 04/30/2021 66571,187.09EFT 0.00

6025 MELLENTHIN, CODY 04/30/2021 665830.00EFT 0.00

4980 MENARDS INC 04/30/2021 1188663,035.36Regular 0.00

3971 MEULEBROECK, ANDY 04/30/2021 665930.00EFT 0.00

3669 MINNESOTA STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM 04/30/2021 DFT00008127,515.80Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/30/2021 DFT0000808356.25Bank Draft 0.00

1757 MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 04/30/2021 DFT0000809287.49Bank Draft 0.00

6440 MN PEIP-C/O  MMB FISCAL SVC 04/30/2021 118867153,951.54Regular 0.00

1818 MN REVENUE 04/30/2021 DFT000081711,470.79Bank Draft 0.00

1823 MN SPORTS FEDERATION 04/30/2021 11887333.00Regular 0.00

1877 MOTION INDUSTRIES INC 04/30/2021 11887423.83Regular 0.00

2512 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 04/30/2021 DFT0000803200.00Bank Draft 0.00

2513 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT-FIRE 04/30/2021 DFT000080443.65Bank Draft 0.00

1923 NCPERS MN GROUP LIFE INS. 04/30/2021 6660352.00EFT 0.00

1945 NORMS GTC 04/30/2021 118875873.21Regular 0.00

1986 NORTH CENTRAL INTERNATIONAL, INC 04/30/2021 6661182.88EFT 0.00

1946 NORTH CENTRAL LABS 04/30/2021 6662232.53EFT 0.00

5891 ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 04/30/2021 666390.98EFT 0.00

3809 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC 04/30/2021 6664127.29EFT 0.00

6132 ORMBERG, JASON 04/30/2021 118877109.99Regular 0.00

3597 PAAPE DISTRIBUTING CO 04/30/2021 66653,755.00EFT 0.00

2028 PERA OF MINNESOTA REG 04/30/2021 DFT000081151,759.35Bank Draft 0.00

2036 PHILLIPS WINE AND SPIRITS INC 04/30/2021 1188785,830.11Regular 0.00

2049 PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 04/30/2021 666639.09EFT 0.00

6241 POPOWSKI, ALICIA 04/30/2021 11888020.01Regular 0.00

2064 POWERPLAN 04/30/2021 11888113.65Regular 0.00

0477 PRZYBILLA, SCOTT 04/30/2021 666730.00EFT 0.00

6166 PULVER MOTOR SVC, LLC 04/30/2021 6668750.00EFT 0.00

2096 QUARNSTROM & DOERING, PA 04/30/2021 666912,155.42EFT 0.00

2112 R and G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 04/30/2021 667011,275.00EFT 0.00

4826 RIEKE, BENJAMIN 04/30/2021 667130.00EFT 0.00

6769 RITTER, BETH 04/30/2021 118882335.00Regular 0.00

0481 ROKEH, JASON 04/30/2021 11888330.00Regular 0.00

5556 SANDGREN, KAYLYNN 04/30/2021 667230.00EFT 0.00

6212 SANITATION PRODUCTS 04/30/2021 118884595.09Regular 0.00

2288 SMI & HYDRAULICS, INC. 04/30/2021 667395.99EFT 0.00

Page 76Item 18.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/28/2021 - 05/07/2021

5/4/2021 11:16:26 AM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

4855 SOUTHERN GLAZER'S OF MN 04/30/2021 66743,442.14EFT 0.00

2318 SOUTHWEST SANITATION INC. 04/30/2021 66752,373.37EFT 0.00

0491 ST AUBIN, GREGORY 04/30/2021 667630.00EFT 0.00

4522 ST LOUIS MRO INC. 04/30/2021 11888524.50Regular 0.00

3808 STELTER, GEOFFREY 04/30/2021 11888630.00Regular 0.00

4134 STENSRUD, PRESTON 04/30/2021 667730.00EFT 0.00

5491 STORM, ANNETTE 04/30/2021 667880.00EFT 0.00

6706 SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 04/30/2021 66791,609.66EFT 0.00

0495 SWANSON, GREGG 04/30/2021 11888730.00Regular 0.00

6588 TARGET SOLUTIONS LLC 04/30/2021 66811,296.90EFT 0.00

6389 TOWNE & COUNTRY EXCAVATING LLC 04/30/2021 6682187,842.07EFT 0.00

6156 TRUE BRANDS 04/30/2021 668375.96EFT 0.00

3342 TRUEDSON, SCOTT 04/30/2021 668430.00EFT 0.00

3875 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 04/30/2021 1188884,517.03Regular 0.00

2511 USA BLUE BOOK 04/30/2021 6685315.80EFT 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/30/2021 DFT00008051,172.00Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/30/2021 DFT000080696.64Bank Draft 0.00

3443 VALIC DEFERRED COMP 04/30/2021 DFT00008071,650.00Bank Draft 0.00

6092 VANDERMILLEN, SCOTT 04/30/2021 668680.00EFT 0.00

0512 VANLEEUWE, SARA J. 04/30/2021 668770.00EFT 0.00

0513 VANMOER, ROBERT 04/30/2021 668830.00EFT 0.00

5733 VAST BROADBAND 04/30/2021 118889902.00Regular 0.00

4489 VERIZON WIRELESS 04/30/2021 66891,314.68EFT 0.00

2538 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 04/30/2021 6690297.53EFT 0.00

6085 VOYA - INVESTORS CHOICE 04/30/2021 DFT00008131,828.24Bank Draft 0.00

0518 WENKER, JEFFREY 04/30/2021 11889030.00Regular 0.00

2591 WESTERN PRINT GROUP 04/30/2021 669172.25EFT 0.00

2605 WINE MERCHANTS 04/30/2021 1188911,380.52Regular 0.00

2632 ZIEGLER INC 04/30/2021 66923,444.47EFT 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

47

0

0

15

82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

144 0.00

Payment

335,987.76

0.00

0.00

145,170.94

638,720.20

1,119,878.90

Payable
Count

102

0

0

15

151

268

Page 77Item 18.



Council Check Report Date Range: 04/28/2021 - 05/07/2021

Page 4 of 45/4/2021 11:16:26 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

47

0

0

15

82

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

144 0.00

335,987.76

0.00

0.00

145,170.94

638,720.20

1,119,878.90

102

0

0

15

151

268

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH FUND 1,119,878.904/2021

1,119,878.90

Page 78Item 18.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

5/11/2021

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    4,099,265.87      6,918,924.06      882,648.89         626,359.94       1,547,101.24      89.01%
Z52 401-43100-55130 8/13/2019 Transit ADA Bus Access Project (UCAP)(MN/DOT) Hisken Construction Inc. 185,250.15         (2,594.95)           182,655.20         182,655.20         -                    -                     100.00%
E22 630-49600-55130 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00         39,517.00           79.20%
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      695,744.00         5,725,944.00      3,039,722.04      2,059,347.99      286,297.20       340,576.77         94.05%
Z75 476-43300-55170 4/14/2020 S 4th St Reconstruction R & G Construction 2,583,754.90      10,885.14           2,594,640.04      2,528,408.74      25,539.42         40,691.88           98.43%
Z76 476-43300-55170 5/26/2020 S 1st St Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 617,136.55         5,683.75             622,820.30         562,896.42         29,626.13         30,297.75           95.14%
Z77 630-49600-55170 6/23/2020 Legion Field Strom Water Improvements-Phase 1 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 277,943.00         (2,967.25)           274,975.75         257,658.64         2,602.61           14,714.50           94.65%
Z81 630-49600-55170 9/8/2020 MERIT Center Outfall Project Towne & Country Excavating LLC 251,297.00         251,297.00         187,842.07       9,886.43           53,568.50           78.68%
Z82 479-43300-55170 2/9/2021 N 1st St/W Redwood St/W Marshall St Reconstruction D & G Excavating Inc. 1,051,247.90      1,051,247.90      1,051,247.90      0.00%
Z51 495-43300-55170 2/23/2021 2021 Bituminous Overlay Duininck, Inc 625,000.00         625,000.00         625,000.00         0.00%
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kkuechle Underground 849,244.50         849,244.50         849,244.50         0.00%

479-42400-55120 2/23/2021 Fire Station Roofing Gag Sheet Metal, Inc. 103,800.00         1,200.00             105,000.00         74,280.00           -                    30,720.00           70.74%
Z50 101-43300-53425 3/9/2021 2021 Chip Sealing on Various City Streets Asphalt Preservation Company Inc. 122,134.12         122,134.12         122,134.12         0.00%
B21 479-45200-55120 3/9/2021 Restroom Facility and Picnic Pavilion - Patriot Park Bladholm Construction 188,886.00         188,886.00         188,886.00         0.00%
Z78 630-49600-55170 4/13/2021 Storm Structure Outfall Improvements R & G Construction 49,358.10           49,358.10           49,358.10           0.00%
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45       1,924,600.45      1,924,600.45      0.00%

28,124,152.67 707,950.69 28,832,103.36 4,249,748.87 13,490,265.10 187,842.07 980,311.73 6,907,658.71

Page 79Item 18.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Adoption of Ordinance amendments related to placement shipping containers within the 

City and other minor miscellaneous Ordinance revisions. 

Background 

Information: 

Last month, the City received an application for a variance to install a shipping container 
for the use as a permanent storage.  The Ordinance prohibits using shipping containers as 
accessory buildings (Sec. 86-163 (10) or permanent storages (Sec. 86-248 (f) in Business 
and Residential zoning districts but permits them in Industrial Districts.  The State 
Statutes and the City Ordinance require the presence of Statute defined “practical 
difficulties” for the variance to be granted.  These practical difficulties were absent in 
this case and the Council denied the request. 
 
Provisions prohibiting shipping containers was added to the City Ordinance in 2013 as a 
part of multiple revisions to the Performance Standards.  This provision was triggered in 
part at that time by a bright green shipping container installed at Sara Circle next to the 
house and ensuing complaint.  It was determined that shipping containers do not meet 
building codes and do not fit into the typical city environment, which may lead to a 
reduction in surrounding properties’ values.  Provisions prohibiting shipping containers 
were not controversial at that time and it was hardly discussed at the meetings, even 
though the changes went through the Planning Commission, Legislative and Ordinance 
Committee, and the City Council, some of them several times.  
 
In light of the latest request for a variance to install a shipping container as a permanent 
storage, the Council requested City staff do some research.  It was brought up that there 
are many shipping containers placed around the City for storage use with no granted 
variances or even variance requests.  After thorough review, staff have determined that the 
majority of the containers are located at Wal-Mart and at Action Sports site at Canoga Park 
Drive.  Based on conversations with the Wal-Mart manager, most of their containers are 
temporary storage used during their recent construction project and will be removed 
shortly; this use is permitted by the Ordinance.  We received complaints about the 
containers on Canoga Park Drive in the summer of 2020 and the owner is planning to 
remove them shortly.  This leaves just a few containers scatters around town that are 
installed in violation of the current Ordinance.  
 
In researching other cities, it was determined that most do not have any regulations of 
shipping containers, which doesn’t mean they do not contemplate having some.  Those 
which do have regulations, prohibit them in all residential areas but allow in some shape 
or form in commercial areas, mostly by a conditional use permit.  
 
At the Legislation and Ordinance Committee meeting on March 1, 2021, staff presented 
some information from its research, such as the history and extent of the problem, 
approach that is used in other cities, and possible solutions, which were discussed at 
length.  The Committee made some recommendations and asked staff to revise relevant 
Ordinances sections.  The proposed changes as presented will allow installing a single 
shipping container in a B-3 General Business District with a conditional use permit.  Such 
containers will still be prohibited in residential districts and other business districts but will 
remain permitted in industrial districts.  Proposed standard conditions limit placement 
location within a site, specify screening requirements, and regulate exterior look of the 
containers; additional conditions may always be added as well.  Adopting this Ordinance 
change will still leave some existing containers in the city not in compliance. 
 
The Ordinance Amendments related to placement shipping containers within the City 
and other minor miscellaneous Ordinance revisions was introduced at the April 13, 2021, 
City Council meeting and the public hearing was conducted at the April 27, 2021, 
Council meeting. 

Page 80Item 19.



 
At the last Council meeting, a discussion about proposed conditions for containers took 
place.  A motion was made to revise a requirement from a Conditional Use Permit to an 
Interim Use Permit expiring at the sales of the property, and to make screening not-
mandatory, along with a couple other changes.  Staff have reviewed the language and 
revised the Ordinance accordingly.  However, considering that revision seems significant, 
staff believes that the changed ordinance requires another Council review and vote.  
 
In addition to two sections revised in conjunction with the shipping containers, staff is 
presenting minor changes to three other Ordinance sections, which were made in staff’s 
continued efforts to improve the City Ordinance by making it more straightforward and 
less subject to interpretation and reducing the number of situations which require 
variances wherever possible. 
 
At its meeting on March 18, 2021, Legislative and Ordinance Committee voted to 
recommend an approval of proposed ordinance amendments to the city council as 
recommend by staff. 
 
At the March 24, 2021, special Planning Commission meeting, Muchlinski made a 

motion, seconded by Lee to recommend an approval of proposed ordinance amendments 

to the City Council as recommend by staff.  All voted in favor of the motion. 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

None. 

Recommendations: that the Council adopt Ordinance No. XXX, Second Series, Amending Section 86-248 

Outside storage to allow shipping containers’ use as a storage as a conditional use permit 

in a B-3 General Business District and also multiple minor revisions to Sections 86-161 

Height modifications, 86-162 Yard modifications, 86-163 Accessory buildings, and 86-

164 Accessory equipment. 

 

Page 81Item 19.



Page 82Item 19.



Page 83Item 19.



Page 84Item 19.



Page 85Item 19.



Page 86Item 19.



Page 87Item 19.



Page 88Item 19.



Page 89Item 19.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Joint Funding Agreement with US Geological Survey (USGS) for Redwood 
River Gaging Station near Marshall, Minnesota. 

Background 

Information: 

Attached is a copy of the Joint Funding Agreement with US Geological Survey (USGS) for 
Redwood River Gaging Station near Marshall, Minnesota, for federal FY2021. 
 
In 2010, the City of Marshall was notified that the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 
would be discontinuing funding of the stream gage just west of the City of Marshall.  
 
The USGS relocated and constructed a new gage at no cost to the local entities, but 
requires funding for 50% of the operational costs.  
 
This is an extremely important gage for not only flooding but several other informational 
issues, including the following items: 
- 75 years of continuous streamflow record 
- Unregulated flow record important for assessing trends 
- Site is part of National Streamflow Information Program 
- Gage data used in USGS water-quality studies 
- Flood forecasting and warning 
- Water-quality & aquatic life assessments 
- Wastewater permits tied to streamflows 

 
The USGS has estimated that the operational cost for federal FY2021 to be $17,190 with 
a local cost of $8,610. The City of Marshall will be the local project sponsor of the 50% 
match of this gage (approximately $8,610/year). Prior agreements have been for a 
five-year period. Per attached email, USGS is proposing a one-year agreement for federal 
FY2021, with five-year agreement to follow for federal FY2022-2026. 
 
Since the initial agreement, ADM has continued to partner with the City in funding 50% 
of the annual operational costs, which City staff invoices annually to ADM. At the time of 
the initial agreement, the City of Marshall sought interest and funding participation 
of 50% of the $7,935 federal FY2010 amount. Various agencies were contacted regarding 
keeping this stream gage operational, including Archer Daniels Midland Company, 
Redwood-Cottonwood Rivers Control Area (RCRCA), Minnesota DNR, Lyon County 
Emergency Management, Lyon County Soil & Water Conservation, National Weather 
Service, and the US Army Corps of Engineers. At that time, all entities, except ADM, 
denied participation at this time, except ADM, who participated.  
 

Fiscal Impact: Work performed with funds from this agreement will be conducted on a fixed-price basis.  
 
The City of Marshall will be billed on an annual basis, and the local participation will be 
paid from the Surface Water Management Utility.  City staff will invoice ADM for their 50% 
participation.  
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council authorize entering into the attached Joint Funding Agreement with US 
Geological Survey (USGS) for Redwood River Gaging Station near Marshall, Minnesota, 
for federal FY2021 in the amount of $8,610 for the one-year agreement period. 
 

 
Page 90Item 20.



Page 91Item 20.



Page 92Item 20.



Page 93Item 20.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Sub-Lease of FBO Agreement at the Airport. 

Background 

Information: 

Our airport Fixed Base Operator (FBO) has moved the aerial spraying portion of the 
business from Midwest Aviation into an entity named Midwest Aerial Ag, LLC. The 
MN Department of Aeronautics requires a letter from the airport owner to grant 
permission to Midwest Aerial Ag, LLC to operate from our airport prior to issuing the 
commercial operator certificate to this new entity.  
 
In reviewing the lease agreement with our FBO and in coordination with our City 
Attorney, city staff has identified that a sublease agreement is required for Midwest 
Aerial Ag, LLC to operate from facilities currently being leased for Midwest Aviation. 
The sublease has been prepared by our City Attorney’s office and is included in the 
Council packet.  
 
City staff is proposing to approve the requested sublease for our FBO, subject to the 
terms and conditions of the FBO lease agreement and the new sublease agreement. 
The space that will be sublet will likely be used by Midwest Aerial Ag for a period of 
3-4 months every year when spraying demand is high. The FBO will still utilize some 
of the hangar space that is being proposed to be sublet.  
 
At the Airport Commission meeting on May 5, 2021, the Airport Commission voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the sublease agreement to the City Council. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council approve the Sub-Lease of a Portion of a Leased Premises Subject to 
the Terms and Conditions of the City of Marshall Commercial Lease and Fixed Base 
Operator’s Agreement with Southwest Aviation, Inc. 

 

Page 94Item 21.



Page 95Item 21.



Page 96Item 21.



Page 97Item 21.



Page 98Item 21.



Page 99Item 21.



Page 100Item 21.



Page 101Item 21.



Page 102Item 21.



Page 103Item 21.



Page 104Item 21.



Page 105Item 21.



Page 106Item 21.



Page 107Item 21.



Page 108Item 21.



Page 109Item 21.



Page 110Item 21.



Page 111Item 21.



Page 112Item 21.



Page 113Item 21.



Page 114Item 21.



Page 115Item 21.



Page 116Item 21.



Page 117Item 21.



Page 118Item 21.



Page 119Item 21.



Page 120Item 21.



Page 121Item 21.



Page 122Item 21.



Page 123Item 21.



Page 124Item 21.



Page 125Item 21.



Page 126Item 21.



Page 127Item 21.



Page 128Item 21.



Page 129Item 21.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find an initial draft of the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, which is to 
be considered by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota on May 11, 2021. After the 
sale of the Bonds, Kennedy & Graven (Bond Council) will update the Award Resolution with the 
post-sale information received from Baker Tilly, and circulate an updated version in advance of 
the meeting that evening.  
 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm, and Terri Heaton, with Baker Tilly Municipal 
Advisors, will present the findings from the bond sale that is scheduled for May 11, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A 

 

Page 130Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota, was duly held [remotely by telephone or other electronic means] [at the MERIT 

Center in said City] on Tuesday, May 11, 2021, commencing at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 The following members were present: 

 

 

and the following were absent: 

 

 

 

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposals which had 

been received for the purchase of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A, proposed to be issued 

in the aggregate principal amount of $[Par Amount]. 

 The City Administrator presented a tabulation of the proposals that had been received in the manner 

specified in the Terms of Proposal for the Bonds.  The tabulation of the proposals are as set forth in 

EXHIBIT A attached. 

 After due consideration of the proposals, Council Member ______________ introduced the 

following written Resolution No. 21-040 attached hereto and moved its adoption.  The motion for the 

adoption of the resolution was duly seconded by Council Member ____________________ and upon a 

vote being taken thereon, the following Council Members voted AYE: 

 

 

and the following voted NAY: 

 

 

 Passed, adopted, approved and filed this 11th day of May, 2021. 

Page 131Item 22.



1 
MA175-121-715024.v2 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-040 

 

AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS, 

SERIES 2021A, IN THE AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 

$[Par Amount]; FIXING THEIR FORM AND SPECIFICATIONS; 

DIRECTING THEIR EXECUTION AND DELIVERY; AND 

PROVIDING FOR THEIR PAYMENT 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the 

“City”) as follows: 

 

 Section 1. Sale of Bonds. 

 

1.01. Authorization for Sale of Bonds.  Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on 

April 13, 2021, the City authorized the sale of its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A (the “Series 

2021A Bonds” or “Bonds”), for the following purposes: 

 

(a) to finance certain street reconstruction described in a five-year street 

reconstruction plan, adopted by the City Council on March 23, 2021, including the N 1st Street/W 

Marshall/W Redwood Reconstruction, and James Ave Reconstruction & Storm Outfall 

Improvement (the “Street Reconstruction”), pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as 

amended (“Chapter 475”), including specifically Section 475.58, subdivision 3b (collectively, the 

“Street Reconstruction Act”);  

 

(b) to finance certain public improvements, including the construction of a restroom 

at Patriot Park in the City (the “Public Improvements”), pursuant to Chapter 475 and Minnesota 

Statutes, Sections 469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended (collectively, the “Abatement Act”), 

and a resolution adopted by the City Council on March 23, 2021 following a duly noticed public 

hearing, approving a property tax abatement (the “Abatements”) for certain property in the City 

(the “Abatement Parcels”) over a period of eight (8) years, in an amount sufficient to pay the 

principal amount of and interest on bonds issued to finance the Public Improvements;  

 

(c) to finance the purchase of certain items of capital equipment, including a front end 

loader snowblower and an articulating wheel loader (the “Capital Equipment”), pursuant to Chapter 

475 and Minnesota Statutes, Sections 410.32 and 412.301, as amended (collectively, the “Capital 

Equipment Act”);  

 

(d) to finance certain capital improvements under an approved five-year capital 

improvement plan, adopted by the City Council on March 23, 2021, including the construction of 

a new roof on a fire station in the City (the “Capital Improvements”), pursuant to Chapter 475, 

including in particular, Section 475.521 (the “CIP Act”).  

 

1.02. Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of ____________ (the “Purchaser”) 

to purchase the Bonds of the City is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby 

accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $____________ (par amount of $[Par 

Amount].00, plus original issue premium of $__________, [less plus original issue discount of 

$__________,] less underwriter’s discount of $_________), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, 

for Bonds bearing interest as follows: 

 

Page 132Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 2 

Year   Interest Rate  Year of   Interest Rate 

       

2023  %  2027  % 

2024    2028   

2025    2029   

2026    2030   
 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

True interest cost:  _____________% 
 

1.03. Purchase Contract.  Any amount paid by the Purchaser over the minimum purchase price shall 

be deposited in the accounts of the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created or deposited in the accounts of 

the Construction Fund hereinafter created, as determined by the Finance Director of the City (the “Finance 

Director”) in consultation with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, the City’s municipal advisor (the 

“Municipal Advisor”).  The Finance Director is directed to deposit the good faith check or deposit of the 

Purchaser, pending completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the good faith deposits of the 

unsuccessful proposers.  The Mayor and City Administrator are directed to execute a contract with the 

Purchaser on behalf of the City. 

 

1.04. Terms and Principal Amounts of the Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the Bonds 

pursuant to the Street Reconstruction Act, the Abatement Act, the Capital Equipment Act, and the CIP Act 

(collectively, the “Act”) in the total principal amount of $_____________, originally dated the date of issue, 

in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral multiple thereof, numbered No. R-1, upward, bearing 

interest as above set forth, and maturing serially on February 1 in the years and amounts as follows: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2023  $  2027  $ 

2024    2028   

2025    2029   

2026    2030   

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

(a) $_____________ of the Bonds (the “Street Reconstruction Bonds”), maturing on 

February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Street 

Reconstruction: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2023  $  2027  $ 

2024    2028   

2025    2029   

2026    2030   

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

Page 133Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 3 

(b) $________ of the Bonds (the “Abatement Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Public Improvements: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2023  $  2026  $ 

2024    2027   

2025       

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

(c) $_____________ of the Bonds (the “Equipment Certificates”), maturing on February 

1 in the years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the Capital Equipment:  

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2023  $  2027  $ 

2024    2028   

2026    2029   

2026    2030   

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

(d) $_____________of the Bonds (the “CIP Bonds”), maturing on February 1 in the 

years and amounts set forth below, are being used to finance the CIP Improvements: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2023  $  2026  $ 

2024    2027   

2025       

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

1.05. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. 

 

1.06. [Mandatory Redemption; Term Bond.  The Bond maturing on February 1, 20__ shall 

hereinafter be referred to as the “Term Bond.”  The principal amount of the Term Bond subject to mandatory 

sinking fund redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial 

redemptions of the Term Bond credited against future mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term Bond 

in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term Bond is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption 

and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on February 1 of the following years and in the 

principal amounts as follows: 

 

Page 134Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 4 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, [__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $ 

20__*   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

 

Section 2. Registration and Payment. 

 

2.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 

thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft issued 

by the Registrar described herein. 

 

2.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment 

date preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available for 

payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been paid or 

made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of authentication, or (ii) 

the date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case the Bond will be dated as 

of the date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds is payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year, 

commencing February 1, 2022, to the registered owners of record thereof as of the close of business on the 

fifteenth day of the immediately preceding month, whether or not that day is a business day. 

 

2.03. Registration.  The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent 

and paying agent (the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the 

Registrar with respect thereto are as follows: 

 

(a) Register.  The Registrar must keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar provides for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 

registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or exchanged. 

 

(b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of a Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory 

to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized 

by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the 

designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount 

and maturity, as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for 

registration of any transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment 

date and until that interest payment date. 

 

(c) Exchange of Bonds.  When Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner for 

exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 

principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner or the owner’s attorney in 

writing. 

 

(d) Cancellation.  Bonds surrendered upon transfer or exchange will be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 

 

(e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When a Bond is presented to the Registrar for 

transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the Bond until the Registrar is satisfied that the 

endorsement on the Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the 

Page 135Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 5 

requested transfer is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in good 

faith, to make transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 

(f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in 

whose name a Bond is registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of the Bond, whether 

the Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal 

of and interest on the Bond and for all other purposes and payments so made to registered owner 

or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the 

Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

 

(g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for a transfer or exchange of Bonds, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee or 

other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to the transfer or exchange. 

 

(h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  If a Bond becomes mutilated or is 

destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver any new Bond of like amount, number, maturity 

date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of the mutilated Bond or in 

lieu of and in substitution for a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon the payment of the reasonable 

expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond destroyed, 

stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that the Bond was 

destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Registrar of an 

appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it and as provided by 

law, in which both the City and the Registrar must be named as obligees.  Bonds so surrendered to 

the Registrar will be cancelled by the Registrar and evidence of such cancellation must be given to 

the City.  If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost Bond has already matured or been called for 

redemption in accordance with its terms it is not necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 

(i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice thereof 

identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of the 

redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond to be 

redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by publishing the 

notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any registered owner, or 

any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds.  Bonds 

so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided that 

the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the place of payment at that time. 

 

2.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank National Association, Saint 

Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized to execute 

and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or consolidation of the 

Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company authorized by 

law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as successor Registrar.  The City 

agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the services performed.  The City 

reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon the appointment of a successor 

Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash and Bonds in its possession to the 

successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor Registrar.  On or before each 

principal or interest due date, without further order of this Council, the City Administrator must transmit to 

the Registrar monies sufficient for the payment of all principal and interest then due. 

 

2.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction 

of the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 

Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved or lithographed facsimiles of the 

Page 136Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 6 

originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to 

be such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and 

sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  Notwithstanding 

such execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit 

under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has been duly executed by 

the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates of authentication on 

different Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed certificate of authentication 

on a Bond is conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution.  When 

the Bonds have been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City Administrator will deliver the same 

to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore 

made and executed, and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the application of the purchase price. 

 

2.06. Temporary Bonds.  The City may elect to deliver in lieu of printed definitive Bonds one or 

more typewritten temporary Bonds in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto, with 

such changes as may be necessary to reflect more than one maturity in a single temporary bond.  Upon the 

execution and delivery of definitive Bonds the temporary Bonds will be exchanged therefor and cancelled. 

 

 Section 3. Form of Bond. 

 

3.01. Execution of the Bonds.  The Bonds will be printed or typewritten in substantially the form 

as attached hereto as EXHIBIT B.  

 

3.02. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 

proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to 

be complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each Bond.   

 

 Section 4. Payment; Security; Pledges and Covenants. 

 

4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation Bonds, Series 

2021A Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created.  The Debt Service Fund shall be 

administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping fund separate and apart from all 

other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City.  The City will maintain the following 

accounts in the Debt Service Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Bonds Account,” the “Abatement Bonds 

Account,” the “Equipment Certificates Account,” and the “CIP Bonds Account.”  Amounts in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds, amounts in the 

Abatement Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Abatement Bonds, amounts in the Equipment 

Certificates Account are irrevocably pledged to the Equipment Certificates, and amounts in the CIP Bonds 

Account are irrevocably pledged to the CIP Bonds.   

 

(a) Street Reconstruction Bonds Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the 

payment of the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Street Reconstruction Bonds are 

hereby pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A portion 

of the proceeds of the Street Reconstruction Bonds shall be deposited in the Street Reconstruction 

Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be applied to the payment of the first interest 

payment due on the Street Reconstruction Bonds on February 1, 2022.  There is appropriated to the 

Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized 

interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the 

Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in 

accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

Page 137Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 7 

(b) Abatement Bonds Account.  Abatements from the Abatement Parcels and ad 

valorem taxes levied for the payment of interest on the Abatement Bonds are hereby pledged to the 

Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A portion of the proceeds of the Abatement 

Bonds shall be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be 

applied to the payment of the first interest payment due on the Abatement Bonds on February 1, 

2022.  There is appropriated to the Abatement Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund a pro rata 

portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the 

minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent designated for deposit 

in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) accrued interest, if any. 

 

(c) Equipment Certificates Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for the Capital 

Equipment are hereby pledged to the Equipment Certificates Account of the Debt Service Fund.  A 

portion of the proceeds of the Equipment Certificates shall be deposited in the Equipment 

Certificates Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be applied to the payment of the first 

interest payment due on the Equipment Certificates on February 1, 2022.  There is appropriated to 

the Equipment Certificates Account a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond 

proceeds, if any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, 

to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 

hereof; and (iii) accrued interest. 

 

(d) CIP Bonds Account.  Ad valorem taxes herein levied for payment of the principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the CIP Bonds are hereby pledged to the CIP Bonds Account of the 

Debt Service Fund.  A portion of the proceeds of the CIP Bonds shall be deposited in the CIP Bonds 

Account of the Debt Service Fund and shall be applied to the payment of the first interest payment 

due on the CIP Bonds on February 1, 2022.  There is also appropriated to the CIP Bonds Account of 

the Debt Service Fund a pro rata portion of (i) capitalized interest financed from Bond proceeds, if 

any; (ii) amounts over the minimum purchase price of the Bonds paid by the Purchaser, to the extent 

designated for deposit in the Debt Service Fund in accordance with Section 1.03 hereof; and (iii) 

accrued interest, if any.  

 

4.02. Construction Fund.  The City hereby creates the General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A 

Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”).  The City will maintain the following accounts in the 

Construction Fund:  the “Street Reconstruction Bonds Account,” the “Abatement Bonds Account,” the 

“Equipment Certificates Account,” and the “CIP Bonds Account.”  Amounts in the Street Reconstruction 

Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Street Reconstruction Bonds, amounts in the Abatement 

Bonds Account are irrevocably pledged to the Abatement Bonds, amounts in the Equipment Certificates 

Account are irrevocably pledged to the Equipment Certificates, and amounts in the CIP Bonds Account are 

irrevocably pledged to the CIP Bonds.   

  

(a) Street Reconstruction Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the Street Reconstruction 

Bonds, less the appropriations made in Section 4.01(a), together with any other funds appropriated 

for the Street Reconstruction and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Street 

Reconstruction, will be deposited in the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Construction 

Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Street Reconstruction.  When the Street 

Reconstruction is completed and the costs thereof paid, the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account 

of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(b) Abatement Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the Abatement Bonds, less the 

appropriations made in Section 4.01(b), together with any other funds appropriated for the Public 

Improvements, Abatements and ad valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Public 

Page 138Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 8 

Improvements, will be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the Construction Fund to be 

used solely to defray expenses of the Public Improvements.  When the Public Improvements are 

completed and the costs thereof paid, the Abatement Bonds Account of the Construction Fund is 

to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Abatement Bonds Account of the 

Debt Service Fund. 

 

(c) Equipment Certificates Account.  The proceeds of the Equipment Certificates, less 

the appropriations made in Section 4.01(c) hereof, together with any other funds appropriated for 

the purchase of Capital Equipment, will be deposited in the Equipment Certificates Account of the 

Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Capital Equipment.  When the Capital 

Equipment is purchased and the costs thereof paid, the Equipment Certificates Account of the 

Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited in the Equipment 

Certificates Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

(d) CIP Bonds Account.  Proceeds of the CIP Bonds, less the appropriations made in 

Section 4.01(d), together with any other funds appropriated for the Capital Improvements and ad 

valorem taxes collected during the construction of the Capital Improvements, will be deposited in 

the CIP Bonds Account of the Construction Fund to be used solely to defray expenses of the Capital 

Improvements.  When the Capital Improvements are completed and the costs thereof paid, the CIP 

Bonds Account of the Construction Fund is to be closed and any balance therein is to be deposited 

in the CIP Bonds Account of the Debt Service Fund. 

 

4.03. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 

on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will be 

and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt Service Fund is ever insufficient to pay all 

principal and interest then due on the Bonds and any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency will be 

promptly paid out of monies in the general fund of the City which are available for such purpose, and such 

general fund may be reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Fund when a sufficient balance 

is available therein. 

 

4.04. Pledge of Tax Levy.  For the purpose of paying the principal of and interest on the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds, the Equipment Certificates, and the CIP Bonds, and the interest on the Abatement 

Bonds, there is levied a direct annual irrepealable ad valorem tax (the “Taxes”) upon all of the taxable 

property in the City, which will be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as part of other general 

taxes of the City.  The Taxes in the years and amounts as attached hereto as EXHIBIT C will be credited to 

the Street Reconstruction Bonds Account, the Equipment Certificates Account, the Abatement Bonds 

Account, and the CIP Account of the Debt Service Fund, respectively, as provided above.  

 

4.05. Certification to County Auditor/Treasurer as to Debt Service Fund Amount.  It is hereby 

determined that the estimated collections of Taxes, Abatements, and Net Revenues will produce at least 

five percent in excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the 

Bonds.  The tax levy herein provided for the Bonds is irrepealable until all of the Bonds are paid, provided 

that at the time the City makes its annual tax levies the Finance Director may certify to the County 

Auditor/Treasurer of Lyon County, Minnesota (the “County Auditor/Treasurer”) the amount available in 

the Debt Service Fund to pay principal and interest due during the ensuing year, and the County 

Auditor/Treasurer will thereupon reduce the levy collectible during such year by the amount so certified. 

 

4.06. Filing of Resolution.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to file a certified copy 

of this resolution with the County Auditor/Treasurer and to obtain the certificate required by Section 475.63 of 

the Act. 

 

Page 139Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 9 

 Section 5. Authentication of Transcript. 

 

5.01 City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 

prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of 

proceedings and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the 

City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within their 

knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to the 

validity and marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, may be 

deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 

 

5.02 Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized 

and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated in connection 

with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief the Official 

Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made therein as of the 

date of the Official Statement. 

 

5.03 Other Certificates.  The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed 

to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a condition of sale.  Unless 

litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or the organization of the City 

or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and City Administrator shall also execute and deliver 

to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, and the Finance Director shall also 

execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 

 

5.04 Electronic Signatures.  The electronic signature of the Mayor, City Manager, and Finance 

Director, to this resolution or to any certificate authorized to be executed hereunder shall be as valid as an 

original signature of such party and shall be effective to bind the City thereto.  For purposes hereof, 

(i) “electronic signature” means a manually signed original signature that is then transmitted by electronic 

means; and (ii) “transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of a facsimile or sent via the 

internet as a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image attached to an electronic mail or 

internet message. 

 

 Section 6. Tax Covenants. 

 

6.01 Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of the 

Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or agents any action which 

would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 

as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect at the time of such 

actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative action within its 

power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation under the Code 

and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as hereafter amended and made applicable to the 

Bonds.  To that end, the City will comply with all requirements necessary under the Code to establish and 

maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Bonds under Section 103 of the Code, including 

without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, limitations on amounts invested 

at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess investment earnings to the United States 

(unless the City qualifies for any exemption from rebate requirements based on timely expenditure of proceeds 

of the Bonds, in accordance with the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations). 

 

6.02 Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the 

Bonds or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be 

“private activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

 

Page 140Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 10 

6.03 Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 

obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following factual 

statements and representations: 

 

(a) the Bonds are not “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code; 

 

(b) the City designates the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for purposes of 

Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

 

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 

activity bonds that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which will be issued by the City (and all 

subordinate entities of the City) during calendar year 2021 will not exceed $10,000,000; and 

 

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year 

2021 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 

6.04 Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 

procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 

 

6.05 Reimbursement.  The City has or may have incurred certain expenditures with respect to the 

Street Reconstruction, the Public Improvements, the Capital Equipment, and the Capital Improvements that 

were financed temporarily from other sources but are expected to be reimbursed with proceeds of the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds, the Abatement Bonds, the Equipment Certificates, and the CIP Bonds, respectively.  

The City hereby declares its intent to reimburse certain costs of the Street Reconstruction, the Public 

Improvements, the Capital Equipment, and the Capital Improvements from proceeds of the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds, the Abatement Bonds, the Equipment Certificates, and the CIP Bonds, respectively (the 

“Declaration”).  This Declaration is intended to constitute a declaration of official intent for purposes of the 

Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations promulgated under the Code. 

 

 Section 7. Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 

 

7.01 The Depository Trust Company.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a separate 

single typewritten or printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities set forth in Section 1.04 hereof.  

Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each Bond will be registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 

York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this section, all of the outstanding 

Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as 

nominee of DTC. 

 

7.02 Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent will 

have no responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time 

to time for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other person on 

behalf of which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any responsibility 

or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 

respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any other person (other 

than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the Registrar) of any notice 

with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any Participant or any 

other person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount with respect to principal of, premium, 

if any, or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the 

person in whose name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar as the holder 

Page 141Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 11 

and absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium and interest with respect 

to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other purposes.  

The Paying Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the 

order of the respective registered owners, as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, and all 

such payments will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with respect 

to payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so 

paid.  No person other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar, will receive a certificated Bond evidencing the obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by 

DTC to the City Administrator of a written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new 

nominee in place of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and 

upon receipt of such a notice, the City Administrator will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the 

Registrar and Paying Agent. 

 

7.03 Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 

Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which shall govern payment of principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 

Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action 

necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and 

Paying Agent, respectively, to be complied with at all times. 

 

7.04 Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 

Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds that 

they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 

Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, transfer 

and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in accordance with 

the provisions of this Resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to 

the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto 

under applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities depository is appointed, the City will issue 

and the Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in accordance with this resolution and the provisions 

hereof will apply to the transfer, exchange and method of payment thereof. 

 

7.05 Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 

contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 

respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will 

be made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth 

in the Representation Letter. 

 

 Section 8. Continuing Disclosure.  The City covenants and agrees that it will comply with 

and carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure 

Certificate” means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and the City 

Administrator and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it 

may be amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.  Notwithstanding any other 

provision of this resolution, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not 

to be considered an event of default with respect to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such 

actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court 

order, to cause the City to comply with its obligations under this Section. 

 

 Section 9. Defeasance.  When all the Bonds (or all of any of the Street Reconstruction Bonds, 

Abatement Bonds, Equipment Certificates, or CIP Bonds portion thereof) have been discharged as provided 

in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution (with respect to the Street 

Reconstruction Bonds, Abatement Bonds, Equipment Certificates, or CIP Bonds portion of the Bonds, as the 

Page 142Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 12 

case may be) to holders of the Bonds will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the 

City for the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will remain in full force 

and effect.  The City may discharge all Bonds (or all of any of the Street Reconstruction Bonds, Abatement 

Bonds, Equipment Certificates, or CIP Bonds portion thereof) which are due on any date by depositing with 

the Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full or by depositing 

irrevocably in escrow, with a suitable institution qualified by law as an escrow agent for this purpose, cash 

or securities which are backed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, or any other 

security authorized under Minnesota law for such purpose, bearing interest payable at such times and at 

such rates and maturing on such dates and in such amounts as shall be required and sufficient, subject to 

sale and/or reinvestment in like securities, to pay said obligation(s), which may include any interest payment 

on such Bond and/or principal amount due thereon at a stated maturity (or if irrevocable provision shall 

have been made for permitted prior redemption of such principal amount, at such earlier redemption date).  

If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by depositing with the Registrar 

a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued to the date of such deposit. 

 

 

 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 

 

 

  

Page 143Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 13 

 Passed and adopted this May 11, 2021. 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

 

  

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

  

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

Page 144Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 A-1 

EXHIBIT A 

 

PROPOSALS 

 

 

 

 

Page 145Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 B-1 

EXHIBIT B 

 

FORM OF SERIES 2021A BOND 

 

No. R-_____ $________ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF LYON 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

SERIES 2021A 

 

 

 

Interest Rate 

  

Maturity Date 

 Date of  

Original Issue 

  

CUSIP 

       

_______%  February 1, 20__  June 10, 2021  572500 ____ 

 

Registered Owner:  CEDE & CO. 

 

 The City of Marshall Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in Lyon 

County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby promises 

to pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of $__________ on 

the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate specified 

above, payable February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 2022, to the person in 

whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or not a business 

day) of the immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon presentation and surrender hereof, 

the principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft by U.S. 

Bank National Association, Saint Paul, Minnesota, as Bond Registrar, Paying Agent, Transfer Agent and 

Authenticating Agent, or its designated successor under the Resolution described herein.  For the prompt 

and full payment of such principal and interest as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit 

and taxing powers of the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged. 

 

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. 

 

[The Bond maturing on February 1, 20__ shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Term Bond.”  The 

principal amount of the Term Bond subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on any date may be reduced 

through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial redemptions of the Term Bond credited against future 

mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term Bond in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term 

Bond is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest 

on February 1 of the following years and in the principal amounts as follows: 

 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

February 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

  $ 

   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

 

Page 146Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 B-2 

 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $[Par Amount] all of like original 

issue date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, interest rate, and redemption privilege, all issued 

pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on May 11, 2021 (the “Resolution”), for the purpose 

of financing certain street reconstruction, certain public improvements to a park in the City, the purchase 

of certain items of capital equipment, and certain capital improvements in the City, pursuant to and in full 

conformity with the City’s home rule charter and the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, 

including Minnesota Statutes, Sections 410.32 and 412.301, as amended, Minnesota Statutes, Sections 

469.1812 through 469.1815, as amended, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended, Minnesota 

Statutes, Section 475.521, and Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.58, subdivision 3b, and the principal hereof 

and interest hereon are payable in part from ad valorem taxes and in part from tax abatement revenues, as 

set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of rights and powers thereby 

conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of this Bond and the 

City Council has obligated itself to levy additional ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the City in 

the event of any deficiency in taxes and abatement pledged, which taxes may be levied without limitation 

as to rate or amount.  The Bonds of this series are issued only as fully registered Bonds in denominations 

of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof of single maturities. 

 

 The City Council has designated the issue of Bonds of which this Bond forms a part as “qualified 

tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 

amended (the “Code”) relating to disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within the 

$10 million limit allowed by the Code for the calendar year of issue. 

 

 As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 

transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner 

hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing, upon surrender hereof together with 

a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner 

or the owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 

denominations.  Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to be issued in 

the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at 

the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental 

charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

 

 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 

registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 

payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any 

notice to the contrary. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions 

and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, to be done, to exist, to happen 

and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding 

general obligation of the City in accordance with its terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and 

have been performed as so required, and that the issuance of this Bond does not cause the indebtedness of 

the City to exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness. 

 

 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under the 

Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon has been executed by the Bond Registrar by 

manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 

 

Page 147Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 B-3 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, by its City Council, has 

caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and City 

Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 

 

Dated:  June 10, 2021 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

  (Facsimile)      (Facsimile)    

Mayor       City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

 

 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

By        

     Authorized Representative 

 

Page 148Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 B-4 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does 

hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ attorney to transfer the said Bond 

on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

 

Dated:               

 

 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 

appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 

any change whatever. 

 

Signature Guaranteed: 

 

 

       

 

NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 

Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 

New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature guarantee 

program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, SEMP or 

MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

 

 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 

assignee requested below is provided.  

 

 Name and Address:          

 

             

 

             

     (Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 

held by joint account.) 

 

Please insert social security or other identifying 

number of assignee 

 

 

       

 

Page 149Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 B-5 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 

 

 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the books 

of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 

 

 

Date of Registration 

 

Registered Owner 

Signature of 

Officer of Registrar 

   

 

 

Cede & Co. 

Federal ID #13-2555119 

 

 

 

Page 150Item 22.



C-1 
MA175-121-715024.v2 

EXHIBIT C 

 

TAX LEVY SCHEDULES 

 

 

[Insert Street Reconstruction Bonds Tax Levy Schedule] 

 

 

[Insert Abatement Bonds Tax Levy Schedule] 

 

 

[Insert Equipment Certificates Tax Levy Schedule] 

 

 

[Insert CIP Bonds Tax Levy Schedule] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 151Item 22.



MA175-121-715024.v2 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF LYON  )  SS. 

    ) 

CITY OF MARSHALL  ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Marshall, Minnesota 

(the “City”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes 

of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on May 11, 2021, with the original minutes on file 

in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes insofar as they relate to the 

issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A, in the original aggregate principal 

amount of $[________]. 

 WITNESS My hand officially as such City Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this ___ day of 

________, 2021. 

 

  

City Clerk 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 

 

Page 152Item 22.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021B 

Background 

Information: 

Attached please find an initial draft of the resolution awarding the sale of the Bonds, which is to 
be considered by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Minnesota on May 11, 2021. After the 
sale of the Bonds, Kennedy & Graven (Bond Council) will update the Award Resolution with the 
post-sale information received from Baker Tilly, and circulate an updated version in advance of 
the meeting that evening.  
 
Director of Administrative Services, Annette Storm, and Terri Heaton, with Baker Tilly Municipal 
Advisors, will present the findings from the bond sale that is scheduled for May 11, 2021. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021B 

 

Page 153Item 23.



1 
MA175-121-715215.v1 

EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARSHALL 

LYON COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Marshall, Minnesota, was duly held [remotely by telephone or other electronic means] [at the MERIT 

Center in said City] on Tuesday, May 11, 2021, commencing at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 The following members were present: 

 

 

and the following were absent: 

 

 

 

The Mayor announced that the next order of business was consideration of the proposals which had 

been received for the purchase of the City’s General Obligation State Aid Street Bonds, Series 2021B, 

proposed to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of $[Par Amount]. 

 The City Administrator presented a tabulation of the proposals that had been received in the manner 

specified in the Terms of Proposal for the Bonds.  The tabulation of the proposals are as set forth in 

EXHIBIT A attached. 

 After due consideration of the proposals, Council Member ______________ introduced the 

following written Resolution No. 21-041, attached hereto and moved its adoption.  The motion for the 

adoption of the resolution was duly seconded by Council Member ____________________ and upon a 

vote being taken thereon, the following Council Members voted AYE: 

 

 

and the following voted NAY: 

 

 

 Passed, adopted, approved and filed this 11th day of May, 2021. 

Page 154Item 23.



1 
MA175-121-715215.v1 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 21-041 

 

AWARDING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION STATE 

AID STREET BONDS, SERIES 2021B, IN THE AGGREGATE 

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $[Par Amount]; FIXING THEIR FORM 

AND SPECIFICATIONS; DIRECTING THEIR EXECUTION AND 

DELIVERY; AND PROVIDING FOR THEIR PAYMENT 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota (the 

“City”) as follows: 

 

 Section 1.  Background.   

 

1.01 Authorization for Sale of Bonds.  Pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on 

April 13, 2021, the City authorized the sale of its General Obligation State Aid Street Bonds, Series 2021B 

(the “Series 2021B Bonds” or “Bonds”) to finance City’s 2021 Municipal State Aid road projects (the “State 

Aid Improvements”) pursuant to Minnesota Statues, Chapter 475, as amended, and Minnesota Statutes, 

Section 162.18, as amended (collectively, the “State Aid Act” or “Act”). 

 

Section 2.  Sale of Bonds. 

 

2.01 Award to the Purchaser and Interest Rates.  The proposal of ____________ (the “Purchaser”) 

to purchase the Bonds of the City is hereby found and determined to be a reasonable offer and is hereby 

accepted, the proposal being to purchase the Bonds at a price of $____________ (par amount of $[Par 

Amount].00, plus original issue premium of $__________, [less original issue discount of $__________,] 

less underwriter’s discount of $_________), plus accrued interest to date of delivery, if any, for Bonds 

bearing interest as follows: 

 

Year of 

Maturity  

Interest 

Rate  

Year of 

Maturity  

Interest 

Rate 

       

2022  _____%  2026  _____% 

2023    2027   

2024    2028   

2025    2029   

 

[____________________ 

 * Term Bond] 

 

True interest cost:  _________% 

 

2.02. Purchase Contract.  Any amount paid by the Purchaser over the minimum purchase price 

shall be deposited in the accounts of the Debt Service Fund hereinafter created or deposited in the accounts 

of the Construction Fund hereinafter created, as determined by the Finance Director of the City (the 

“Finance Director”) in consultation with Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors, LLC, the City’s municipal 

advisor (the “Municipal Advisor”).  The Finance Director is directed to deposit the good faith check or 

deposit of the Purchaser, pending completion of the sale of the Bonds, and to return the good faith deposits 

of the unsuccessful proposers.  The Mayor and City Administrator are directed to execute a contract with 

the Purchaser on behalf of the City. 

Page 155Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 2 

 

 

 2.03. Terms and Principal Amounts of the Bonds.  The City will forthwith issue and sell the Bonds 

pursuant to the Act, in the total principal amount of $[Par Amount], originally dated the date of issue, the 

Bonds being in fully registered form and issued in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple 

thereof, numbered No. R-1 and upward, bearing interest as above set forth, and maturing on April 1 in the 

years and amounts as follows: 

 

Year  Amount  Year  Amount 

       

2022  $______  2026  $_______ 

2023    2027   

2024    2028   

2025    2029   

 

 2.04. Optional Redemption.  The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. 

 

[2.05. Mandatory Redemption; Term Bond.  The Bond maturing on April 1, 20__ shall hereinafter 

be referred to as the “Term Bond.”  The principal amount of the Term Bond subject to mandatory sinking fund 

redemption on any date may be reduced through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial redemptions of 

the Term Bond credited against future mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term Bond in such order 

as the City shall determine.  The Term Bond is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption and shall be 

redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest on February 1 of the following years and in the principal amounts 

as follows: 

 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

April 1, 20__ Term Bond  Principal Amount 

20__  $______ 

20__*  ______ 

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

 

 Section 3.  Form; Registration. 

 

 3.01. Registered Form.  The Bonds will be issued only in fully registered form.  The interest 

thereon and, upon surrender of each Bond, the principal amount thereof, is payable by check or draft issued 

by the Registrar described herein. 

 

 3.02. Dates; Interest Payment Dates.  Each Bond will be dated as of the last interest payment 

date preceding the date of authentication to which interest on the Bond has been paid or made available for 

payment, unless (i) the date of authentication is an interest payment date to which interest has been paid or 

made available for payment, in which case the Bond will be dated as of the date of authentication, or (ii) 

the date of authentication is prior to the first interest payment date, in which case the Bond will be dated as 

of the date of original issue.  The interest on the Bonds will be payable on April 1 and October 1 in each 

year, commencing April 1, 2022, to the registered owners of record as of the close of business on the 15th 

day of the immediately preceding month, whether or not that day is a business day. 

 

 3.03. The City will appoint a bond registrar, transfer agent, authenticating agent and paying agent 

(the “Registrar”).  The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the City and the Registrar with 

respect thereto are as follows: 

 

Page 156Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 3 

 

(a) Register.  The Registrar will keep at its principal corporate trust office a bond 

register in which the Registrar will provide for the registration of ownership of Bonds and the 

registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered, transferred or exchanged. 

 

(b) Transfer of Bonds.  Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond duly endorsed by the 

registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory 

to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an attorney duly authorized 

by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar will authenticate and deliver, in the name of the 

designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount 

and maturity, as requested by the transferor.  The Registrar may, however, close the books for 

registration of any transfer after the fifteenth day of the month preceding each interest payment 

date and until that interest payment date. 

 

(c) Exchange of Bonds.  Whenever any Bonds are surrendered by the registered owner 

for exchange the Registrar will authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds of a like aggregate 

principal amount and maturity as requested by the registered owner’s attorney in writing. 

 

(d) Cancellation.  All Bonds surrendered upon a transfer or exchange will be promptly 

cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City. 

 

(e) Improper or Unauthorized Transfer.  When any Bond is presented to the Registrar 

for transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the same until it is satisfied that the endorsement 

on such Bond or separate instrument of transfer is valid and genuine and that the requested transfer 

is legally authorized.  The Registrar will incur no liability for the refusal, in good faith, to make 

transfers which it, in its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized. 

 

(f) Persons Deemed Owners.  The City and the Registrar may treat the person in 

whose name any Bond is at any time registered in the bond register as the absolute owner of such 

Bond, whether such Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on account 

of, the principal of and interest on such Bond and for all other purposes, and all such payments so 

made to any such registered owner or upon the owner’s order will be valid and effectual to satisfy 

and discharge the liability upon the Bond to the extent of the sum or sums to be paid. 

 

(g) Taxes, Fees and Charges.  The Registrar may impose a charge upon the owner 

thereof for every transfer or exchange of Bonds, sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, 

fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

 

(h) Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds.  In case any Bond will become 

mutilated or be destroyed, stolen or lost, the Registrar will deliver a new Bond of like amount, 

number, maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon cancellation of any such 

mutilated Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for any such Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon 

the payment of the reasonable expenses and charges of the Registrar in connection therewith; and, 

in the case of a Bond destroyed, stolen or lost, upon filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory 

to it that such Bond was destroyed, stolen or lost, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing 

to the Registrar an appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it, 

in which both the City and the Registrar will be named as obligees.  All Bonds so surrendered to 

the Registrar will be cancelled by it and evidence of such cancellation must be given to the City.  

If the mutilated, destroyed, stolen or lost bond has already matured or been called for redemption 

in accordance with its terms it will not be necessary to issue a new Bond prior to payment. 

 

Page 157Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 4 

 

(i) Redemption.  In the event any of the Bonds are called for redemption, notice thereof 

identifying the Bonds to be redeemed will be given by the Registrar by mailing a copy of the 

redemption notice by first class mail (postage prepaid) to the registered owner of each Bond to be 

redeemed at the address shown on the registration books kept by the Registrar and by publishing the 

notice if required by law.  Failure to give notice by publication or by mail to any registered owner, or 

any defect therein, will not affect the validity of the proceedings for the redemption of Bonds.  Bonds 

so called for redemption will cease to bear interest after the specified redemption date, provided that 

the funds for the redemption are on deposit with the place of payment at that time. 

 

 3.04. Appointment of Initial Registrar.  The City appoints U.S. Bank National Association, Saint 

Paul, Minnesota, as the initial Registrar.  The Mayor and the City Administrator are authorized to execute 

and deliver, on behalf of the City, a contract with the Registrar.  Upon merger or consolidation of the 

Registrar with another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company authorized by 

law to conduct such business, the resulting corporation is authorized to act as successor Registrar.  The City 

agrees to pay the reasonable and customary charges of the Registrar for the services performed.  The City 

reserves the right to remove the Registrar upon 30 days’ notice and upon the appointment of a successor 

Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar must deliver all cash and Bonds in its possession to the 

successor Registrar and must deliver the bond register to the successor Registrar.  On or before each 

principal or interest due date, without further order of this Council, the City Administrator must transmit to 

the Registrar monies sufficient for the payment of all principal and interest then due. 

 

 3.05. Execution, Authentication and Delivery.  The Bonds will be prepared under the direction 

of the City Administrator and executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the Mayor and the City 

Administrator, provided that those signatures may be printed, engraved or lithographed facsimiles of the 

originals.  If an officer whose signature or a facsimile of whose signature appears on the Bonds ceases to 

be such officer before the delivery of a Bond, that signature or facsimile will nevertheless be valid and 

sufficient for all purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.  Notwithstanding 

such execution, a Bond will not be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit 

under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on the Bond has been duly executed by 

the manual signature of an authorized representative of the Registrar.  Certificates of authentication on 

different Bonds need not be signed by the same representative.  The executed certificate of authentication 

on a Bond is conclusive evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this Resolution.  When 

the Bonds have been so prepared, executed and authenticated, the City Administrator will deliver the same 

to the Purchaser upon payment of the purchase price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore 

made and executed, and the Purchaser is not obligated to see to the application of the purchase price. 

 

 3.06. Temporary Bonds.  The City may elect to deliver in lieu of printed definitive Bonds one or 

more typewritten temporary Bonds in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT B attached hereto, with 

such changes as may be necessary to reflect more than one maturity in a single temporary bond.  Upon the 

execution and delivery of definitive Bonds the temporary Bonds will be exchanged therefor and cancelled. 

 

 3.07. Form of Bonds.  The Bonds will be printed or typewritten in substantially the form attached 

hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

 3.08. Approving Legal Opinion.  The City Administrator is directed to obtain a copy of the 

proposed approving legal opinion of Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, Minneapolis, Minnesota, which is to 

be complete except as to dating thereof and to cause the opinion to be printed on or accompany each Bond.   

 

 Section 4.   Funds and Accounts; Security; Payment. 

 

Page 158Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 5 

 

4.01. Debt Service Fund.  The Bonds are payable from the General Obligation State Aid Street 

Bonds, Series 2021B Debt Service Fund (the “Debt Service Fund”) hereby created.  The Debt Service Fund 

shall be administered and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping fund separate and apart 

from all other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City.  Amounts in the Debt Service 

are irrevocably pledged to the Series 2021B Bonds.  The Finance Director shall timely deposit in the Debt 

Service Fund, state aid (the “State Aid”) to be received from the State of Minnesota Municipal State-Aid 

Street Fund (“Municipal State Aid Street Fund”) allocated or to be allocated to the City from its account in 

the Municipal State Aid Street Fund sufficient to pay principal and interest on the Series 2021B Bonds, 

which are pledged to the Debt Service Fund.  There is also appropriated to the Debt Service Fund any 

original issue premium and any rounding amount, to the extent designated for deposit in the Debt Service 

Fund in accordance with Section 2.02 hereof. 

 

 4.02. Construction Fund.  The City hereby creates the General Obligation State Aid Street Bonds, 

Series 2021B Construction Fund (the “Construction Fund”) to be administered and maintained by the 

Finance Director as a bookkeeping account separate and apart from all other funds maintained in the official 

financial records of the City.  Amounts in the Construction will be used to construct the State Aid 

Improvements.  Proceeds of the Series 2021B Bonds, less the appropriations made in Section 4.01 hereof, 

together with any other funds appropriated for the State Aid Improvements and the State Aid collected 

during the construction of the State Aid Improvements, will be deposited in the Construction Fund to be 

used solely to defray expenses of the State Aid Improvements and the payment of principal of and interest 

on the Series 2021B Bonds prior to the completion and payment of all costs of the State Aid Improvements.  

Any balance remaining in the Construction Fund after completion of the State Aid Improvements may be 

used solely in accordance with the State Aid Act for the establishment, location, relocation, construction, 

reconstruction, and improvement of municipal state-aid streets in the City under the State Aid Act, under 

the direction of the City Council.  When the State Aid Improvements are completed and the cost thereof 

paid, the Construction Fund is to be closed and any State Aid and other remaining funds may be deposited 

in the Debt Service Fund. 

 

4.03. General Obligation Pledge.  For the prompt and full payment of the principal of and interest 

on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing powers of the City will 

be and are hereby irrevocably pledged.  If the balance in the Debt Service Fund is ever insufficient to pay 

all principal and interest then due on the Bonds and any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency will 

be promptly paid out of monies in the general fund of the City which are available for such purpose, and 

such general fund may be reimbursed with or without interest from the Debt Service Fund when a sufficient 

balance is available therein. 

 

4.04. No Tax Levy Required and Debt Service Coverage.  It is hereby determined that the 

foregoing collections of State Aid for payment of principal and interest on the Bonds will produce at least 

five percent (5%) in excess of the amount needed to meet when due, the principal and interest payments on 

the Bonds and that no tax levy is needed at this time. 

 

4.04 Registration of Resolution.  The City Administrator is authorized and directed to file a 

certified copy of this resolution with the County Auditor/Treasurer of Lyon County, Minnesota and to 

obtain the certificate required by Section 475.63 of the Act. 

 

Section 5.  Authentication of Transcript. 

 

5.01. City Proceedings and Records.  The officers of the City are authorized and directed to 

prepare and furnish to the Purchaser and to the attorneys approving the Bonds, certified copies of 

proceedings and records of the City relating to the Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the 

City, and such other certificates, affidavits and transcripts as may be required to show the facts within their 

Page 159Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 6 

 

knowledge or as shown by the books and records in their custody and under their control, relating to the 

validity and marketability of the Bonds, and such instruments, including any heretofore furnished, may be 

deemed representations of the City as to the facts stated therein. 

 

5.02.  Certification as to Official Statement.  The Mayor and City Administrator are authorized 

and directed to certify that they have examined the Official Statement prepared and circulated in connection 

with the issuance and sale of the Bonds and that to the best of their knowledge and belief the Official 

Statement is a complete and accurate representation of the facts and representations made therein as of the 

date of the Official Statement. 

 

5.03. Other Certificates.  The Mayor and City Administrator are hereby authorized and directed 

to furnish to the Purchaser at the closing such certificates as are required as a condition of sale.  Unless 

litigation shall have been commenced and be pending questioning the Bonds or the organization of the 

City or incumbency of its officers, at the closing the Mayor and City Administrator shall also execute and 

deliver to the Purchaser a suitable certificate as to absence of material litigation, and the Finance Director 

shall also execute and deliver a certificate as to payment for and delivery of the Bonds. 

 

5.04. Electronic Signatures.  The electronic signature of the Mayor, City Manager, and Finance 

Director, to this resolution or to any certificate authorized to be executed hereunder shall be as valid as an 

original signature of such party and shall be effective to bind the City thereto.  For purposes hereof, 

(i) “electronic signature” means a manually signed original signature that is then transmitted by electronic 

means; and (ii) “transmitted by electronic means” means sent in the form of a facsimile or sent via the 

internet as a portable document format (“pdf”) or other replicating image attached to an electronic mail or 

internet message. 

 

 Section 6.  Tax Covenants. 

 

6.01. Tax-Exempt Bonds.  The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time to time of 

the Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees, or agents any action 

which would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder, in effect at the 

time of such actions, and that it will take or cause its officers, employees or agents to take, all affirmative 

action within its power that may be necessary to ensure that such interest will not become subject to taxation 

under the Code and applicable Treasury Regulations, as presently existing or as hereafter amended and 

made applicable to the Bonds.  To that end, the City will comply with all requirements necessary under the 

Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross income of the interest on the Bonds under Section 

103 of the Code, including without limitation requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, 

limitations on amounts invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and the rebate of excess 

investment earnings to the United States (unless the City qualifies for any exemption from rebate requirements 

based on timely expenditure of proceeds of the Bonds, in accordance with the Code and applicable Treasury 

Regulations). 

 

6.02. Not Private Activity Bonds.  The City further covenants not to use the proceeds of the 

Bonds or to cause or permit them or any of them to be used, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be 

“private activity bonds” within the meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code. 

 

6.03. Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations.  In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt 

obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the City makes the following factual 

statements and representations: 

 

(a) the Bonds are not “private activity bonds” as defined in Section 141 of the Code; 

Page 160Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 7 

 

 

(b) the City hereby designates the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for 

purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

 

(c) the reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private 

activity bonds, that are not qualified 501(c)(3) bonds) which will be issued by the City (and all 

subordinate entities of the City) during calendar year 2021 will not exceed $10,000,000; and 

 

(d) not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the City during calendar year 

2021 have been designated for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 

6.04. Procedural Requirements.  The City will use its best efforts to comply with any federal 

procedural requirements which may apply in order to effectuate the designations made by this section. 

 

6.01 Reimbursement.  The City has or may have incurred certain expenditures with respect to the 

State Aid Improvements that were financed temporarily from other sources but are expected to be reimbursed 

with proceeds of the Bonds.  The City hereby declares its intent to reimburse certain costs of the State Aid 

Improvements from proceeds of the Bonds (the “Declaration”).  This Declaration is intended to constitute a 

declaration of official intent for purposes of the Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations promulgated 

under the Code. 

 

Section 7.   Book-Entry System; Limited Obligation of City. 

 

7.01. The Depository Trust Company.  The Bonds will be initially issued in the form of a separate 

single typewritten or printed fully registered Bond for each of the maturities set forth in Section 1.04 hereof.  

Upon initial issuance, the ownership of each Bond will be registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee for The Depository Trust Company, New York, New 

York, and its successors and assigns (“DTC”).  Except as provided in this section, all of the outstanding 

Bonds will be registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as 

nominee of DTC. 

 

7.02. Participants.  With respect to Bonds registered in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent will 

have no responsibility or obligation to any broker dealers, banks and other financial institutions from time 

to time for which DTC holds Bonds as securities depository (the “Participants”) or to any other person on 

behalf of which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds, including but not limited to any responsibility 

or obligation with respect to (i) the accuracy of the records of DTC, Cede & Co. or any Participant with 

respect to any ownership interest in the Bonds, (ii) the delivery to any Participant or any other person (other 

than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown by the registration books kept by the Registrar) of any notice 

with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of redemption, or (iii) the payment to any Participant or any 

other person, other than a registered owner of Bonds, of any amount with respect to principal of, premium, 

if any, or interest on the Bonds.  The City, the Registrar and the Paying Agent may treat and consider the 

person in whose name each Bond is registered in the registration books kept by the Registrar as the holder 

and absolute owner of such Bond for the purpose of payment of principal, premium and interest with respect 

to such Bond, for the purpose of registering transfers with respect to such Bond, and for all other purposes.  

The Paying Agent will pay all principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds only to or on the 

order of the respective registered owners, as shown in the registration books kept by the Registrar, and all 

such payments will be valid and effectual to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with respect 

to payment of principal of, premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so 

paid.  No person other than a registered owner of Bonds, as shown in the registration books kept by the 

Registrar, will receive a certificated Bond evidencing the obligation of this resolution.  Upon delivery by 

Page 161Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 8 

 

DTC to the City Administrator of a written notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new 

nominee in place of Cede & Co., the words “Cede & Co.” will refer to such new nominee of DTC; and 

upon receipt of such a notice, the City Administrator will promptly deliver a copy of the same to the 

Registrar and Paying Agent. 

 

7.03. Representation Letter.  The City has heretofore executed and delivered to DTC a Blanket 

Issuer Letter of Representations (the “Representation Letter”) which will govern payment of principal of, 

premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds and notices with respect to the Bonds.  Any Paying Agent or 

Registrar subsequently appointed by the City with respect to the Bonds will agree to take all action 

necessary for all representations of the City in the Representation Letter with respect to the Registrar and 

Paying Agent, respectively, to be complied with at all times. 

 

7.04. Transfers Outside Book-Entry System.  In the event the City, by resolution of the City 

Council, determines that it is in the best interests of the persons having beneficial interests in the Bonds that 

they be able to obtain Bond certificates, the City will notify DTC, whereupon DTC will notify the 

Participants, of the availability through DTC of Bond certificates.  In such event the City will issue, transfer 

and exchange Bond certificates as requested by DTC and any other registered owners in accordance with 

the provisions of this Resolution.  DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to 

the Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and discharging its responsibilities with respect thereto 

under applicable law.  In such event, if no successor securities depository is appointed, the City will issue 

and the Registrar will authenticate Bond certificates in accordance with this resolution and the provisions 

hereof will apply to the transfer, exchange and method of payment thereof. 

 

7.05. Payments to Cede & Co.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution to the 

contrary, so long as a Bond is registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, payments with 

respect to principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bond and notices with respect to the Bond will 

be made and given, respectively in the manner provided in DTC’s Operational Arrangements, as set forth 

in the Representation Letter. 

 

Section 8.   Continuing Disclosure.  The City covenants and agrees that it will comply with and 

carry out all of the provisions of the Continuing Disclosure Certificate.  “Continuing Disclosure Certificate” 

means that certain Continuing Disclosure Certificate executed by the Mayor and the City Administrator 

and dated the date of issuance and delivery of the Bonds, as originally executed and as it may be amended 

from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 

resolution, failure of the City to comply with the Continuing Disclosure Certificate is not to be considered 

an event of default with respect to the Bonds; however, any Bondholder may take such actions as may be 

necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandate or specific performance by court order, to cause the 

City to comply with its obligations under this Section. 

 

Section 9.   Defeasance.  When the Bonds and all accrued interest thereon have been discharged as 

provided in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders of the 

Bonds will cease, except that the pledge of the full faith and credit of the City for the prompt and full payment 

of the principal of and interest on the Bonds will remain in full force and effect.  The City may discharge the 

Bonds which are due on any date by depositing with the Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for 

the payment thereof in full or by depositing irrevocably in escrow, with a suitable institution qualified by law 

as an escrow agent for this purpose, cash or securities which are backed by the full faith and credit of the United 

States of America, or any other security authorized under Minnesota law for such purpose, bearing interest 

payable at such times and at such rates and maturing on such dates and in such amounts as shall be required 

and sufficient, subject to sale and/or reinvestment in like securities, to pay said obligation(s), which may include 

any interest payment on such Bond and/or principal amount due thereon at a stated maturity (or if irrevocable 

provision shall have been made for permitted prior redemption of such principal amount, at such earlier 

Page 162Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 9 

 

redemption date).  If any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by depositing 

with the Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued to the date of such 

deposit. 

 

 

 

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.) 

 

 

 

Page 163Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 10 

 

Passed and adopted this May 11, 2021. 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

 

  

Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

  

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 

 

 

Page 164Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 A-1 

 

EXHIBIT A 

 

PROPOSALS 

 

Page 165Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 B-1 

 

EXHIBIT B 

 

FORM OF SERIES 2021B BOND 

 

No. R-_____ $________ 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF LYON 

CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND 

SERIES 2021B 

 

 

 

Interest Rate 

  

Maturity Date 

 Date of  

Original Issue 

  

CUSIP 

       

_______%  April 1, 20__  June 10, 2021  572500 ____ 

 

Registered Owner:  CEDE & CO. 

 

 The City of Marshall Minnesota, a duly organized and existing municipal corporation in Lyon 

County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be indebted and for value received hereby promises 

to pay to the Registered Owner specified above or registered assigns, the principal sum of $__________ on 

the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date hereof at the annual rate specified 

above, payable April 1 and October 1 in each year, commencing April 1, 2022, to the person in whose name 

this Bond is registered at the close of business on the fifteenth day (whether or not a business day) of the 

immediately preceding month.  The interest hereon and, upon presentation and surrender hereof, the 

principal hereof are payable in lawful money of the United States of America by check or draft by City 

Finance Director, Coon Rapids, Minnesota, as Registrar, Authenticating Agent and Paying Agent, or its 

designated successor under the Resolution described herein.  For the prompt and full payment of such 

principal and interest as the same respectively become due, the full faith and credit and taxing powers of 

the City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged.   

 

The Bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to maturity. 

 

 

[The Bond maturing on April 1, 20__ shall hereinafter be referred to as the “Term Bond.”  The 

principal amount of the Term Bond subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on any date may be reduced 

through earlier optional redemptions, with any partial redemptions of the Term Bond credited against future 

mandatory sinking fund redemption of such Term Bond in such order as the City shall determine.  The Term 

Bond is subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption and shall be redeemed in part at par plus accrued interest 

on April 1 of the following years and in the principal amounts as follows: 

 

Sinking Fund Installment Date   

   

April 1, 20[__] Term Bond  Principal Amount 

  $ 

   

  ____________________ 

  * Maturity] 

Page 166Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 B-2 

 

 

 This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $[Par Amount], all of like original 

issue date and tenor, except as to number, maturity date, interest rate, and redemption privilege, all issued 

pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on May 11, 2021 (the “Resolution”), for the purpose 

of providing monies in part for establishing, locating, relocating, constructing, reconstructing, and 

improving municipal state-aid streets, pursuant to and in full conformity with its home rule charter and the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota, including Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, as amended 

and Minnesota Statutes, Section 162.18, as amended.  The principal hereof and interest hereon are payable 

primarily from City’s annual allotments from the State of Minnesota’s Municipal State-Aid Street Fund, as 

set forth in the Resolution to which reference is made for a full statement of rights and powers thereby 

conferred.  The full faith and credit of the City are irrevocably pledged for payment of this Bond and the 

City Council has obligated itself to levy ad valorem taxes on all taxable property in the City in the event of 

any deficiency in the state aid pledged, which taxes may be levied without limitation as to rate or amount.  

The Bonds of this series are issued only as fully registered Bonds in denominations of $5,000 or any integral 

multiple thereof of single maturities.  

 

The City Council has designated the issue of Bonds of which this Bond forms a part as “qualified 

tax-exempt obligations” within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as 

amended (the “Code”) relating to disallowance of interest expense for financial institutions and within the 

$10 million limit allowed by the Code for the calendar year of issue. 

 

As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is 

transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner 

hereof in person or by the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing upon surrender hereof together with 

a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner 

or the owner’s attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized 

denominations.  Upon such transfer or exchange the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to be issued in 

the name of the transferee or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at 

the same rate and maturing on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental 

charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange. 

 

 The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is 

registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving 

payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar will be affected by any 

notice to the contrary. 

 

The City has designated the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to Section 

265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

 

 IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things required by the 

Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be performed preliminary to 

and in the issuance of this bond have been done, have happened and have been performed in regular and 

due form, time and manner, that prior to the issuance of this bond the City Council of the City has provided 

funds for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds of this issue as the same become due, but the 

full faith and credit of the City is pledged for their payment and taxes will be levied, if required for such 

purpose, without limitation as to the rate of amount; and that this bond, together with all other indebtedness 

of the City outstanding on the date of its issuance, does not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation 

thereon. 

 

Page 167Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 B-3 

 

 This Bond is not valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled to any security or benefit under the 

Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon will have been executed by the Bond Registrar by 

manual signature of one of its authorized representatives. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota, by its City Council, has 

caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile or manual signatures of the Mayor and City 

Administrator and has caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below. 

 

Dated:  June 10, 2021 

 

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 

 

  (Facsimile)      (Facsimile)    

Mayor       City Administrator 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

 

 This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within. 

 

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION 

 

 

 

By        

     Authorized Representative 

 

Page 168Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 B-4 

 

ASSIGNMENT 

 

 For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 

________________________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does 

hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________________ attorney to transfer the said Bond 

on the books kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the premises. 

 

Dated:               

 

 Notice:  The assignor’s signature to this assignment must correspond with the name as it 

appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or 

any change whatever. 

 

Signature Guaranteed: 

 

 

       

 

NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a financial institution that is a member of the Securities 

Transfer Agent Medallion Program (“STAMP”), the Stock Exchange Medallion Program (“SEMP”), the 

New York Stock Exchange, Inc. Medallion Signatures Program (“MSP”) or other such “signature guarantee 

program” as may be determined by the Registrar in addition to, or in substitution for, STAMP, SEMP or 

MSP, all in accordance with the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. 

 

 The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information concerning the 

assignee requested below is provided.  

 

 Name and Address:          

 

             

 

             

     (Include information for all joint owners if this Bond is 

held by joint account.) 

 

Please insert social security or other identifying 

number of assignee 

 

 

       

 

Page 169Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715215.v1 B-5 

 

PROVISIONS AS TO REGISTRATION 

 

 The ownership of the principal of and interest on the within Bond has been registered on the books 

of the Registrar in the name of the person last noted below. 

 

 

Date of Registration 

 

Registered Owner 

Signature of 

Officer of Registrar 

   

 

 

Cede & Co. 

Federal ID #13-2555119 

 

 

 

Page 170Item 23.



 

MA175-121-715024.v1 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

    ) 

COUNTY OF LYON  )  SS. 

    ) 

CITY OF MARSHALL  ) 

 

 

 I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Marshall, Minnesota 

(the “City”), do hereby certify that I have carefully compared the attached and foregoing extract of minutes 

of a regular meeting of the City Council of the City held on May 11, 2021, with the original minutes on file 

in my office and the extract is a full, true and correct copy of the minutes insofar as they relate to the 

issuance and sale of the City’s General Obligation State Aid Street Bonds, Series 2021B, in the original 

aggregate principal amount of $[________]. 

 WITNESS My hand officially as such City Clerk and the corporate seal of the City this ___ day of 

May, 2021. 

 

  

City Clerk 

City of Marshall, Minnesota 

 

 

 

Page 171Item 23.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL  
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Approve Amendment to Agreement to Deferred Special Assessment. Pay Water Assessment, 

$8,469.77. Continue Deferral of Sanitary Sewer Assessment, $8,821.19. 

Background 

Information: 

In 2008 City of Marshall concluded improvement Project Y42, Club 59 Improvement Project. 
Said project included the installation of water service and sanitary sewer service for recently 
annexed Club 59 Addition to the City of Marshall. At that time, it was agreed that there was no 
present value for the improvement received by property owners Paul R. Thooft and Karen L. 
Thooft, husband and wife. Property legally described as Lot 4, Block 1, Club 59 Addition to the 
City of Marshall. At that time water assessment $8,469.77 and sanitary sewer assessment 
$8,821.19 were deferred. Special assessment deferred total $17,390.66. An agreement for 
deferred assessment was recorded in the office of the Lyon County Recorder.  
 
Property owners Paul R. Thooft and Karen L. Thooft have requested that they be allowed to 
access the waterline installed. Accessing the waterline would now indicate that the previously 
deferred assessment should be now assessed against the property and that the property 
owners can either pay the assessment in full or that matter can be spread out over a 10-year 
period of time. Principal payment $8,469.77 plus interest of 6.1% will be collected as part of the 
property owners’ annual real estate tax payments. 
 
The remaining sanitary sewer assessment $8,821.19 will continue to be deferred. The proposed 
amendment to the agreement for deferred assessment previously recorded has been prepared 
and has been signed by property owners. Property owners are responsible for the water 
assessment, as well as paying for the installation of a service line to bring water from the main 
line to their property. Property owners are also responsible for payment of the $46.00 
recording fee to record the Amendment to The Agreement for Deferred Assessment.  
 

Fiscal Impact: As set forth above. 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

No alternative action recommended. 

Recommendations: That the City approve the amendment and authorize signature for the collection of the water 

assessment and the continued deferral of sanitary sewer special assessment.  

 

 

Page 172Item 24.



 344 West Main Street – Marshall, Minnesota 56258-1313   

 An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR DEFFERED ASSESSMENT 

 

PAUL R. AND KAREN L. THOOFT 

LOT 4, BLOCK 1, CLUB 59 ADDITION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 173Item 24.



2 

 

 

AMENDMENT TO  

AGREEMENT FOR DEFERRED ASSESSMENT 

 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this _______ day of May, 2021, by and 

between the City of Marshall, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and 

Paul R. Thooft and Karen L. Thooft, husband and wife, hereinafter referred to as “Owners”, 

 

WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the Parties hereto have previously entered into an agreement for deferred 

assessment dated December 1, 2008, which agreement was filed December 31, 2008 in the office 

of the Lyon County Recorder and is recorded as Document No. 179387, attached as Exhibit A 

which provides as follows: 

 

 WHEREAS, Owners own the property described as follows: 

 

 Lot 4, Block 1, Club 59 Addition to the City of Marshall, Lyon County, Minnesota 

 

AND WHEREAS, the City of Marshall  has previously adopted a Special Assessment 

roll for Project Y42: Club 59 Addition Improvement Project in the City of Marshall, Minnesota, 

which the Owners property described above is also identified as Tax Parcel No. 27-605-023-0 

and 27-152-004-0;  

 

AND WHEREAS, said project Y72 resulted in approved assessments against said 

property in the amounts as follows; Water Assessment: $8,469.77, Sanitary Sewer Assessment: 

$8,821.19 for total assessments in the amount of $17,290.66. 

 

AND WHEREAS, said assessments were hereby deferred as recorded pursuant to the 

agreement for deferred assessment as set forth above.  

 

NOW, WHEREFORE, parties hereto further agree as follows: 

 

1. That the Owners have provided notice to the City that Owners hereby 

intend to access the municipal water as installed as part of Project Y72.  

2. That Owners further consent that the water assessment in the amount of 

$8,469.77 be removed from the deferred assessment status and that said 

water assessment can now be assessed against owners’ taxes and that said 

amount will be paid per the terms of the special assessment. Specifically, 

that said water assessment shall be spread in equal principal installments 

over a period of 10 years and shall bare interest at a rate of 6.1% (six and 

one tenths percent) from date of service of the above notice. 

 

 

Page 174Item 24.



3 

 

3. That the sanitary sewer assessment in the amount of $8,821.19 shall 

continue to be deferred and that no interest shall be charged on said 

sanitary sewer assessment until notice of termination of the deferred 

assessment has been served by the owners of the above-described property 

upon the City. 

 

4. That said amendment to the agreement for deferred assessment shall be 

filed in the office of the county recorder and in force at Lyon County 

Minnesota as provided by law and that said Owners shall pay for said 

recording fee.  

 

5. This agreement shall be binding upon the City and the Owners as well as 

their successors or assigns and interest. 

 

 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank — Signature Page Follows] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 175Item 24.



4 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and sealed the day 

and year first above written. 

 

      CITY OF MARSHALL 

 

            

      Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 

 

            

       Kyle Box, City Clerk 

 

            

      Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 

 

            

      Paul R. Thooft, Owner 

 

            

      Karen L. Thooft, Owner 

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

  ) ss 

COUNTY OF LYON ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of May, 2021, 

by Robert J. Byrnes, Kyle Box, and Sharon Hanson, the Mayor, City Clerk and City 

Administrator, respectively of the City of Marshall, a municipal corporation under the laws of 

Minnesota, on behalf of the municipality. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Notary Public  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 

  ) ss 

COUNTY OF LYON ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ________ day of May, 2021, 

by Paul R. Thooft and Karen L. Thooft, husband and wife, Owners. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Notary Public  

 

Page 176Item 24.



Page 177Item 24.

jessica
Exhibit A



Page 178Item 24.

jessica
Exhibit A



Page 179Item 24.

jessica
Exhibit A



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Detour Agreement 
No. 1045776 for TH 59 Resurfacing Project (S.P. 4208-60). 

Background 

Information: 

MnDOT will be performing a concrete maintenance project this summer on US 59 in 
Marshall. The project will extend from MN 23 to a location south of town, just north 
of County Road 6. The repair work will consist of minor concrete panel replacement 
or rehab work and diamond grinding the surface of the pavement. The project is 
anticipated to occur in and around Marshall as early as late August and the work 
should be completed within 3-5 weeks.  
 
To offer a safe work zone, MnDOT is proposing to detour highway traffic west on 
County Road 6, and north on County Road 35/Saratoga Street. The detour route is 
included in the Council packet.  
 
Also included in the Council packet is a Detour Agreement between the City of 
Marshall and MnDOT. Because MnDOT will utilize Saratoga Street for its detour, they 
are proposing to pay the City for consumed road life and detour maintenance costs 
estimated at $983.93. MnDOT determines the amount of payment through use of an 
established formula used statewide. 
 

Fiscal Impact: City to receive an estimated payment of $983.93 for use of Saratoga as a detour 
route this summer for 3 weeks. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, which provides for the 
Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Detour Agreement No. 1045776 for the 
TH 59 Resurfacing Project (S.P. 4208-60 / S.P. 5105-26). 

 

Page 180Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-1- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

And 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

DETOUR AGREEMENT 
For Trunk Highway No. 59 Detour 

State Project Number (S.P.):   4208-60  
State Project Number (S.P.):   5105-26  
Trunk Highway Number (T.H.):   59 =017  
Federal Project Number:   NHPP 0059(322)  

Original Amount Encumbered 
$983.93  

This Agreement is between the State of Minnesota, acting through its Commissioner of Transportation ("State") and 
the City of Marshall acting through its City Council ("City"). 

Recitals  

1. The State is about to perform concrete pavement rehabilitation and diamond grinding construction upon, 
along, and adjacent to Trunk Highway No.59 from 0.34 miles north of Trunk Highway No. 30 to Trunk 
Highway No. 23 under State Project No. 4208-60 (T.H. 59=017); and  

2. The State requires a detour to carry T.H. 59 traffic on City of Marshall’s Municipal State Aid Street 
(M.S.A.S.) 111 during the construction; and 

3. The City is willing to maintain the T.H. 59 detour; and 

4. The State is willing to reimburse the City for the road life consumed by the detour and detour maintenance 
as hereinafter set forth; and 

5. Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subdivision 10, § 161.25, and § 161.20, subdivision 2(b), authorize the parties 
to enter into this Agreement. 

Agreement 

1. Term of Agreement; Incorporation of Exhibits 

1.1. Effective Date.  This Agreement will be effective on the date the State obtains all signatures required by 
Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 2. 

1.2. Expiration Date.  This Agreement will expire when the State removes all detour signs, returns the 
temporary Trunk Highway detour to the City, and pays for the detour compensation. 

2. Agreement Between the Parties 

2.1. Detour. 

A. Location(s). The State will establish the T.H. 59 detour route on the following City street as detailed in 
the project plans or Special Provisions: 

M.S.A.S. 111 for a total distance of 0.59 miles.  

Page 181Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-2- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

B. Modification of the Detour Route. The State may modify the detour route or may add additional 
roadways to the official detour during construction. The State will request concurrence from the City 
for changes to the detour route. If such change increases the State's total payment amount over the 
maximum obligation in Article 3.3.B, the Agreement will be amended. 

C. Axle Loads and Over-Dimension Loads. The City will permit 10-ton axle loads on the detour route. 
Over-dimension loads will not be permitted except in cases of extreme emergency. 

D. Traffic Control Devices. The State may install, maintain, and remove any traffic control devices it 
considers necessary to properly control the detoured traffic. The State may paint roadway markings, 
such as the centerline, edge lines, and necessary messages. 

E. Duration. The State will provide the City with advance notice identifying the dates the State intends to 
place and remove the detour signing. 

2.2. Maintenance.  

A. The City will maintain the portion of the detour that is on City street, and furnish all necessary labor 
and materials, to the satisfaction of the State's District Maintenance Engineer at Hutchinson. 

B. City's Failure to Adequately Maintain. If the City fails to adequately maintain the detour as provided in 
Section 2.2.A. of this Agreement, of which failure the State will be the sole judge, the State may 
perform such work or cause it to be performed, as the State's District Maintenance Engineer considers 
necessary, to properly and adequately maintain the T.H. 59 detour. The State may retain the cost of 
such maintenance from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the City under this 
Agreement. This paragraph will not be construed to relinquish any rights of action that may accrue on 
behalf of the State against the City for any breach of agreement. 

2.3. Basis of State Cost.  

A. Road Life Consumed. The State will reimburse the City for the road life consumed by the detour using 
the following methods, as set forth in the Detour Management Study Final Report dated January 1991, 
and updated by MnDOT's Policy on Cost Participation for Cooperative Construction Projects and 
Maintenance Responsibilities between MnDOT and Local Units of Government. 

i. The "Gas Tax Method" formula, multiplies the Combined Tax Factor per mile times the Average 
Daily Traffic ("ADT") count of vehicles diverted from the Trunk Highway times the city street length 
in miles times the duration of the detour in days to determine the State's cost for the road life 
consumed by the detour. If an ADT changes, the parties will amend the Agreement. 

ii. The City may, at its option, perform an "Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis. A State-approved 
firm, at no cost or expense to the State, must perform the testing and analysis. The City will keep 
records and accounts to verify any claim it might bring against the State for additional costs using 
the "Equivalent Overlay Method". 

B. Maintenance Costs.  

The State's detour maintenance cost will be equal to 115% of the amount computed by using the "Gas 
Tax Method" formula under Section 2.3.A, since the city streets are not designed to support 10-ton axle 
loads, and additional maintenance can be expected. 

3. Payment 

The State's payment consists of the sum of the road life consumed and maintenance amounts. 

Page 182Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-3- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

3.1. For Road Life Consumed. The State's total payment for the road life consumed by the detour is equal to 
the amount computed by using the "Gas Tax Method" formula plus any amount determined by using the 
"Equivalent Overlay Method" analysis that is in excess of twice the "Gas Tax Method" amount. 

The State's estimated cost for the road life consumed by the detour is based on the data below: 

 

Route Tax Factor ADT 
Road Length 

(Miles) 
Duration (Days) Cost 

M.S.A.S. 111 0.00513 5,600 0.59 21 $457.64 

Road Life Consumed Amount: $457.64  

3.2. For Maintenance. $526.29 is the State's estimated cost for detour maintenance based on 115% of the 
"Gas Tax Method" amount. 

The State may retain the cost of State performed detour maintenance, as provided for in Section 2.2 of this 
Agreement, from any moneys then due, or thereafter becoming due, to the City under this Agreement. 

3.3. Total Payment and Maximum Obligation.  

A. $983.93 is the State's estimated payment for road life consumed ($457.64) and maintenance ($526.29). 

B. $2,000.00 is the maximum obligation of the State under this Agreement and must not be exceeded 
unless the maximum obligation is increased by execution of an amendment to this Agreement. 

3.4. Conditions of Payment. The State will pay the City the State's total road life consumed and maintenance 
payment amount after performing the following conditions. 

A. Execution of this Agreement and the City's receipt of the executed Agreement. 

B. State's encumbrance of the State's total payment amount. 

C. State's removal of all detour signs. 

D. State notifies the City of the removal of the detour signs, and the number of days the detour was in 
effect. 

E. State's receipt of a written request from the City for payment. 

4. Release of Road Restoration Obligations 

By accepting the State's road life consumed and maintenance payment plan and total payment amount, the City 
releases the State of its obligation, under Minnesota Statutes § 161.25, to restore the City streets used as a 
T.H. 59 detour to as good condition as they were before designation as temporary trunk highways. 

5. Authorized Representatives 

Each party's Authorized Representative is responsible for administering this Agreement and is authorized to give 
and receive any notice or demand required or permitted by this Agreement. 

5.1. The State's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name, Title:  Ronald Mortensen, Cooperative Agreements Engineer (or successor) 
Address:  2505 Transportation Road, Willmar, MN 56201 
Telephone:  320-905-0163 
E-Mail:  ronald.mortensen@state.mn.us 

Page 183Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-4- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

5.2. The City's Authorized Representative will be: 

Name, Title:  Jason Anderson, City of Marshall Engineer (or successor) 
Address:  344 West Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258 
Telephone:  507-537-6773 
E-Mail:  jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us 

6. Assignment; Amendments, Waiver; Contract Complete 

6.1. Assignment. No party may assign or transfer any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the 
prior consent of the other party and a written assignment agreement, executed and approved by the same 
parties who executed and approved this Agreement, or their successors in office. 

6.2. Amendments. Any amendment to this Agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original Agreement, or 
their successors in office. 

6.3. Waiver. If a party fails to enforce any provision of this Agreement, that failure does not waive the 
provision or the party's right to subsequently enforce it. 

6.4. Contract Complete. This Agreement contains all prior negotiations and agreements between the State and 
the City. No other understanding regarding this Agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind 
either party. 

7. Liability 

The City and State will be responsible for their own acts and omissions, to the extent authorized by law. 
Minnesota Statutes § 3.736 governs the State's liability. Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 466 governs the liability of 
the City.  

8. State Audits 

Under Minnesota Statutes § 16C.05, subdivision 5, the City's books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices relevant to this Agreement are subject to examination by the State and the State 
Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a minimum of six years from the end of this Agreement. 

9. Government Data Practices  

The City and State must comply with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes 
Chapter 13, as it applies to all data provided by the State under this Agreement, and as it applies to all data 
created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the City under this Agreement. The 
civil remedies of Minnesota Statutes §13.08 apply to the release of the data referred to in this clause by either 
the City or the State.  

10. Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Venue 

Minnesota law governs the validity, interpretation, and enforcement of this Agreement. Venue for all legal 
proceedings arising out of this Agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate state or federal court with 
competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

11. Termination; Suspension 

11.1. By Mutual Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by mutual agreement of the parties or by the 
State for insufficient funding as described below. 

11.2. Termination for Insufficient Funding. The State may immediately terminate this Agreement if it does not 
obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature, or other funding source; or if funding cannot be continued 

Page 184Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-5- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

at a level sufficient to allow for the payment of the services covered here. Termination must be by written 
or fax notice to the City. The State is not obligated to pay for any services that are provided after notice 
and effective date of termination. However, the City will be entitled to payment, determined on a pro rata 
basis, for services satisfactorily performed to the extent that funds are available. The State will not be 
assessed any penalty if this Agreement is terminated because of the decision of the Minnesota Legislature, 
or other funding source, not to appropriate funds. 

11.3. Suspension. In the event of a total or partial government shutdown, the State may suspend this 
Agreement and all work, activities, performance, and payments authorized through this Agreement. Any 
work performed during a period of suspension will be considered unauthorized work and will be 
undertaken at the risk of non-payment. 

12. Force Majeure 

No party will be responsible to the other for a failure to perform under this Agreement (or a delay in 
performance), if such failure or delay is due to a force majeure event. A force majeure event is an event beyond 
a party's reasonable control, including but not limited to, unusually severe weather, fire, floods, other acts of 
God, labor disputes, acts of war or terrorism, or public health emergencies.  

[The remainder of this page has been intentionally left blank] 

  

Page 185Item 25.



MnDOT Contract No.:  1045776  

-6- 

Detour Agreements with Local Maintenance (Cooperative Agreements) 

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

Individual certifies that funds have been encumbered 
as required by Minnesota Statutes § 16A.15 and 
16C.05. 

Signed:   

Date:   

SWIFT Purchase Order:    

CITY OF MARSHALL 

The undersigned certify that they have lawfully 
executed this contract on behalf of the Governmental 
Unit as required by applicable charter provisions, 
resolutions, or ordinances. 

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

By:   

Title:   

Date:   

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Approved: 

By:   
(District Engineer) 

Date:   

COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By:   
(With Delegated Authority) 

Date:   

INCLUDE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING ITS EXECUTION. 

Page 186Item 25.



 

 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-042 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF MNDOT DETOUR AGREEMENT NO. 1045776  
FOR THE TH 59 RESURFACING PROJECT (S.P. 4208-60 / S.P. 5105-26) 

 
IT IS RESOLVED that the City of Marshall enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1045776 with the State of 
Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes: 

To provide for payment by the State to the City for the use and maintenance of City of Marshall’s Municipal 
State Aid Street No. 111 as a detour route during the construction to be performed upon, along, and adjacent 
to Trunk Highway No. 59 from 0.34 miles north of Trunk Highway No. 30 to Trunk Highway No. 23 under 
State Project No. 4208-60 (T.H. 59=017). 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the   
(Title) 

and the   
(Title) 

are authorized to execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement. 

CERTIFICATION 

I certify that the above Resolution is an accurate copy of the Resolution adopted by the Council of the City 
of Marshall at an authorized meeting held on the   day of 
 , 2021, as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession.

Subscribed and sworn to me this 
  day of  , 2021 

Notary Public   

My Commission Expires   

 

  
(Signature) 

  
(Type or Print Name) 

  
(Title) 

 

Page 187Item 25.



 

Page 188Item 25.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Grant Agreement No. 1046769 
for Federal Airport Expenses Reimbursement under the CRRSAA. 

Background 

Information: 

The City of Marshall has received an Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program 
(ACRGP) Grant under the Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental 
Appropriations Act (CRRSA Act). The amount of grant funds received is $23,000. The 
purpose of the grant is to reimburse eligible airport expenses at our airport. The grant 
will be administered and oversight provided by the Federal Aviation Administration 
(FAA). 
 
In order for the City of Marshall to receive reimbursements under the CRRSA 
program, MnDOT and the City need to execute the included Agency Agreement. The 
Agency Agreement augments the FAA grant and allows the Office of Aeronautics to 
make payments under the FAA grant per the channeling arrangement. The funds may 
be used by the airport for costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning, 
sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and 
debt service payments.  
 

Fiscal Impact: The City will receive $23,000 in grant funds for use to help cover the cost of airport 
operations. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER XXXX, which provides for the 
Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Grant Agreement No. 1046769 for 
Federal Airport Expenses Reimbursement under the CRRSAA. 

 

Page 189Item 26.



Rev. 5/2021 
RESOLUTION 

 
AUTHORIZATION  TO  EXECUTE 

MINNESOTA  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 
GRANT  AGREEMENT  FOR  FEDERAL AIRPORT 

EXPENSES REIMBURSEMENT 
 
It is resolved by the City of Marshall as follows: 
 
 1. That the state of Minnesota Agreement No. 1046769, 

"Grant Agreement for Federal Airport Expenses Reimbursement,” for 

State Project No. A4201-C2 at the Southwest Minnesota Regional Marshall/Ryan 

Field is accepted. 

 2. That the ___________________________ and _____________________________  are 
(Title) (Title) 

 
authorized to execute this Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the 

 
City of Marshall. 

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF  _____________________  
 

I certify that the above Resolution is a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the 

 __________________________________________________________________________________  
(Name of the Recipient) 

 
at an authorized meeting held on the  ______________  day of  _________________________ , 20  
 
as shown by the minutes of the meeting in my possession. 
 

Signature:  __________________________________  
(Clerk or Equivalent) 

 
 

 __________________________________________ 
CORPORATE  SEAL /OR/ NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
My Commission Expires:  _____________________

Page 190Item 26.



MnDOT Contract No. 1046769 

Updated November 22, 2017 1 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

AGENCY AGREEMENT for 

FEDERAL AIRPORT EXPENSES REIMBURSEMENT 

This agreement is entered into by and between the City of Marshall (“Local Government”) and the State of Minnesota, 
acting through its Commissioner of Transportation (“MnDOT”). 

RECITALS 

1. Local Government has received an Airport Coronavirus Response Grant Program (“ACRGP”) Grant under the
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act (“CRRSA Act”) (Public Law 116-260) directly from
the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) to reimburse eligible airport expenses at Local Government’s airport.

2. This agreement is not a subgrant of the ACRGP Grant funds.  The FAA will be conducting oversight and monitoring
the ACRGP Grant funding (see CRRSA FAQs for more information, at:
https://www.faa.gov/airports/crrsaa/media/ACRGP-FAQs-20210212.pdf).

3. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 360.016 and 360.039, subd. 2, the Local Government desires MnDOT to act
as the Local Government’s agent in accepting the federal funds on the Local Government’s behalf and disbursing the
federal funds to the Local Government for expenses at the airport.

AGREEMENT TERMS 

1. Term of Agreement

1.1. Effective Date:  This agreement will be effective on the date the MnDOT obtains all required signatures
under Minn. Stat. §16C.05, Subd. 2.  

1.2. Expiration Date:  This agreement will expire on July 31, 2025. 

2. Local Government’s Duties

2.1. The Local Government designates MnDOT to act as its agent in accepting the federal funds on its behalf and
disbursing the federal funds to the Local Government for airport expenses deemed allowable by the FAA 
under the CRRSA Act. 

2.2. The Local Government will prepare reports, keep records, and perform work so as to meet federal 
requirements and to enable MnDOT to disburse the federal aid sought by the Local Government. 

2.3. The Local Government will comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, ordinances, and 
regulations.  The Local Government will comply with all requirements and assurances in the ACRGP Grant, 
which is incorporated into this contract by reference. 

3. MnDOT’s Duties

3.1. MnDOT accepts designation as agent of the Local Government for the receipt of the federal funds and
disbursement of the federal funds to the Local Government and will act in accordance herewith. 

3.2. MnDOT will make the necessary requests to the FAA for authorization to disburse federal funds for airport 
expenses and for reimbursement of eligible costs under the CRRSA Act. 

3.3. MnDOT may withhold federal funds where the FAA determines that airport expenditures were not made in 
compliance with federal requirements. 

Page 191Item 26.

https://www.faa.gov/airports/crrsaa/media/ACRGP-FAQs-20210212.pdf


MnDOT Contract No. 1046769 

2 

3.4. MnDOT, the FAA, or duly authorized representatives of the state and federal government will have the right 
to audit the work performed under this agreement. The Local Government will make available all books, 
records, and documents pertaining to the work hereunder, for a minimum of six years following the closing 
of the contract. 

4. Payment

4.1. Eligibility.  Eligible expenses under the act include costs related to operations, personnel, cleaning,
sanitization, janitorial services, combating the spread of pathogens at the airport, and debt service 
payments. Eligible expenses will be determined by the Federal Aviation Administration.  Eligible expenses 
will be determined in accordance with FAA’s Policy and Procedures Concerning the Use of Airport Revenues, 
64 Federal Register 7696 (64 FR 7696), as amended by 78 Federal Register 55330 (78 FR 55330), which is 
incorporated into this agreement by reference, and the CRRSA Act. 

4.2. Reimbursement.  Local Government has been awarded $23,000 in Federal CRRSA Act funding to reimburse 
federally-eligible expenses at airport(s) it operates.  Local Government will be reimbursed for 100% of 
federally-eligible expenses not reimbursed by any other source. The Local Government will pay any part of 
the cost or expense that is not paid by federal, state, or other funds. MnDOT will receive the federal funds to 
be paid by the FAA for eligible expenses and will reimburse the Local Government from said federal funds 
for each payment request, subject to the limits of those funds. 

4.3. Payment Requests. The Local Government will prepare payment requests in accordance with the terms of 
the federal award. 

4.3.1. In the event MnDOT does not obtain funding from the Minnesota Legislature or other funding source, 
or funding cannot be continued at a sufficient level to allow for the processing of the federal aid 
reimbursement requests, the Local Government may work directly with FAA to receive the federal 
funds under the CRRSA Act grant pursuant to any terms and conditions imposed by FAA. 

4.4. Federal Funds. Payments under this Agreement will be made from federal funds. The Local Government is 
responsible for compliance with all federal requirements imposed on these funds and accepts full financial 
responsibility for the Local Government’s failure to comply with federal requirements.  The Local 
Government agrees to pay any and all lawful claims arising out of or incidental to the performance of the 
work covered by this Agreement in the event the federal government does not pay the same. 

4.5. Closeout. The Local Government must liquidate all obligations incurred under this Agreement and submit all 
financial, performance, and other reports as required by the terms of the Federal award.  The FAA will 
determine whether a closeout audit is required prior to final payment approval.  If a closeout audit is 
required, final payment will be held until the audit has been completed.   

5. Conditions of Payment. Local Government’s use of federal funds disbursed under this agreement must be in
accordance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. The Local
Government will not receive reimbursement under this Agreement for expenses that are not eligible as described
in Section 4.1 above.

6. Authorized Representatives

6.1. MnDOT's Authorized Representative is:

Name: Crystal Nickles, or her successor or designee. 

Title: Grants Specialist 

Email: crystal.nickles@state.mn.us 

Page 192Item 26.



 MnDOT Contract No. 1046769 

 

 

3 

6.2. The Local Government’s Authorized Representative is: 

Name: Jason Anderson 

Title: Dir. Public Worker/Airport Manager 

Email: jason.anderson@ci.marshall.mn.us 

If the Local Government’s Authorized Representative changes at any time during this agreement, the Local 
Government will immediately notify MnDOT. 

7. Assignment Amendments, Waiver, and Agreement Complete 

7.1. Assignment. The Local Government may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 
agreement without the prior written consent of MnDOT and a fully executed Assignment Agreement, 
executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved this agreement, or their successors 
in office. 

7.2. Amendments. Any amendments to this agreement must be in writing and will not be effective until it has 
been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved the original agreement, or 
their successors in office. 

7.3. Waiver. If MnDOT fails to enforce any provision of this agreement, that failure does not waive the provision 
or MnDOT’s right to subsequently enforce it. 

7.4. Agreement Complete. This agreement contains all negotiations and agreements between MnDOT and the 
Local Government. No other understanding regarding this agreement, whether written or oral, may be used 
to bind either party. 

7.5. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof is found invalid or unenforceable 
to any extent, the remainder of the Agreement, including all material provisions and the application of such 
provisions, will not be affected and will be enforceable to the greatest extent permitted by the law. 

7.6. Electronic Records and Signatures.  The parties agree to contract by electronic means.  This includes using 
electronic signatures and converting original documents to electronic records. 

8. Liability and Claims 

8.1. Tort Liability. Each party is responsible for its own acts and omissions and the results thereof to the extent 
authorized by law and will not be responsible for the acts and omissions of any others and the results 
thereof. The Minnesota Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statutes Section 3.736, governs MnDOT liability.  
Minnesota Statutes Section 466.04 governs Local Government Liability.  

8.2. Claims. The Local Government acknowledges that MnDOT is acting only as the Local Government’s agent for 
acceptance and disbursement of federal funds, and not as a principal or co-principal with respect to this 
agreement. The Local Government will indemnify, defend (to the extent permitted by the Minnesota 
Attorney General), and hold MnDOT harmless from any and all lawful claims or costs arising out of or 
incidental to Local Government’s acts or omissions under this agreement and any ultra vires acts, including 
reasonable attorney fees incurred by MnDOT. 

9. Audits 

9.1. Under Minn. Stat. § 16C.05, Subd.5, the Local Government’s books, records, documents, and accounting 
procedures and practices of the Local Government, or other party relevant to this agreement or transaction, 
are subject to examination by MnDOT and/or the State Auditor or Legislative Auditor, as appropriate, for a 
minimum of six years from the end of this agreement, receipt and approval of all final reports, or the 
required period of time to satisfy all state and program retention requirements, whichever is later. The Local 
Government will take timely and appropriate action on all deficiencies identified by an audit. 

Page 193Item 26.



 MnDOT Contract No. 1046769 

 

 

4 

9.2. All requests for reimbursement are subject to audit by FAA or MnDOT. 

10. Government Data Practices. The Local Government and MnDOT must comply with the Minnesota Government 
Data Practices Act, Minn. Stat. Ch. 13, as it applies to all data provided by MnDOT under this agreement, and as it 
applies to all data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Local 
Government under this agreement.  

11. Workers Compensation. The Local Government certifies that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, Subd. 
2, pertaining to workers’ compensation insurance coverage. The Local Government’s employees and agents will 
not be considered MnDOT employees. Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’ Compensation 
Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a consequence of any act or omission 
on the part of these employees are in no way MnDOT’s obligation or responsibility. 

12. Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue. Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs 
this agreement. Venue for all legal proceedings out of this agreement, or its breach, must be in the appropriate 
state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Ramsey County, Minnesota. 

13. Termination for Cause. MnDOT may terminate this agreement if Local Government fails to observe or perform 
any of the terms, conditions, or covenants required to be observed or performed by it pursuant to this agreement 
and such failure continues for a period of 30 calendar days after MnDOT has given written notice to Local 
Government of such default or, in the event that such default shall be incapable of cure with reasonable diligence 
during said 30 day period, shall have failed to commence to cure said default within 30 days of the date of said 
notice and to diligently pursue the same to completion. 

14. Data Disclosure. Under Minn. Stat. § 270C.65, Subd. 3, and other applicable law, the Local Government consents 
to disclosure of its federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax identification number, 
already provided to MnDOT, to federal and state tax agencies and state personnel involved in the payment of 
state obligations. These identification numbers may be used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws 
which could result in action requiring the Local Government to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax 
liabilities, if any. 

15. Fund Use Prohibited. The Local Government will not utilize any funds received pursuant to this Agreement to 
compensate, either directly or indirectly, any contractor, corporation, partnership, or business, however 
organized, which is disqualified or debarred from entering into or receiving a federal or state contract. This 
restriction applies regardless of whether the disqualified or debarred party acts in the capacity of a general 
contractor, a subcontractor, or as an equipment or material supplier. This restriction does not prevent the Local 
Government from utilizing these funds to pay any party who might be disqualified or debarred after the Local 
Government’s contract award on this agreement. 

16. Discrimination Prohibited by Minnesota Statutes §181.59. The Local Government will comply with the provisions 
of Minnesota Statutes §181.59, if applicable, which requires that every contract for or on behalf of the State of 
Minnesota, or any county, city, town, township, school, school district or any other district in the state, for 
materials, supplies or construction will contain provisions by which Contractor agrees: 1) That, in the hiring of 
common or skilled labor for the performance of any work under any contract, or any subcontract, no Contractor, 
material supplier or vendor, will, by reason of race, creed or color, discriminate against the person or persons who 
are citizens of the United States or resident aliens who are qualified and available to perform the work to which 
the employment relates; 2) That no Contractor, material supplier, or vendor, will, in any manner, discriminate 
against, or intimidate, or prevent the employment of any person or persons identified in clause 1 of this section, or 
on being hired, prevent or conspire to prevent, the person or persons from the performance of work under any 
contract on account of race, creed or color; 3) That a violation of this section is a misdemeanor; and 4) That this 
contract may be canceled or terminated by the state of Minnesota, or any county, city, town, township, school, 
school district or any other person authorized to contracts for employment, and all money due, or to become due 
under the contract, may be forfeited for a second or any subsequent violation of the terms or conditions of this 

Page 194Item 26.



 MnDOT Contract No. 1046769 

 

 

5 

Agreement. 

17. Limitation.  Under this contract, MnDOT is only responsible for disbursing funds. Nothing in this contract will be 
construed to make MnDOT a principal, co-principal, partner, or joint venturer with respect to this agreement. 
MnDOT may provide technical advice and assistance as requested by the Local Government, however, the Local 
Government will remain responsible for all aspects of administering this agreement. 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS INTENTIONALLY BEEN LEFT BLANK.]

Page 195Item 26.



  

  

 

 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 
Local Government certifies that the appropriate person(s) have executed the contract on behalf of the Local 
Government as required by applicable articles, bylaws, resolutions or ordinances 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

STATE ENCUMBRANCE VERIFICATION 

The individual certifies funds have been encumbered as required by Minn. Stat. 16A.15 and 16C.05 

By:   

Date:   

SWIFT Contract #   

SWIFT Purchase Order #   

 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

By:  

Title:  

Date:  

 
COMMISSIONER OF ADMINISTRATION 

By:  

Date:  

Page 196Item 26.



#

"

"

"

#

"

#

#

"

!

op

"

#

#

"

#

o

#

"

"

"

"

#

!

"

"

p

"

p

"

"

o

p

"

#p

"

"

"
p

"

"

"

#

#

"

"

"

"p

"

#

#

"

"

"

#

#

o

#

!

"

o
p

p

"

#

"

p
"

"

#

"

"

"

"

"

"

#

"

#

#

"

"

"

"
o

"

"

"

"

"

!

#

!

"

#

#

"

"

"

"

"

#
#

"

#

"

"

"

#

"
"

#

o

"

"

"

"

"

#

#

"

"

o

"

"

"

!

"

#

#

o

"

"

"

#

"

"

#

"

"

#

p

#

"

"

"

"

"

"

ORR

MSP

ELY

NARY

MORA

COOK

WELLS

TYLER
TRACY

TOWER

REMER

ANOKA

CANBY

WINONA

WINDOM

WAUBUN

WASECA

WARREN

WALKER

WADENA

ROSEAU

PERHAM

OLIVIA

MOTLEY

MORRIS

MILACA
HERMAN

HECTOR

HAWLEY

GRYGLA

DULUTH

BENSON

BAGLEY

BACKUS

AUSTIN

AITKIN

WINSTED

WILLMAR

WHEATON

WASKISH

WARROAD

STEPHEN

STAPLES

STANTON

ST PAUL

SLAYTON

PRESTON

NEW ULM

MURDOCK

CRYSTAL

AIRLAKE

MANKATO

MADISON

LUVERNE JACKSON

HIBBING

HENNING

HALLOCK

GLENCOE

FOSSTONFERTILE

EVELETH

CLOQUET

BUFFALO

BROOTEN

BIGFORK

BEMIDJI

STARBUCK

ST JAMES

ST CLOUD

RUSHFORD

RED WING

OWATONNA

NORTHOME

MOORHEAD

MARSHALL

MAHNOMEN

LE SUEUR

KARLSTAD

HINCKLEY

GLENWOOD

FAIRMONT

DEERWOOD

CLARISSA

BRAINERD

BAUDETTE

APPLETON

LAKE ELMO

RUSH CITY

ROCHESTER

PRINCETON

PIPESTONE

PINECREEK

MC GREGOR

LONGVILLE HILL CITY

FARIBAULT

CROOKSTON

CAMBRIDGE

CALEDONIA

BOWSTRING

BIG FALLS

SLEEPY EYE

SILVER BAY

PINE RIVER

ORTONVILLE

MOOSE LAKE

MONTEVIDEO

MAPLE LAKE

LITTLEFORK

LITCHFIELD LINO LAKES

HUTCHINSON

ELBOW LAKE

CRANE LAKE

CLEAR LAKE

BLUE EARTH

ALEXANDRIA

ALBERT LEAWORTHINGTON

TWO HARBORS

SPRINGFIELD

SAUK CENTRE

PAYNESVILLE

PARK RAPIDS

FOREST LAKE

FLYING CLOUD

LONG PRAIRIE LITTLE FALLS

GRAND RAPIDS

GRAND MARAIS

FERGUS FALLS

DODGE CENTER

BELLE PLAINE

SOUTH ST PAUL

REDWOOD FALLS

GRANITE FALLS

DETROIT LAKES

RED LAKE FALLS

PELICAN RAPIDS

SKY HARBOR SPB

EAST GULL LAKE

ADA/TWIN VALLEY

THIEF RIVER FALLS

DULUTH SKY HARBOR

NORTH COUNTRY SPB

INTERNATIONAL FALLS

DMA ADO Manager: Andy Peek 612-253-4631

0 5025 Miles
4

Legend
DMA Airports
Airport Type

o Commercial Service
# Non-NPIAS
p Seaplane Base
" NPIAS
! Private
p Private Seaplane

FAA Dakota-Minnesota Airport District Office
Minnesota Program Manager Assignments

Program Manager Assignments
Program Manager / Phone

Ben Garrow / 612-253-4640
Jake Martin / 612-253- 4634
Nancy Nistler / 612-253-4638
Nick Pratt / 612-253-4633
Peter Kelly / 612-253-4635
Tracy Schmidt / 612-253-4636

MN Deputy Manager: Lindsay Butler                    612-253-4630
Community Planner: Gina Mitchell                         612-253-4641
Environmental Specialist: Josh Fitzpatrick            612-253-4639
Airports Program Analyst: Vacant                         612-253-4643

Date Printed: 8/24/2020Page 197Item 26.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO/ACTION 

Subject: Approve Service Agreement for Concessionaire at Amateur Sports Complex 

Background 

Information: 

Since 2018, the City has staffed the concession stand at the Amateur Sports Complex.  No 
concessions were provided during the 2020 season due to COVID and MN Dept of Health 
guidelines.  Staffing the facility for concessions has become increasingly difficult and City staff 
believes utilizing a concessionaire for services at the Amateur Sports Complex will be beneficial 
for the facility.  Several discussions have been had in the past regarding concessionaires at the 
Amateur Sports Complex but ultimately no agreements were agreed to, leading to City staff 
operating the concession stand in 2018 and 2019. 
 
Jordan Handeland, from the Hitching Post, approached City staff earlier this spring expressing 
his interest in providing services on a trial basis for this upcoming season.  Jordan and staff will 
provide concession services for each event hosted at the complex throughout the upcoming 
season.   
 
The service agreement is attached to this agenda item for City Council review and 
recommended approval.   
 
City Attorney, Dennis Simpson has reviewed the pending agreement.   
 
Preston Stensrud, Parks Superintendent and Jordan Handeland from the Hitching Post will be in 
attendance to answer any questions.   
 
 
    

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

N/A 

Recommendations: Approve Service Agreement for Concessionaire at Amateur Sports Complex with The Hitching 
Post of Marshall, MN.   

 

Page 198Item 27.



 

 1  

Food Services Agreement 
 

This Food Services Agreement, as from time to time amended (Agreement), is entered into between the City of Mar-
shall (Client), and The Hitching Post of Marshall, Inc., a Minnesota Corporation, DBA Hitching Post Eatery and Saloon 
(Hitching Post). 
 

1. Definitions. In addition to terms defined elsewhere herein, the term Program means the attached Services Pro-
gram. Effective Date shall mean the date as set forth on the signature page in which The Hitching Post begins 
performance of Services. Obligations mean all present and future liabilities, obligations of payment and perfor-
mance, and indebtedness of one party to another party, of whatever kind, now due or that become due, absolute 
or contingent, and whether joint, several, or joint and several. Equipment, fixture, and inventory have the mean-
ings assigned to them in Article 9.  

 
2. Client Services. The Hitching Post shall provide services to Client as follows (collectively Services):  

 
2.1 Food Services; Sales. Client grants to The Hitching Post the right to control and operate all food 

and beverage services and sales for the employees, guests, and invitees at the Amateur Sports Complex, 300 Tiger 
Drive, Marshall, MN 56258, (collectively Food Services) at the sites and facilities set forth on the signature page 
(collectively Premises) at such times and dates of operation as set forth in the Program attached hereto. 

 
The opportunity to manage and operate Food Services at the Premises is subject to and contingent upon compli-
ance with food product lines from Reinhart Foodservice, LLC as identified in the Sponsorship Agreement between 
City and Reinhart Foodservices. (Reinhart Sponsorship Agreement dated November 22, 2016). 

 
Soft drink beverage sales at the Premises are granted to Viking Coca-Cola pursuant to Sponsorship Agreement 
between City and Viking Coca-Cola dated September 7, 2016. Copies of the referenced Sponsorship Agreements 
are available for inspection at the office of the Community Services Director for the City of Marshall. 
 
Client shall provide to Hitching Post its mobile concession trailer for primary use by Hitching Post to provide food 
and beverage services at the premises. Said mobile concession trailer shall primarily be located at said premises 
and Hitching Post staff and personnel shall be responsible for setup of the trailer for providing food and beverage 
services at the premises. Hitching Post staff and personnel shall be responsible for securing the trailer at the con-
clusion of each event Compensation for the use of said mobile concession trailer is as computed pursuant to 
Attachment 1: Services Program Payment Provisions attached hereto. 

 
2.2 Sanitation Services. The Hitching Post shall be responsible for such event housekeeping and san-

itation services in the food preparation, storage, dining, and serving areas of the Premises as follows (collectively 
Sanitation Services): 

2.2.1 Cleaning dining furniture; 
2.2.2 Cleaning floors, walls up to six (6) feet above floor level, and the exterior of hoods, ducts, 

vents, concession trailer, and other equipment and fixtures used by The Hitching Post in food storage and 
preparation areas; and 

2.2.3 Collecting and properly packing dry refuse, recyclables and compost from such areas and 
placing the packed refuse at site(s) on Premises designated by Client. 

 
2.2.4 Properly cleaning and securing the mobile concession trailer after each use. 

 
2.3 Other Services. The Hitching Post shall have the right to operate and provide such other services 

Page 199Item 27.



 

 2  

and product sales as agreed from time to time by the parties. 
 

2.4 Quality of Services. The Hitching Post shall supply Services of good quality, on a timely basis, and 
with appropriate products in accordance with the terms hereunder. 

 
2.5 Inspection of Services. Client may inspect the Services, without notice, on any business day at 

any time Client in its sole discretion may deem desirable. The inspection will be conducted in a manner to avoid 
disruption to the Services. 

 
2.6 Staff for Services. The Hitching Post shall keep and maintain an adequate staff of qualified indi-

viduals for the performance of Services and related administration. 
  

2.7 Inventory of Product of Food and Beverages for Services. The Hitching Post shall provide or 
cause the provision of: 
2.7.1 An adequate and appropriate inventory sufficient for the performance of Services; and 
2.7.2 The timely and full payment for such inventory. 
2.7.3 Soft drink beverage products shall be purchased from Viking Coca-Cola by client. Client 
will have soft drink beverage products available for repurchase by Hitching Post for resale at 
scheduled events. Hitching Post shall coordinate with Client for the purchase of product and sub-
sequent resale. Prices to be negotiated between Client and Hitching Post. 

 
2.8 Independent Contractor. The Hitching Post shall perform such Services as an independent con-

tractor. Neither party intends, and nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed, to establish a partner-
ship or joint venture between the parties. 

 
3. Client Premises. To facilitate the performance of Services, Client shall furnish, at its expense at the Premises: 

 
3.1 Operation Facilities. Interior facilities for exclusive Hitching Post use, supplied per such specifica-

tions prepared by The Hitching Post as reasonably necessary to perform the Services; 
 

3.2 Equipment. Equipment in the food preparation, storage, dining, and serving areas for exclusive 
Hitching Post use as identified in the Program or as reasonably necessary to sufficiently perform the Services 
conducted at Client’s request (collectively Services Equipment). Equipment to include, but not limited to the mo-
bile concession trailer referenced herein. 

 
3.3 Utilities. All utilities as identified in the Program or as reasonable and necessary for the efficient 

performance of the Food Services, Sanitation Services, and such other services conducted at Client’s request.  
 

3.4 Cleaning; Maintenance; Safety. 
3.4.1 Client shall keep clean all walls above six (6) feet from floor level, windows, ceilings, light-

ing, ventilation fittings and interiors, and grease traps; and 
3.4.2 The Premises, Services Equipment, Offices, and Utilities shall be serviced and kept by 

Client in a good workmanlike manner and in a safe operating condition and further shall be maintained, 
replaced, and repaired to ensure continued fitness for their particular and intended purposes, and in 
accordance with relevant manufacturer warranties and recommendations. Notwithstanding the forego-
ing, if Services Equipment provided by Client becomes inoperative, hazardous, or inefficient to operate, 
the Hitching Post shall notify Client and have the right to effect repairs or replacements at the expense of 
the Client, if the Client fails to do so within ten (10) days after five (5) days’ notice by the Hitching Post to 

Page 200Item 27.



 

 3  

Client of said Equipment deficiency.  However, Client shall, if applicable, pay the cost of all paper products 
used during such fifteen (15) day period or longer that the Services Equipment is inoperable. 

 
4. Financial Terms and Payment for Services. 

 
4.1 Financial Terms. The Hitching Post shall be responsible for payment and for providing services at 

the scheduled events, all as set forth on Attachment #1 Services Program: Payment Provisions, attached hereto 
and made a part hereof.  

 
5. Agreement Term. Unless sooner terminated as provided in this section, the term of this Agreement shall be 

May 15, 2021 through December 31, 2021.   
 
5.1 Permitted Termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated: 

5.1.1 Effective upon sixty (60) days’ prior notice by either party to the other; or 
5.1.2 At any time after the occurrence or continuance of a Payment Default or other Default 

that is material to the whole of this Agreement that has not been remedied in accordance with Section 
11 herein. 

 
5.2 Survival of Obligations. Termination of this Agreement shall not operate to limit, reduce, cancel, 

or otherwise modify any Obligations then accrued. 
 
5.3 Equipment Return. Promptly following termination of this Agreement, the Hitching Post shall 

return to Client such Services Equipment, Offices, and Utilities in a similar condition, Ordinary Wear and Tear 
excepted. Ordinary Wear and Tear shall have the meaning commonly attributed to such term as well as mean 
losses or damage to chinaware, glassware, flatware, trays, utensils, and other small wares that may result from 
breakage, theft, over-use, or negligent misuse. 

 
6. Representations, Warranties, and Covenants. The following representations, warranties, and covenants are 

made by the parties at the time and from the Effective Date hereof and shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement. 
 

6.1 Business Status; etc. The execution, delivery, and performance by the parties of this Agreement 
are within their respective powers, have been duly authorized by all necessary action, and do not and will not 
contravene their respective charters, agreement of partnership, or by-laws. This Agreement constitutes the valid 
and legally binding Obligations of the parties, enforceable in accordance with its terms. The parties’ respective 
chief executive offices, principal places of business, and the places of record retention are located at the addresses 
set forth on the signature page. 

 
6.2 Taxes; Assessments. The Hitching Post shall pay when due, all federal, state, local, and other 

governmental taxes or assessments in connection with the operation and performance of the Services. The Hitch-
ing Post shall pay when due all license and permit fees in connection with Services.  

6.3 Compliance with Laws. The Hitching Post and Client shall comply with all federal, state, and local 
laws applicable to their Obligations. The Hitching Post shall keep in effect all necessary permits, licenses, and food 
handlers’ cards and will post such permits where required. 

 
6.4 Alcohol Prohibited during Youth Events (MAYBA, MAFSA, Marshall Community Services and 

School District Sponsored Events). The Hitching Post shall not provide for sale nor serve alcohol during MAYBA, 
MAFSA, or Marshall Community Services sponsored events and alcohol shall not be provided for sale or served 

Page 201Item 27.



 

 4  

during Independent School District #413 school events.  
 
6.5 No Title. Client has no right, title, or interest in, and shall not assert or disturb rights, title, or 

interest to, any equipment, inventory, or other property furnished or installed by the Hitching Post on the Prem-
ises. Client shall not operate, remove, or tamper with such equipment, inventory, or other property, except such 
equipment or other property identified herein. 

 
The Hitching Post has no right, title, or interest in, and shall not assert or disturb rights, title, or interest to, any 
equipment, inventory, or other property furnished or installed by Client on the Premises. The Hitching Post shall 
not operate, remove, or tamper with such equipment, inventory, or other property, except such equipment or 
other property as specifically identified herein 

 
7. Indemnification. 

7.1 Mutual Indemnification. Each party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other from 
any and all losses, damages, or expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from 
claims or actions for bodily injury, death, sickness, property damage, or other injury or damage if caused by any 
negligent act or omission or breach of such party (except to the extent caused by the negligent act or omission or 
breach of the other party, its employees, or agents).  

 
7.2 Notification of Claim. Notification of an event giving rise to an indemnification claim (Notice) 

must (a) be received by the indemnifying party on or by the earlier of a date thirty (30) days subsequent to the 
date which such event was or should have been discovered or ninety (90) days subsequent to the effective termi-
nation date of this Agreement; and (b) include a brief factual summary of the damage and cause thereof. An 
indemnification claim is expressly subject to, and conditioned upon, compliance with the Notice provisions here-
under. 

 
7.3 Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR SPECIAL, 

INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES CONSTITUTING LOST PROFITS, SUF-
FERED BY EITHER PARTY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
8. Insurance. 

 
8.1 The Hitching Post. The Hitching Post shall obtain and maintain insurance for the following risks 

in such amounts under such policies as appropriate: general liability (including contractual, dram shop and prod-
ucts-completed operations liability) in an amount not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) as required 
by applicable statute. 

 
8.2 Client. Client shall obtain and maintain insurance for the Operation Facilities, Services Equip-

ment, Offices, and Utilities against risks covered by standard forms of fire, theft, and extended coverage in such 
amounts under such policies as appropriate, but not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, 
but not less than One Million, Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000.00) to cover claims in the aggregate. 

 
 
8.3 Certificates of Insurance. Certificates of Insurance for such coverage shall be provided by each 

party to the other party, naming the applicable party as an additional insured as respects such coverage prior to 
commencement of Services hereunder.  

 
9. Default. The occurrence of one or more of the following events shall constitute a default under this Agreement 

Page 202Item 27.



 

 5  

(a Default): (a) Each and every occurrence of a Payment Default (no waiver, deferral, or compromise of any pay-
ment obligations or prior Payment Default shall extend to, or constitute a waiver of, any subsequent or other 
Payment Defaults or impair any Hitching Post termination rights or remedies at law or in equity); (b) A party’s 
failure to perform when due any Obligation under this Agreement (except a Payment Default, which shall be sub-
ject to subsection (a) above) when such failure continues for a period of thirty (30) days subsequent to notice 
thereof; (c) A party’s breach of any warranty, representation, or covenant under this Agreement when such failure 
continues for a period of thirty (30) days subsequent to notice thereof; and (d) A party (i) becomes insolvent or 
unable to pay its debts as they become due; (ii) ceases to do business as a going concern; or (iii) makes an assign-
ment for the benefit of creditors, applies to or petitions any tribunal for the appointment of a custodian, receiver, 
or trustee for itself or any substantial part of its assets, or commences any proceeding with respect to itself under 
any bankruptcy, reorganization, readjustment of debt, insolvency, receivership, dissolution or liquidation law or 
statute of any jurisdiction, or if it files any such application or petition, or if such proceeding is commenced against 
a party. 

 
10. Dispute Resolution and Governing Law. 

 
10.1 Good Faith Negotiation. The parties agree that any dispute, controversy, claim, or disagreement 

arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or the breach, termination, validity, or enforceability of any provision 
of this Agreement (each a Dispute) shall be negotiated between them in good faith in an attempt to reach a just 
and equitable solution satisfactory to both parties for a period of thirty (30) days.   

 
10.2 Governing Law; Exclusive Choice of Forum.  This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed 

in accordance with, the laws of the State of Minnesota.  Any Dispute not remedied within thirty (30) days after 
complying with the Obligations set forth in 12.1 herein, shall be submitted to State District Courts in Lyon County, 
Minnesota for litigation, including all requirements to mediate said resolution. 

 
11. Miscellaneous. 

 
11.1 No Assignment. Neither party may assign this Agreement to an unaffiliated business entity with-

out the prior written consent of the other party.  
 

11.2 Force Majeure.  In case performance of any Obligations hereunder (other than the payment of 
monies due) shall be delayed or prevented because of compliance with any law, decree, or order of any govern-
mental agency or authority, either local, state, or federal, or because of riots, war, public disturbances, strikes, 
lockouts, differences with workmen, fires, floods, Acts of God, epidemic, pandemic, or any other reason whatso-
ever which is not within the control of the party whose performance is interfered with and which, by exercise of 
reasonable diligence said party is unable to prevent, the party so suffering may at its option suspend, without 
liability, the performance of its Obligations hereunder (other than the payment of monies due) during the period 
such cause continues, and, if mutually agreed to and if possible, extend the term of this Agreement for the period 
of such suspension of the performance of duties hereunder. 

 
11.3 Signatures. Agreement to, and acceptance of, this Agreement may be made and evidenced by 

facsimile signature or in an electronic form evidencing signatures of both parties hereto.  
 

11.4 Notices. All notices to be given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be served either 
personally, by facsimile, by deposit with an overnight courier with charges prepaid, or by deposit in the United 
States mail, first-class postage prepaid by registered or certified mail, addressed to the parties at the address or 
facsimile number stated below or at any other address as designated by one party upon notice to the other party. 

Page 203Item 27.



 

 6  

Any such notices shall be deemed to have been given (a) upon delivery in the case of personal delivery; (b) upon 
the first business day following facsimile receipt; (c) one business day after deposit with an overnight courier; or 
(d) three business days after deposit in the United States mail. 

 
11.5 Information Technology Security. In connection with the services being provided hereunder, The 

Hitching Post may need to operate certain information technology systems not owned by the Client (Non-Client 
Systems), which may need to interface with or connect to Client’s networks, internet access, or information tech-
nology systems (Client Systems). The Hitching Post shall be responsible for all Non-Client Systems, and Client shall 
be solely responsible for Client Systems, including taking the necessary security and privacy protections as are 
reasonable under the circumstances. If the Hitching Post serves as the merchant-of-record for any credit or debit 
card transactions in connection with any of the services provided hereunder, then the Hitching Post will be re-
sponsible for complying with all applicable laws, regulations and payment card industry data security standards 
related to the protection of cardholder data (Data Protection Rules). If Non-Client Systems interface with or con-
nect to Client Systems, then Client agrees to implement forthwith upon request from the Hitching Post, at its own 
expense, the changes to the Client Systems that the Hitching Post reasonably requests and believes are necessary 
or prudent to ensure the Hitching Post’s compliance with the Data Protection Rules. Each party shall indemnify, 
defend and hold harmless the other party from all claims, liabilities, damages and costs (including reasonable 
attorneys' fees) to the extent caused by the indemnifying party’s failure to comply with its obligations in this 
Section. 

 
 
Effective Date: ___________________________ 
 
 
Client:  City of Marshall 
 
By:  ___________________________________   
 (Authorized Officer or Principal Signature) 
Printed Name: Robert J. Byrnes 
Title: Mayor 
 
By:  ___________________________________   
 (Authorized Officer or Principal Signature) 
Printed Name: Kyle Box 
Title: City Clerk 
 
 
Signature Date: ______________________________ 
 
 
 
Principal Address: 344 W. Main Street, Marshall, MN 56258  
 
Premises Location(s): Amateur Sports Complex, 300 Tiger Drive, Marshall, MN 56258 
Client Notice To: 
 

Name: Scott VanDerMillen 
Title: Director, Community Services 

Page 204Item 27.



 

 7  

 
The Hitching Post of Marshall, Inc. d/b/a Hitching Post Eatery and Saloon 
 
 
By:  ___________________________________   
 (Authorized Officer or Principal Signature) 
 
Printed Name: Jordan Handeland 
 
Title: ___________________________ 
 
Signature Date: ___________________________ 
 
The Hitching Post Notice To: 
 

Name: Hitching Post of Marshall, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 205Item 27.



 

 8  

Attachment #1 
 

Services Program: Payment Provisions 
 

Commissions  Hitching Post shall pay commissions to the Client within thirty (30) days from the fiscal close of 
the preceding month in an amount equal to 5% of Gross Sales.  “Gross Sales” shall mean all 
moneys received for sales or Services rendered at or from the Premises.  
 

Payment Terms  Net fifteen (15) days of Billing Statement date via Client check or electronic fund transfer to the 
account and banking institution designated by MAHA.  

Hours or Days of  
Operation 

 Correspond to customary Client operating hours and days of operation, or as otherwise agreed. 
Food services to be provided by Hitching Post at the following events: 

(a) All MAYBA and MAFSA sponsored events at the “Premises” 
(b) All Client (City of Marshall) sponsored events at the “Premises”(no sponsored events 

during the term of this agreement, unless specifically agreed to by Hitching Post). 
 
Hours of operation shall be at least one-half hour before scheduled event start time and con-
tinuing until one-half hour after conclusion of event. 

 
*Payment of commissions as set forth above is hereby WAIVED for term of this agreement (May 15, 2021 through Decem-
ber 31, 2021). Client (City of Marshall) hereby reserves the right to collect a commission from Hitching Post in subsequent 
years should this agreement be extended for additional years of service.  

Page 206Item 27.



 

 9  

  Attachment #2   

Summary of Responsibilities  
Hitching 
Post Client 

     

 Inventory food, beverages, detergent, paper supplies, postage X  

 Services Equipment    

 Fabrics linens, uniforms X  

 Expendable Equipment pots, pans, bowls, utensils, measuring/mixing tools, knife 
sharpening tools 

X  

 Non-Expendable Equipment cash drawers & computer processing systems, dining furni-
ture, food-production appliances, kiosks & server/display 
units, maintenance & sanitation supplies/appliances 

X  

 Operation Facilities food production & storage space per Hitching Post specifica-
tions 

 X 

 Utilities telephone hardware, lines & service, 220w electric current, 
lighting fixtures, gas & fuel, HVAC, hot & cold water, steam, 
refuse collection & removal, facilities sewerage disposal, ex-
termination service, fire safety systems 

 X 

 Cleaning Concession Trailer X  

 Operation & Dining Facilities windows, ceilings, fans & lighting fixtures, ventilation fittings 
& interiors, grease traps, restrooms, carpeted areas, walls 
above 6 ft. 

 X  

  exterior of equipment in food storage & preparation areas, 
walls up to 6 ft., floors, exterior of hoods & vents, dining furni-
ture 

X   

 Maintenance Client Premises, Operation Facilities, Services Equipment, Util-
ities, Offices 

 X 

 Services Staff adequate staff of qualified Employees & agents to perform 
Services & related administration 

X  

 

Page 207Item 27.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 309 Brussels Ct. 

Background 

Information: 

Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 

an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public 

hearing on the abatement. 

27-711030-0 JM Development 309 Brussels Court 
 

 
 

 

 

 

HOMESTEAD TAX RATE 

 

2021 prebuild raw 
land value 

2021 post build 
total 

value 

Difference of 

improvement 

12,000 $                 
203,900.00 

$                  191,900.00 

 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

 

$                                      
43.00 

$                      
1,102.00 

$                       1,059.00 

city portion only 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

NA 

Recommendations: To call for a public hearing for the proposed property tax abatement. 

 

Page 208Item 28.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 

FOR HOME TAX ABATEMENT APPLICANT NIKOLAUS & SHARON JACKSON 

 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council of the City of Marshall Minnesota (the “City”), 

will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 5:30 p.m., on May 25, 2021 to be 

held at the Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie 

Road in Marshall, Minnesota, on the request of Home Tax Abatement Applicant that the City abate a 

portion of property taxes levied by the City in connection with the construction house structure. The 

property is located within the City and is currently identified as Parcel No. 27-711030-0. The 

approximate amount of assistance is $2,118 over a maximum period of 2 years. The City Council 

will consider granting a property tax abatement in response to the request.  

 

Information about the proposed tax abatement will be on file and available for public inspection at 

the office of the City Clerk at City Hall.  

 

All interested persons may appear at the public hearing and present their views orally or in writing. 

Following the public hearing, the City Council will take action concerning the adoption or rejection 

of the proposed tax abatement application.  

  

May 11, 2021 

 

Kyle Box 

City Clerk 
 

Page 209Item 28.



 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 

Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  

Schafer – Airport Commission, Joint LEC Management Committee, MERIT Center Commission, 

SW Amateur Sports Commission 

Meister – Cable Commission, Community Services Advisory Board, Economic Development 

Authority 

Edblom – Planning Commission, Public Housing Commission 

DeCramer – Economic Development Authority, Marshall Municipal Utilities Commission, 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission 

Labat – Adult Community Center Commission, Convention & Visitors Bureau, Library Board, 

Marshall Area Transit Committee 

Lozinski – Joint LEC Management Committee, Police Advisory Board 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 

Variations: 

 

Recommendations:  

 

Page 210Item 29.



Page 211Item 31.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT  #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
320-235-0860 FAX: 320-235-0861 | www.engan.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
311 4th Street SW, P.O. Box 956, Willmar, MN 56201

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAZA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021/05/03

Barbara Midgarden Marks
OWNER

Barbara Midgarden Marks
CHECKED BY:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
DATE:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
REVISED:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
PROJECT  #

Barbara Midgarden Marks
DRAWN BY:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
320-235-0860 FAX: 320-235-0861 | www.engan.com

Barbara Midgarden Marks
311 4th Street SW, P.O. Box 956, Willmar, MN 56201

Barbara Midgarden Marks
777.02

Barbara Midgarden Marks
MAIN STREEL

Barbara Midgarden Marks
PLAZA

Barbara Midgarden Marks
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

Barbara Midgarden Marks
2021/05/03

Barbara Midgarden Marks
OWNER

Barbara Midgarden Marks
CHECKED BY:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
DATE:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
REVISED:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
PROJECT  #

Barbara Midgarden Marks
DRAWN BY:

Barbara Midgarden Marks
320-235-0860 FAX: 320-235-0861 | www.engan.com

Barbara Midgarden Marks
311 4th Street SW, P.O. Box 956, Willmar, MN 56201

Barbara Midgarden Marks
777.02

Barbara Midgarden Marks
MAIN STREEL

Barbara Midgarden Marks
PLAZA

Barbara Midgarden Marks
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA

Barbara Midgarden Marks
2021/05/03

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Text Box

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Text Box

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Text Box
SCULPTURE SELFIE- "SECRET LOCATION"4 PARKING SPOTS-ALLEY ACCESSEXPANDABLE PORTABLE STAGESET UP IN PARKING AREASIDEWALK-PARKING BUFFERSELFIE STATIONLOW SHRUBS TO SCREEN PARKINGLAWNFENCETAN PAVERS "BEACH"GREY BLUE PAVERS "WATER"SEATING ALTERNATIVEREMOVABLE BRIDGE (SNOW REMOVAL)- PHOTO OP AND STAGE MANAGMENTSEATINGCONIFEROUS AND DECIDUOUS TREES FOR SOUND AND WIND BUFFER - PLANTING BEDS "ISLAND"HISTORY DESCRIPTION AND MAP OF MARSHALL BRIDGES"HIDDEN" PATHACCESSIBLE PATH TO SELFIE STATIONLIVING WIND BREAK LOW WALL "BENCH" TOP - CAN REUSE HOTEL MATERIALS HEREFLAGSTEEL PARK ENTRANCE ARCH

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Ellipse

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Highlight

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Text Box
CONCEPT  SKETCH 

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow

Barbara Midgarden Marks
Arrow



                                                            
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council; City Staff 
 
FROM:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  May 11, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Brief  
 

 
CITY ATTORNEY 

 Criminal prosecution numbers for April are as follows: 
 
April: 
 

 ASSAULT OFP  
VIOL. 

DWI OTHER  
ALCOHOL 

TRAFFIC THEFT OTHER TOTAL 
2020 

2019 
Comparison 

Prosecution 3  1  4  4 12 7 

Dismissed          

Non-
Prosecution 

3      1 4 3 

Refer to 
County 

 1      1  

 
 ADMINISTRATION 

 The City, following a rating call with Administrative Services Director Annette Storm, Baker Tilley 
representative Terri Heaton and myself participated in a bond rating call for our upcoming bond 
sales. Standards and Poor (S&P) did maintain our AA bond rating. The AA bond rating means 
there is low risk for default. S&P credited the rating due to good financial management and 
reserve balances.  The bond rating will help ensure good bond interest for the upcoming 
bonding sale. 

 Gallagher has begun the comparable worth study with initial kick-off meetings with all city staff 
and initial review of job descriptions. HR Director Sheila Dubs is the lead on this project and has 
reviewed all job descriptions prior to submitting to Gallagher.  

 City Hall will have a punch-list walk through early next week. An initial list has been developed 
by Building Official Ray Henriksen and the City Hall Committee continues to meet and note items 
needing correction. Dave Parsons, City Assessor has once again volunteered to lead the moving 
process. Late next week, existing office furniture to be used in the new City Hall will be moved as 
well as cold-storage items in the basement. New furniture is expected to arrive and be installed 
the week of May 17th. We anticipate possibly some residual furniture items still needed 

Page 212Item 34.



placement at SMSU near the end of May and possibly into June. We will work with SMSU on a 
weekly lease arrangement for the reduced space. Amy Acquard, Administrative Assistant plans 
on leading an Open House event which we hoped to have near the end of June, but we may 
need to delay based on when we can officially move in and when we think final punch list items 
have been corrected. However, prior to a public Open House, we do plan on having some initial 
groups to be given a tour prior to Open House—Senior Citizens and Downtown Business 
Association to name a couple.  

 Presented at State of the City and to the Noon Student Rotary group. Next week have an 
upcoming presentation to Avera Community Partnerships to discuss possible relationship with 
aquatic center.  

 Met with Jason Anderson and with League attorney regarding pending litigation. A response is 
being written and due for submission within the next 20 days. 

 Various EDA meetings with prospective developments-with all businesses asking for 
confidentiality. Lauren Deutz and I did meet with new owners of former Ramada Inn—Bird Dog 
Equity Partners—they are completely renovating the restaurant and have begun a remodeling of 
the guest rooms.  

 Attended staff discussion on water softening and impacts on softeners in the home and 
subsequent education. Presentation on upcoming resident information was provided at previous 
Council meeting. 

 Economic Development Authority 
• New wayfinding signs being installed by Liberty Park and on Country Club Drive. 

• Staff is working with BSE on land purchase and soil correction. 

• Land sale approved by board for lot in Parkway II. 

• Staff is working on TIF for a new housing development. 

• Staff is in discussion with new mall owner and current tenants. 

• Staff is in discussion with two additional developers. 

• Staff is in discussion with three potential new businesses. 

• Staff is working with local business on an expansion project. 

• Staff is working with Studio 1 and CVB on video marketing series. 

• Staff has begun work on a Hotel Needs Assessment. 

• Staff is assisting Maxfield with updated Housing Study. 

• Staff is developing 2020 annual report. 

Human Resources 

 Staffing update:  interviews for a Sales Associate position at Tall Grass Liquors will be held on May 

10-11th.  Eight candidates will be interviewed.  Firefighter testing was held in April; three 

candidates have accepted conditional offers of employment.  Pre-employment screening for the 

firefighter candidates will be completed by late May for a tentative June 1 start date.   

Spring/Summer seasonal hiring in Parks and Public Ways continues.  Temporary employee hiring 

also continues for a variety of recreational and community ed programming. 

 Safety Program:  Competent Person and Excavation/Trenching training will be presented for 

selected personnel in May.    We are also administering our annual hearing testing, hazmat 

Page 213Item 34.



testing, and fit testing for selected employees this month in accordance with OSHA 

requirements. 

 Payroll/Benefits Specialist is assisting the Finance Department with auditor requests applicable to 

benefits/payroll and continued training of departments on the electronic timekeeping system. 

 Classification and Compensation Study update:  Gallagher presented Project Kick-off 

Informational meetings for all employees during the week of April 19th.   Gallagher is currently 

performing a review of our organizational structure, job descriptions, union agreements, 

personnel policies related to compensation, etc.  An internal review of job descriptions is almost 

complete.  Staff will continue to provide the necessary support and information to Gallagher 

during this initial review process. 

 Like all other departments, HR staff are also preparing offices, the supply room, and the file room 

for the move back to City Hall. 

Clerk 

 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission continues to meet monthly to discuss short-term 

and long-term goals, grant opportunities, and current events.  

 Nearing completion of a Certification for Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion in the workplace. 

 Two DEI presentations will be giving on 5/7 with the Minnesota Municipal Clerks Institute and on 

6/24 with the League of Minnesota Cities Annual Conference. Amanda Beckler and I will present 

at those conferences. 

 City Hall project items include. 

o Audio Visual walk through with Tierney  

o Vast installation  

o A&B Business equipment 

 General packing for the move back to city hall.  

 Attended Minnesota Municipal Clerks Institute (Virtual) the week of May 3 

Finance 

 2020 Audit – Auditors were on site the week of April 19th.  Testing has been complete and draft 

financial statement should be received in a few weeks.  Council will have the 2020 audit 

presented at the June 8th council meeting for consideration of adoption.   

 2021 Bonding – Staff participated in a bond rating call and those results will be available May 

7th.  At the May 11th council meeting the council will consider the sale and award of the 2020A & 

2020B bonds. 

 May 19th Work Session – Staff are preparing for a debt work session to review current debt and 

review the long-term levy plan.   

 Policy Work – Finance staff have begun gathering information from comparable cities on their 

purchasing policy.  Work will continue to update the City’s current purchasing policy and a ways 

and means committee meeting will be set in the next month to review proposed changes. 

Page 214Item 34.



Assessing 

 Our final LBAE meeting was held on Tuesday May 4th.  

 Staff has begun quintile inspections. Physical inspection areas this year include the 

neighborhoods around the “alphabet” streets and East to Nuese Lane, Horizon Drive and the 

“president” streets East of S. Bruce street to Jewitt Street, and the residential neighborhood 

south of the Armory to George Street. Commercial review will be focused on Industrial 

properties.  

 Also, as part of our review process, 2021 is an “Exempt” year.  Exempt property, by statute, is to 

be inspected every six years. Staff will be inspecting and reviewing all property with and exempt 

classification.  

 Staff will be working on data collection to assist with the upcoming budget season.  

 Select staff will be attending the MAAO Summer Seminars at the end of May. 

 The pay 2021 Tax Court filing deadline has passed.  We received only one repeat filing.  

Liquor Store 

 April Financials:  Sales 516,733 (8%) Customer Count 15,905 (Flat) Ticket Average $32.49 (7.54).  

Overall a decent month for numbers.  Going against the increases of 2020, we are trending 

down.  The decrease was less this month compared to March.  Comparing 2021 against 2019 

Financials, we are up significantly across the board. 

  Staff is continuing to do ‘Spring’ cleaning of the warehouse, sales floor and exterior grounds. 

  Interviewing will begin on the open position of full-time associate this week. 

COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 Staff continues work on Summer 2021 programming offerings. The brochure will be available to 

the public for a sneak peek on May 12th with registration beginning on May 19th. 

 The Aquatic Center is scheduled to open (weather permitting) on Sunday, May 30th.  

 Hiring of part-time employees for summer work continues – various positions are still available. 

 Only a couple of parks remain in the Adopt-a-Park program (Loyalty Dog Park, Independence and 

Victory). 

 Garden Plots were opened this week for planting. Only five plots out of 60 remain for rent this 

summer. 

COMMUNITY PLANNING 
 
Building Services / Planning & Zoning  
 

 Almost 250 open job files. UCAP Headstart new building, 2nd Unique Apartment building, and 
SRO apartment building at Stephen Avenue are under construction but issued temporary 
Certificates of Occupancy construction.  

 City buildings ADA-compliance review is complete.  

Page 215Item 34.



 New permit software development is going well.  

 Sign Ordinance is under review. 
 
 
PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION 
 
Engineering  
 

 Project Z50-2021: 2021 Chip Seals – Asphalt Preservation Company is expected to perform 
seal coating around June 1st. 

 Project Z51-2021: 2021 City Overlay – Duininck has begun manhole adjustments and 
pedestrian ramp replacements on the overlay routes. Milling is expected the week of May 
17th. 

 Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004: South 4th Street -- R & G Construction Co. has completed 
construction on this project. The final seeding and mulching has been completed and the 
project will be reviewed for closeout. 

 Project Z76:  South 1st Street – Duininck is finishing the remaining sidewalk construction 
that was carried over from 2021. Some minor punch list items and final seeding remain to 
be completed before closeout. 

 Project Z77:  Legion Field Stormwater Improvements—Phase I – Engineering staff is 
reviewing potential additional work to correct drainage and establishment issues in the 
west pond. 

 Project Z78: Stormwater Outfall Improvements – R&G will complete this work during the 
construction season in 2021. No date has been set of when the work will take place. 

 Project Z80: Independence Park/Nwakama Street Sanitary and Storm Improvements – Bids 
opened on May 5th for this project. D&G Excavating was the apparent low bid with a bid 
amount of $189,448.50 (Engineer’s Estimate was $188,552.25). 

 Project Z81: MERIT Drainage - Towne & Country has completed the work on this project 
including final seeding. They are expected to complete the grading work along US 59 within 
the next week. 

 Project Z82: N. 1st/Redwood/Marshall – D&G has completed utility replacement on 
Marshall and 1st Street (between Redwood and Marshall). They will continue with utility 
replacement on Redwood, followed by the remaining two blocks of 1st Street. They are 
scheduled to complete the work for this project in September.  

 Project Z83: James/Camden – Kuechle is planning to begin work in the golf course at the 
beginning of June. Work in the golf course is expected to take roughly a week, weather 
permitting. Afterwards, the contractor will proceed to utility work on James/Camden. 

 Project Z84: Legion Field Park Stabilization Project – Staff is working with MnDNR to discuss 
repairs and corrections to the slope failure adjacent to the park shelter in the west portion 
of the park. The stabilization along the bike trail in the east portion of the park has been 
removed from this project for coordination with the final pool design. 

 Project Z87: Diversion Channel Slope Repairs and Sheet Pile Removal – Staff is completing 
plan design and review for potential advertisement in May. 

Page 216Item 34.



 Project Z88: 2021 State Aid Overlay – Duininck intends to begin work on this project 
immediately following completion of the City-funded Overlay project. They are scheduling 
this work to begin after Memorial Day and completion around mid-July. 
 

Building Maintenance 

  
 
Street Department  

  
 
Airport/Public Ways Maintenance  

  
 
Wastewater 
 

 Cleaning sewers. 

 Plant repairs. 

 Lift Station Repairs 

 Magney Construction is working Final Clarifier Pump replacement, sidewalk replacement, 
roofing East Trickling Filter, and final punch list items on projects that have been completed 
so far. Aeration Basin replacement has started. Started using long term storage tanks. 

 First Blue Storage Tank resealing has been completed. 

 Doing a lot of preventative maintenance on equipment. 

 Revising and correcting sanitary sewer mapping system. 

 Working on regulatory issues for Phosphorus, Salty Discharge, Pretreatment, Redwood River 
Watershed Review, MN. River Nutrient TMDL, PFAS, Lake Pepin TMDL. 

 Finished with tagging sump pump connections to the sanitary sewer for summer. 
 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 

 The Fire Department responded to sixteen (16) calls for service.  Total calls for service included: 
o Fire/CO2 Alarm (5) 
o Fire; Structure (8)  
o Medical Assist (0) 
o Vehicle Accident (3) 
o Other (0) 

 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 

 The Marshall Police Department responded to a total of 658 calls for the month of April.  Ninety-
nine (99) criminal offenses were reported with a total number of thirty-two (32) adults and one 
(1) juvenile arrested. 
 

Page 217Item 34.



OFFICER’S REPORT  
 

o Alarms (11) 
o Accidents (33) 
o Alcohol involved incidents (1) 
o Assaults (3) 
o Domestic Assaults (14) 
o Burglaries (3) 
o Criminal Sexual Conduct (6) 
o Damage to Property (5) 
o Keys Locked in Vehicles (34) 
o Loud Party (9)/ Public Disturbances (17) 
o Thefts (15)  
o Traffic Related Complaints (106) 
o Vandalism (6) 
o Warrant Pickups (16) 
o Welfare Checks (25)  

 
PERSONNEL/OTHER 
 

 Two Marshall Police Officers returned to work after being deployed to Minneapolis for two 

weeks in response to the trial.   

 Chief Marshall has had meetings and discussions with mental health providers and health care 

officials regarding changes that have affected law enforcement’s response to mental health 

calls.  Ideas on ways to strengthen our working relationships and procedures are being 

discussed. 

DETECTIVE REPORT  
 

 A Marshall man and Marshall woman were arrested for 3rd Degree Controlled Substance Crime 

after the execution of a search warrant at a Marshall residence by the Brown-Lyon-Redwood-

Renville Drug Task Force with the assistance of the Marshall Police Department.  

Methamphetamines, L.S.D, marijuana, and THC wax and oil were seized.  Children from the 

home were put on an emergency hold and placed by Southwest Health and Human Services. 

 A Marshall man was arrested for Arson after the investigation of a car fire showed that he was 

responsible for starting it.  The Marshall Fire Department and State Fire Marshal’s Office assisted 

in the investigation.   

 A Lake Benton man and Marshall woman were arrested for 5th Degree Controlled Substance 

crime after the completion of a narcotics investigation. Methamphetamines, marijuana, and THC 

wax were seized.   

 An arson case stemming from a domestic disturbance and fire in a Marshall apartment was 

investigated and the case was forwarded to the Lyon County Attorney’s Office for consideration 

of charges.   

Page 218Item 34.



 A search warrant was executed as part of a financial transaction card fraud investigation 

stemming from a Marshall woman stealing credit card information at a Marshall restaurant and 

the credit card information being used by others to make unauthorized purchases.  The case has 

been forwarded to the Lyon County Attorney’s Office for formal charges against multiple people.   

 An auto theft from a Marshall car dealership remains under investigation. 

 A theft from a Marshall church was investigated and the case was forwarded to the Marshall City 

Attorney’s Office for charges.  Most of the stolen property in the case was recovered. 

 Ten cases of identity theft were reported in the month of April, with most involving 

unemployment benefit fraud.  Three of the cases remain under investigation. 

 Ten cases of theft and six cases of criminal damage to property were investigated.   

 Six cases of criminal sexual conduct were investigated.  Two of the cases have been forwarded 

to the Lyon County Attorney’s Office for consideration of charges.   

 22 child protection reports and 2 reports from the Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting Center 

were investigated jointly with Southwest Health and Human Services.  

 Detective Kaylynn Sandgren attended the Minnesota Bureau of Criminal Apprehension’s 

Predatory Offender Investigations training on April 7th.   

 

 

MERIT CENTER 

 The MERIT Center continues to host the Marshall City Council meetings as well as employee 
safety training and planning and airport commission meetings. 

 The Department of Public safety continues to utilize the driving track and skills pad for CDL exam 
testing. There were 13 exams completed on the track in April. 

 SWHHS conducted the second dose vaccination clinic at the MERIT Center on April 7th.   

 MERIT and Marshall Fire held a Fire Conference on April 10th.  Education was provided by Central 
Lakes Community College Fire & EMS Program.  68 fire fighters attended this event and 5 
vendors were on site with their product for the fire service.   

 The Marshall Police Department held a Standard Field Sobriety Testing refresher course at the 
MERIT Center on April 12th for 15 local officers.  

 Avera Marshall held their leadership meeting at the MERIT Center on April 20th for 42 
employees. 

 On Saturday, April 24th MN West conducted Motorcycle training on the track and Southwest 
EMS conducted an ambulance driving course.   

 MN West held an Emergency Vehicle Operation Course (EVOC) for students in the law 
enforcement program on April 29-30th. 

 The MERIT Center was utilized 23 out of 30 days in April with 313 participants attending these 
events/trainings. 
 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 

Page 219Item 34.



$9,000 $9,050
$8,225

$9,350

$2,325

$6,600

$475

$15,216

$450

$1,885

$525

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

Surplus Sales

 The City of Marshall contracts with Frontline Warning Systems to provide maintenance on our 

severe weather warning sirens.  Frontline will be providing on-site testing of all our sirens and 

system in the month of May. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 220Item 34.



Page 221Item 35.



Page 222Item 35.



Page 223Item 35.



2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month 

5:30 P.M. 

Minnesota Emergency Response and Industrial Training (MERIT) Center, 1001 Erie Road 

NOTICE: Pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 13D.021  
Some or all members of the City Council may participate by telephone or other electronic means. Regular attendance 

and meeting location are not feasible due to the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) pandemic. 

January 

1. January 12, 2021
2. January 26, 2021

February 

1. February 09, 2021
2. February 23, 2021

March 

1. March 09, 2021
2. March 23, 2021

April 

1. April 13, 2021
2. April 27, 2021

May 

1. May 11, 2021
2. May 25, 2021

June 

1. June 08, 2021
2. June 22. 2021

July 

1. July 13, 2021
2. July 27, 2021

August 

1. August 10, 2021
2. August 24, 2021

September 

1. September 14, 2021
2. September 28, 2021

October 

1. October 12, 2021
2. October 26, 2021

November 

1. November 09, 2021
2. November 23, 2021

December 

1. December 14, 2021
2. December 28, 2021

2021 Uniform Election Dates 

• February 09, 2021
• April 13, 2021

• May 11, 2021
• August 10, 2021
• November 2, 2021

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 
body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 
meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 
taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 
meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 224Item 36.



 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

 
May 

 05/11 Work Session, MnDOT, 4:00 PM, MERIT Center 

 05/11 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 05/19 Work Session, 4:30 PM, Long Term Debt & 2022 Budget Discussion 

 05/25 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 

June 
 06/08 Work Session, 4:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 06/08 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, MERIT Center 

 06/22 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall (TBD)  

 

July 
 07/13 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 

 07/27 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  

 

 

Page 225Item 36.


	Top
	Item 1.	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct

	Item 2.	Staff Introduction
	Agenda Memo

	Item 3.	Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 27, 2021.
	Agenda Memo
	2021_04_27 Regular Meeting

	Item 4.	1107 Slate St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement.
	Agenda Memo
	Resolution Number 21-xxx ,Abatement, 1107 Slate St
	1107 Slate St.

	Item 5.	512 Continental St. – 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration of a resolution approving home property tax abatement.
	Agenda Memo
	Resolution Number 21-xxx ,Abatement, 512 Continental St
	Abatement_Byrnes

	Item 6.	Project Z80:  T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment Project - Consider Resolution Accepting Bid (Awarding Contract).
	Award Contract (Z80)
	Z80

	Item 7.	Consider the request of the Marshall Downtown Business Association for Crazy Days (Thursday-July 15, 2021).
	Crazy Days  2021
	Crazy Days Request - 2021
	Crazy Days

	Item 8.	Sounds of Summer - Call for Public Hearing for Private Use of Public Streets and Parking Lots for Sounds of Summer – August 19-23, 2021
	Sounds of Summer  2021
	Sounds of Summer - Committee Request, Exhibit A&B
	Sounds of Summer - Whitney Lot Diagram
	Sounds of Summer Detour-Event
	Sounds of Summer Detour-Parade

	Item 9.	Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 22 to Magney Construction, Inc.;  2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0267813 to Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Payment of Magney 22, B&M 0267813
	WWTF Pay App 22 - B&M Recommendation & Magney Pay App
	B&M Invoice 0267813

	Item 10.	Set Public Hearing Date for MS4 Permit Program Summary of the 2020 Activities.
	Set MS4 Hearing Date

	Item 11.	Out of State Travel Request
	Out of State Travel

	Item 12.	Consider Approval Declaration of Official Intent Regarding the Reimbursement of Expenditures with the Proceeds of Tax-Exempt Bonds
	Agenda Item
	Reimbursement Resolution - Tax Exempt Bond Resolution

	Item 13.	Consider Approval of Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Funds From Fund 101 to a Capital Projects Fund
	Agenda Item
	Transfer of Funds Resolution

	Item 14.	Consider approval of a Temporary 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Licenses for the Marshall Baseball Association.
	Agenda Memo
	2021 3.2 lIC APP

	Item 15.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for Knights of Columbus for May 21, 2021.
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. App KofC_Redacted

	Item 16.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor License for SMSU Foundation.
	Agenda Memo
	ApplicationPermitfora1Day-4Day TempOn-SaleLiquorLicense SMSU GRR6.5.21_Redacted

	Item 17.	Consider a LG214 Premises Permit Application for the Marshall Amateur Hockey Association
	Agenda Memo
	LG214_MAHA_Redacted

	Item 18.	Bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 19.	Ordinance amendments related to placement shipping containers within the City and other minor miscellaneous Ordinance revisions.
	Ordinance
	Ordinance revisions

	Item 20.	Consider Joint Funding Agreement with US Geological Survey (USGS) for Redwood River Gaging Station near Marshall, Minnesota.
	USGS Redwood River Gaging Station FY2021
	USGS Redwood River Gaging Station FY2021 Agreement

	Item 21.	Consider Sub-Lease of FBO Agreement at the Airport.
	FBO Sublease
	Draft Sub-Lease Agreement
	Exhibit A Southwest Aviation Inc - FBO Tenant (Expires 2024-12-31)

	Item 22.	Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021A
	Agenda Item
	DOCSOPEN- 715024-v2-Marshall_GO_21A_AWARD_RESOLUTION

	Item 23.	Consider Resolution Awarding the Sale of General Obligation Bonds, Series 2021B
	Agenda Item
	DOCSOPEN- 715215-v1-Marshall_GO_State_Aid_Street_21B_AWARD_RESOLUTION

	Item 24.	Approve Amendment to Agreement to Deferred Special Assessment. Pay Water Assessment, $8,469.77. Continue Deferral of Sanitary Sewer Assessment, $8,821.19.
	Consent Agenda Item Report 5-4-21
	Amendment for Deferred Assessment with Exhibit A - Paul R and Karen L Thooft 5-4-21

	Item 25.	Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT TH 59 Detour Agreement No. 1045776 (S.P. 4208-60 / S.P. 5105-26).
	TH 59 Detour Agreeement Council memo
	TH 59 Detour Agreeement 1045776 & Resolution
	TH 59 Resurfacing Project

	Item 26.	Consider Resolution Authorizing Execution of MnDOT Grant Agreement No. 1046769 for Federal Airport Expenses Reimbursement under the CRRSSA.
	MnDOT Grant Agreement 1046769 CARES CRRSAA 2011_05_11
	CRRSAA-Marshall-Resolution
	CRRSAA-Marshall-Agency Agreement
	FAA Dakota-Minnesota Airport District Office Manager Assignments

	Item 27.	Approve Service Agreement for Concessionaire at Amateur Sports Complex
	2021 ASC Concessions Memo
	Hitching Post Food Services Agreement 2021

	Item 28.	Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 309 Brussels Ct.
	Agenda Memo
	Abatement Notice_ Jackson_309 Brussels

	Item 29.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	Item 31.	City Administrator
	777.02-APPROACH-4-rendered and notes-REVISED-20210503

	Item 34.	Administrative Brief
	Admin Brief

	Item 35.	Information Only
	05_11 Permits

	Item 36.	Upcoming Meetings
	2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

